






                                                                      
      
                                                                     MINUTES 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 
CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS 

Pat Bryson Municipal Hall 
201 North Brushy Street ~ Leander, Texas 

Thursday ~ August 18, 2016 at 7:00 PM  
 
 

  
  
 

1. Open meeting, Invocation, Pledges of Allegiance 
Mayor Fielder opened the meeting at 7:00 pm and welcomed those in attendance. 
Mayor Fielder delivered the invocation 
 

2. Roll Call 
All present except Council Member Hill 

3.  Staff Comments:  
     No staff comments 
 

  4.  Citizen Comments:  Three (3) minutes allowed per speaker  
             Please turn in speaker request form before the meeting begins 
             No citizen comments 

       5.  Approval of the minutes:  August 4, 2016   
 
       6.  Special Permit Approval for the Bluegrass Festival 
        
       7.  Second Reading of an Ordinance on Zoning Case 16-TOD-Z-016: a zoning change of several lots 
            located at 216 N. Gabriel for 0.75 acres, more or less from PUD/TOD, Planned Unit Development/Transit 
            Oriented Development with the T4 Transect Zone to change the transect zone to T5, Leander, Williamson  
            County, Texas 
 
       8.  Second Reading of an Ordinance Zoning Case 16-Z-014: a zoning change for several parcels of land for 

27.285 acres, more or less located at 8660 183A Toll Road from interim zoning SFR-1-B, Single Family 
Rural to PUD, Planned Unit Development with base zoning districts of LO-2-A, Local Office and HC-5-D, 
Heavy Commercial, Leander, Williamson County, Texas 

             
            Motion made by Council Member Navarrette to approve the consent agenda.  Second by Council 

Member Shepherd. Motion passes, all voting “aye” 

 
     9.  Presentation of FY 2016-17 Budget and Tax Rate 
          Kent Cagle, City Manager gave the presentation 

 
 10.  Public Hearing on a Proposal to Adopt a Tax Rate for FY 2016-17 
        Jodi Levie, Senior Accountant explained 
 

              Mayor Fielder announced that the vote on the tax rate will occur on Thursday, September 15, 2016 at  
              7:00 pm at the Pat Bryson Municipal Hall, 201 North Brushy Street, Leander, Texas 

           Mayor   – Christopher Fielder     Place 4 – Ron Abruzzese (Mayor Pro Tem) 
   Place 1 – Andrea Navarrette                               Place 5 – Jeff Seiler 

    Place 2 – Michelle Stephenson                           Place 6 – Troy Hill  
    Place 3 – Shanan Shepherd    City Manager – Kent Cagle 
                                                                              

CONSENT AGENDA: ACTION 

PRESENTATION AND PUBLIC HEARING: NO ACTION 

 



 
 
 

    
     11.  Second Reading of an Ordinance on Zoning Case 15-TOD-Z-030 & Subdivision Case 15-TOD-CP-009: 

      rezoning and approval of the Tylerville Commercial Concept Plan for a tract of land generally located to  
      the southwest of the intersection of San Gabriel Parkway and US 183 for 11.221 acres, more or less, from 

PUD, Planned Unit Development to an amended PUD, Planned Unit Development to include the base zoning 
districts of GC-3-A, General Commercial, GC-2-A, General Commercial and LC-2-A, Local Commercial, 
Leander, Williamson County, Texas 

      Tom Yantis, Asst. City Manager explained 
 
       Motion made by Council Member Shepherd to approve.  Second by Council Member Stephenson. 
       Motion passes, all voting “aye”   

 
    12.  Second Reading of an Ordinance on Zoning Case 16-Z-008 & Subdivision Case 16-CP-001: Consider 

rezoning and approval of the Bluffview Concept Plan for several parcels of land located at 500 Bradley 
Ranch Road for 182.84 acres, more or less, from Interim zoning SFR-1-B, Single Family Rural to PUD, 
Planned Unit Development with the base zoning districts of SFS-2-A, Single Family Suburban, SFU-2-A, 
Single Family Urban, and SFC-2-A, Single Family Compact, Leander, Williamson County, Texas 

           Tom Yantis, Asst. City Manager explained 
  

       Motion made by Council Member Seiler to approve.  Second by Council Member Shepherd. 
       Motion passes, all voting “aye”   

           
   13.  Development Agreement Case 16-DA-005: Consider a Development Agreement between the City of 

Leander and SSA Investments for the property generally located to the northwest of the intersection 
of Hero Way and Ronald W. Reagan Blvd, City of Leander, Williamson County, Texas    

          Tom Yantis, Asst. City Manager explained 
 

       Motion made by Council Member Navarrette to approve.  Second by Council Member Stephenson. 
       Motion passes, all voting “aye”   

 
   14.  Consideration and action on a Resolution Directing Publication of the Notice of Public Hearing and 

Intention to Issue Combination tax and revenue Certificates of Obligation  
           Jodi Levie, Senior Accountant explained 
 

       Motion made by Mayor Fielder to authorize staff to proceed with publication of Notice of Public  
       Hearing and Intention to Issue Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation.  Second by  
       Council Member Navarrette. Motion passes, all voting “aye”   

 
   15.  Consider a Resolution Approving the Brushy Creek Regional Utility Authority Proposed Annual 

Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2016-17  
           Jodi Levie, Senior Accountant explained 
 

       Motion made by Council Member Stephenson to approve.  Second by Mayor Pro Tem Abruzzese. 
       Motion passes, all voting “aye”   

            
   16.  Consider Award to Logix Communications for Citywide Internet and Telephone Services 
           Joy Simonton, Purchasing Agent explained 
 

       Motion made by Council Member Seiler to approve.  Second by Council Member Navarrette. 
       Motion passes, all voting “aye”    
 
 
 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 

 



  
 
   17.  Consider an Ordinance Establishing the Location of School Zones and the Times that the School 

Zones are in Effect for all of the school zones in our city limits. 
           Wayne Watts, City Engineer explained 
 

       Motion made by Council Member Stephenson to approve.  Second by Council Member Seiler. 
       Motion passes, all voting “aye”   

 
   18.  Consider Approval of Construction Activities between 9:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. for Cash Construction 

Company, Inc., for the Old 2243 Roadway Improvements Project for September 9th and 10th and 
September 16th and 17th of 2016 

           Wayne Watts, City Engineer explained 
 

       Motion made by Council Member Navarrette to approve.  Second by Council Member Shepherd. 
       Motion passes, all voting “aye”   

 
   19.  Consider a Resolution on BCRUA’s Phase 1C and Phase 2 Deep Water Intake Project Schedule 
           Wayne Watts, City Engineer explained 
 

       Motion made by Council Member Shepherd to approve.  Second by Council Member Stephenson. 
       Motion passes, all voting “aye”  

            
   20.  Consider First Amendment to the Williamson County Regional Animal Control Shelter Interlocal 

Agreement 
           Jeff Hayes, Asst. Chief of Police explained 
 

       Motion made by Council Member Shepherd to approve.  Second by Council Member Seiler. 
       Motion passes, all voting “aye”   

 
   21.  Water Use and Supply Update 
           Pat Womack, Public Works Director gave the update 
 
   22.  Consider formation of the “Brushy Street Renovation Committee” and appointment of committee 

members 
           Mayor Fielder explained 
 
           Motion made by Mayor Fielder  to appoint Council Member Shepherd and Council Member  
           Navarrette to the committee  and to contact Bridget Brandt with the Chamber of Commerce 

and also the owner of the new bakery in Old Town to ask if they would be interested in serving 
on the committee.  Second by Mayor Pro Tem Abruzzese. Motion passes, all voting “aye” 

 
   23.  Council Member Closing Statements 
          Council Members gave their closing statements 
 

     24.  Adjournment  
            With there being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:45 pm. 
 
 
 
 
      Attest: 
 
          ______________________________                                      ________________________________ 
          Christopher Fielder, Mayor                                                        Debbie Haile, TRMC, City Secretary 

 



AGENDA ITEM # 6 

 

Executive Summary 

September 1, 2016 

 

Council Agenda Subject:  Receive Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending   
6/30/2016. 
 
Background:  Under the Public Funds Investment Act (PFIA), the City is required to maintain a 
City Council approved investment policy that is reviewed annually and is in compliance with the 
Act. Quarterly investment reports are presented to the governing body to disclose the book and 
market values of the investments at the period ended, and to demonstrate compliance with the 
Council approved Investment Policy.  The period covered in this report is April 1, 2016 through 
June 30, 2016. Investment activity for the quarter consisted of: 
  

• An operating account was opened with BBVA Compass Bank in the amount of $500.00 
to enable the City to make change with the Bank during various operating hours. 

• The maturity of the Mississippi St. Dev. Bank Revenue Bond on 4/1/2016.  This 
investment was purchased with CO proceeds in April 2015 with a par value of $550,000 
(2% coupon rate and 0.360% yield to maturity). 

• The maturity of the Suffolk County, NY GO Bond on 4/29/2016.  This investment was 
purchased with CO proceeds in April 2015 with a par value of $1,748,054 (1.25% 
coupon rate and 0.370% yield to maturity). 

• The maturity of the Bentonville, AR GO Bond on 6/1/2016.  This investment was 
purchased with CO proceeds in April 2015 with a par value of $935,000 (2% coupon rate 
and 0.350% yield to maturity). 

• The maturity of the Holbrook, MA GO Bond on 6/15/2016.  This investment was 
purchased with CO proceeds in April 2015 with a par value of $800,000 (5% coupon rate 
and 0.470% yield to maturity). 

 
Origination:  Robert G. Powers, Finance Director 
 
Financial Consideration:  n.a. 
 
Recommendation:  n.a. 
 
Attachments:   Quarterly Investment Report 
 
Prepared By: Jodi Levie, Senior Accountant 
  Robert G. Powers, Finance Director 



c
it9

of
L

eanO
er

Q
u

arterly
In

v
estm

en
t

R
ep

o
rt

F
or

th
e

Q
u

arter
E

n
d

ed
Ju

n
e

30,
2016

F
iscal

Y
ear

207
5-2016

C
ity

of
L

ean
d

er,
T

ex
as



C
ity

of
L

eander,
T

exas
Q

uarterly
Investm

ent
R

eport
A

pril
1,

2016
-
Ju

n
e

30,
2016

Portfolio
S

um
m

ary
M

anagem
ent

R
eport

P
ortfolio

as
of

M
arch

31,
2016

P
ortfolio

as
of

Ju
n
e

30,
2016

E
nding

B
ook

V
alue

65,891,394.53
E

nding
B

ook
V

alue
68,388,213.53

E
nding

M
arket

V
alue

65,842,325.27
E

nding
M

arket
V

alue
68,368,142.29

T
otal

In
terest

E
arned

for
th

e
Q

u
arter

70,379.59
U

nrealized
G

ain
s/L

o
sses

(49,069.26)
U

nrealized
G

ain
s/L

o
sses

(20,071.24)

W
A

M
at

B
eginning

P
eriod

D
ate

66.57
days

W
A

M
at

E
nding

P
eriod

D
ate

40.96
days

C
h
an

g
e

in
M

arket
V

alue
2,525,817.02

A
verage

Y
ield

to
M

aturity
for

quarter
0.429%

A
verage

Y
ield

90-day
T-B

ill
for

quarter
0.260%

A
verage

Y
ield

180-day
T-B

ill
for

quarter
0.400%

A
verage

Y
ield

1-year
I-N

o
te

for
quarter

0.570%

C
o

m
p

lian
ce:

T
he

follow
ing

reports
are

subm
itted

in
accordance

w
ith

the
Public

F
unds

Investm
ent

A
ct

(T
exas

G
overnm

ent
C

ode
2256),

and
the

approved
C

ity
of

L
eander

Investm
ent

Policy.

P
rep

ared
by:

A
j3pro

C
ity

of
L

eander
ity

of
L

eander
Jodi

L
evie,

S
enior

A
ccountant

R
obert

P
ow

ers,
F

inance
D

irector

D
ate

L

4
L

è
a
jiô

e
r

I,



C
ity

of
L

ean
d
er

C
ity

P
ortfolio

P
erio

d
s

A
pril

1,
2016

to
Ju

n
e

30,
2
0
1
6

In
v

estm
en

t
P

ortfolio
at

6
/3

0
/2

0
1
6

a
B

ank
D

eposit
(D

em
and)

A
ccount

a
Local

G
overnm

ent
Pools

a
B

ank
M

oney
M

arkets

a
S

ecurity
Investm

ents

a
B

ank
C

ertificates
of

D
eposit

H
ii

C
itj

if
L

èav
th

e

I!!
H

istorical
In

v
estm

en
t

P
ortfolio

C
om

parison
35,000,000

30,000,000

25,000,000

20,000,000

15,000,000

10,000,000

5,000,000

•
B

ank
D

eposit

a
Local

G
o
v
t

Pools

M
oney

M
arkets

a
S

ecurity
Investm

ents

a
C

ertificates
of

D
eposit

P
ortfolio

W
A

M
A

nalysis
by

Q
u

arter

9/30/2015
12/31/2015

3/31/2016
6/30/2016

90.00

80.00

70.00

60.00

50.00

40.00

30.00

20.00

In
v
estm

en
ts

by
F

unding
S

ource

—
W

eighted
A

verage
M

aturity/days

6/30/2

a
C

urrent
O

perating
F

unds

a
B

ond
P

roceeds

D
ebt

Service
Funds

a
B

ond
R

eserve
F

unds



C
ity

of
L

ean
d

er
In

v
estm

en
t

S
u
m

m
ary

by
F

u
n

d
in

g
S

o
u

rce
P

erio
d
s

A
pril

1,
2
0
1
6

to
Ju

n
e

30,
2
0
7
6

N
um

ber
%

of
A

verage
D

ays
S

ecu
rity

T
ype

of
In

v
estm

en
ts

P
ar

V
alue

B
ook

V
alue

P
ortfolio

A
v

erag
e

Y
TM

to
M

aturity

F
und:

C
u
rren

t
O

p
eratin

g
F

u
n

d
s

D
epositoryA

ccount
3

8,386,821.35
8,386,827.35

12%
0.530%

1
E

ligible
Investm

ent
P

ools
5

27,297,574.86
27,297,574.86

40%
0.368%

1
M

oney
M

arket
3

2,694,026.95
2,694,026.95

4%
0.201%

1
S

ecurity
Investm

ents
4

5,445,000.00
5,462,093.20

8%
0.840%

214
C

ertificates
of

D
eposit

3
5,780,595.50

5,780,595.50
8%

0.451%
156

S
u

b
to

tal
18

49,604,018.66
49,621,171.86

73%
0.448%

79

F
und:

B
ond

P
ro

ceed
s

E
ligible

Investm
ent

P
ools

2
563,621.86

563,621.86
1%

0.393%
1

M
oney

M
arket

1
7,021,582.35

7,021,582.35
10%

0.350%
1

S
ecurity

Investm
ents

4
4,355,000.00

4,364,917.84
6%

0.490%
34

S
u

b
to

tal
7

11,940,204.21
71,950,122.05

17%
0.403%

20

F
und:

D
ebt

S
erv

ice
F

u
n
d
s

E
ligible

Investm
ent

P
ools

2
6,043,633.20

6,043,633.20
9%

0.365%
1

M
oney

M
arket

1
582,448.01

582,448.01
1%

0.080%
1

S
u

b
to

tal
3

6,626,081.21
6,626,087.21

10%
0.340%

1

F
und:

B
ond

R
eserv

e
F

u
n

d
s

E
ligible

Investm
ent

P
ools

1
190,898.41

190,898.41
0%

0.393%
1

S
u

b
to

tal
1

190,898.47
190,898.47

0%
0.393%

1

T
otal

an
d

A
verage

29
68,367,202.49

68,388,213.53
100%

0.429%
40.96



C
ity

of
L

ean
d
er

P
ortfolio

V
alu

atio
n

C
o

m
p

ariso
n

R
ep

o
rt

L
in

ô
er

P
erio

d
s

A
pril

1,
2
0
1
6

to
Ju

n
e

3
0
,

2
0

1
6

In
v
estm

en
t

T
y
p
e

P
ar

V
alue

B
o
o
k

V
alue

M
arket

V
alue

B
ank

D
eposit

(D
em

and)
A

ccount
B

eginning
V

alue
3/31/2016

6,332,307.44
6,332,307.44

6,332,307.44
N

et
C

h
an

g
e

2,054,513.91
2,054,513.91

2,054,513.91
E

nding
V

alue
6/30/2016

8,386,821.35
8,386,821.35

8,386,821.35

L
ocal

G
overnm

ent
P

ools
B

eginning
V

alue
3/31/2016

29,586,370.65
29,586,370.65

29,586,370.65
N

et
C

h
an

g
e

4,509,357.68
4,509,357.68

4,509,357.68
E

nding
V

alue
6/30/2016

34,095,728.33
34,095,728.33

34,095,728.33

B
ank

M
oney

M
arkets

B
eginning

V
alue

3/31/2016
10,290,467.09

10,290,467.09
10,290,467.09

N
et

C
h
an

g
e

7,590.22
7,590.22

7,590.22
E

nding
V

alue
6/30/2016

10,298,057.31
10,298,057.31

10,298,057.31

S
ecurity

Investm
ents

B
eginning

V
alue

3/31/2016
13,833,054.00

13,906,739.55
13,857,670.29

N
et

C
h
an

g
e

(4,033,054.00)
(4,079,728.51)

(4,050,730.49)
E

nding
V

alue
6/30/2016

9,800,000.00
9,827,011.04

9,806,939.80

B
ank

C
ertificates

of
D

eposit
B

eginning
V

alue
3/31/2016

5,775,509.80
5,775,509.80

5,775,509.80
N

et
C

h
an

g
e

5,085.70
5,085.70

5,085.70
E

nding
V

alue
6/30/2016

5,780,595.50
5,780,595.50

5,780,595.50

T
otal

B
eginning

V
alue

3/31/2016
65,817,708.98

65,891,394.53
65,842,325.27

N
et

C
h
an

g
e

2,543,493.51
2,496,819.00

2,525,817.02
E

nding
V

alue
6/30/2016

68,361,202.49
68,388,213.53

68,368,142.29



C
ity

of
L

ean
d

er

In
v
estm

en
t

D
etail

by
T

ype
P

erio
d
s

A
pril

1,
2
0
1
6

to
Ju

n
e

30,
2
0
1
6

T
ype:

C
ertificate

of
D

eposits
n/a

U
nity

N
ational

B
ank

-
C

D
A

R
S

n/a
E

ast
W

est
B

ank
n/a

B
B

V
A

C
om

pass
B

ank

A
ccrued

In
terest

B
ook

V
alue

M
arket

V
alue

E
arned

th
is

Q
uarter

T
otal

Interest
E

arned
F

Y
J5-16

3,790.79
15,295.71

100.04

C
U

SIP
Issu

er
F

und
S

ettlem
en

t
A

cquired
D

ate
M

aturity
C

urrent
C

oupon
D

ate
Y

ield
to

M
ty

R
ate

T
ype:

D
em

and
A

ccount
n/a

Frost
B

ank
-

O
perating

99
n/a

n/a
0.530%

n/a
8,371,322.72

8,371,322.72
11,707.23

26,039.79
n/a

Frost
B

ank
-

Section
125

99
n/a

n/a
0.530%

n/a
15,012.63

15,012.63
-

-

n/a
B

B
V

A
C

om
pass

B
ank

99
n/a

n/a
n/a

n/a
486.00

486.00
-

-

S
ubtotal

8,386,821.35
8,386,821.35

11,707.23
28,039.79

T
ype:

E
ligible

Investm
ent

P
ools

n/a
T

expool
-

C
onsolidated

O
perating

99
n/a

n/a
0.365%

n/a
25,925,049.75

25,925,049.75
17,588.08

40,246.35
n/a

T
expool

-
U

tility
C

ustom
er

D
eposit

99
n/a

n/a
0.365%

n/a
5,948.55

5,948.55
5.28

11.75
n/a

T
expool

-
U

tility
I&

S
85

n/a
n/a

0.365%
n/a

152,123.24
152,123.24

131.49
294.82

n/a
T

expool
-

G
eneral

Fund
I&

S
80

n/a
n/a

0.365%
n/a

5,891,509.96
5,891,509.96

5,034.21
8,812.27

n/a
T

expool
-

T
IR

Z
N

o.
1

79
n/a

n/a
0.365%

n/a
305,890.12

305,890.12
109.13

110.08
n/a

T
expool

-
B

C
R

U
A

C
ontract

20
n/a

n/a
0.365%

n/a
10,624.34

10,624.34
9.28

20.73
n/a

T
exstar

-
$24M

S
eries

2015
C

O
54

n/a
n/a

0.393%
n/a

563,616.67
563,616.67

809.61
2,998.07

n/a
T

exstar
-

B
C

R
U

A
R

eserve
20

n/a
n/a

0.393%
n/a

190898.41
190,898.41

195.81
763.51

n/a
T

exstar
-

C
apital

A
ssets

Fund
14

n/a
n/a

0.393%
n/a

5.19
5.19

.
-

n/a
T

exas
D

A
ILY

-
C

onsolidated
O

perating
99

n/a
n/a

0.440%
n/a

1,050,062.10
1,050,062.10

1,127.00
2,585.78

S
ubtotal

34,095,728.33
34,095,728.33

25,009.89
55,843.36

T
ype:

M
oney

M
arkets

n/a
C

hase
B

ank
M

oney
M

arket
80

n/a
n/a

0.080%
n/a

582,448.01
582,448.01

116.05
264.84

n/a
C

hase
B

ank
M

oney
M

arket
20

n/a
n/a

0.080%
n/a

1,442,631.72
1,442,631.72

287.48
656.03

n/a
E

ast
W

est
B

ank
M

oney
M

arket
99

n/a
n/a

0.350%
n/a

1,005,130.40
1,005,130.40

876.56
2,146.74

n/a
E

ast
W

est
B

ank
M

oney
M

arket
54

n/a
n/a

0.350%
n/a

7,021,582.35
7,021,582.35

6,123.47
14,996.73

n/a
T

exas
C

apital
B

ank
M

oney
M

arket
99

n/a
n/a

0.300%
n/a

246,264.83
246,264.83

186.66
561.59

S
ubtotal

10,298,057.31
10,298,057.31

7,590.22
18,625.93

T
ype:

U
.S

A
gencies

&
Instrum

entalities
&

M
unicipal

B
onds

521841G
D

2
L

eander
ISD

R
ef

C
A

B
S

99
6/25/16

8/15/2016
0.761%

0.000%
495,695.00

499,545.00
1,174.09

3,522.27
521841L

L
8

L
eander

ISD
R

et
99

2/4/16
8/15/2016

0.401%
3.000%

1,464,883.20
1,448,887.05

1,335.59
2,225.99

63165T
Q

V
0

N
assau

C
ounty,

N
Y

99
2/9/16

12/15/2016
1.080%

1.200%
1,501,515.00

1,500,525.00
3,759.55

6,265.91
3130A

77L
3

FH
LB

N
ote

99
2/16/16

2/16/2018
1.000%

1.000%
2,000,000.00

2,000,180.00
5,000.00

6,666.67
57448R

D
R

8
M

arysville
O

H
W

stw
tr

Sys
R

evenue
B

onds
54

4/22/15
12/1/2015

0.301%
3.000%

-
-

-
174.38

264471
K

K
8

D
uluth

M
N

ISD
G

O
R

ef
54

4/16/15
2/1/2016

0.330%
2.000%

-
-

-
912.63

850000X
7o

Spring
TX

ISD
R

ef
S

erA
54

4/16/15
2/15/2016

0.301%
4.000%

-
-

-
521.30

890091SA
0

T
om

pkins
C

ounty
N

Y
G

O
54

4/16/15
2/15/2016

0.31
0%

3.000%
-

-
-

880.75
60534T

C
U

7
M

iss
S

tate
0ev

B
ank

R
ev

B
nds

54
4/15/15

4/1/2016
0.360%

2.000%
-

.
196.17

1,373.17
86476P

P
T

9
Suffolk

C
ounty

N
Y

G
O

54
4/30/15

4/29/2016
0.370%

1.250%
-

-
542.67

3,798.66
083419Z

R
5

B
entonville

A
R

Sch
D

ist
G

O
54

4/30/15
6/1/2016

0.350%
2.000%

-
.

1,096.62
3,289.87

434722H
K

3
H

olbrook
M

A
R

ef
G

O
54

4/16/15
6/15/2016

0.470%
5.000%

-
-

998.29
3,578.19

679088A
D

6
O

kIa
St

C
ap

Im
pr

A
uth

R
ev

B
nds**

54
4/15/15

7/1/2016
0.361%

2.000%
337,651.86

335,013.40
349.07

302.77
137177S

E
2

C
anandaigua

N
Y

Sch
D

ist
G

O
**

54
4/28/15

7/15/2016
0.370%

3.000%
308,882.04

305,210.45
346.48

22.77
522508A

Y
6

L
ebanon

IN
C

om
m

Sch
C

orp
G

O
54

4/15/15
7/15/2016

0.451%
1.000%

216,470.60
215,034.40

258.91
776.72

3130A
3C

E
2

FH
LB

N
ote

54
4/14/15

10/14/2016
0.515%

0.625%
3,501,913.34

3,502,544.50
4,512.08

13536.25

S
ubtotal

9,827,071.04
9,806,939.80

19,569.52
47,848.30

99
12/24/2015

12/22/2016
0.550%

n/a
1,000,000.00

1,000,000.00
1,374.16

99
11/14/2015

11/14/2016
0.450%

n/a
4,535,595.50

4,535,595.50
5,085.70

99
12/4/2015

12/4/2016
0.070%

n/a
245,000.00

245,000.00
42.88

T
O

T
A

L

S
ubtotal

5,780,595.50
5,780,595.50

6,502.73
19,786.54

68,388,213.53
68,368,142.29

70,379.59
169,543.92

*
*

Interest
w

as
earned

this
quarter

on
the

investm
ent

but
is

being
applied

to
the

am
ortized

prem
ium

,
therefore

total
interest

earned
FY

i5-16
is

less
than

w
hat

w
as

earned
this

quarter.



AGENDA ITEM # 7 

 
Executive Summary 

 
September 01, 2016 

 
 
Agenda Subject: License Agreement Case 16-LA-002:  Discussion and possible 

action to approve a license agreement between the City of Leander 
and Parker Home Owners Association, a Texas non-profit 
corporation for a property generally located to the north west of the 
intersection of Flintlock Drive and Limestone Creek Road; City of 
Leander, Williamson County, Texas.  

 
Background: The License Agreement includes the following key provisions: 

 The maintenance of the existing driveways in the proposed 
Limestone Creek Road. 

 Upon the completion of Phase 2 of the Parker Tract 
Subdivision, the driveways are required to be removed from 
the ROW and relocated to a location that is in compliance with 
the driveway location requirements. 

 
Origination: Applicant:  Harrison Hudson (Bury) on behalf of 162 Parker Ranch 

Holdings, LTD. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None. 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the license agreement.  
 
Attachments: 1.  License Agreement & Exhibits 
 2.  Location Map 
  
Prepared By:   Tom Yantis, AICP  
 Assistant City Manager  08/26/2016 
 



 
 LICENSE AGREEMENT 
 
The City of Leander, a Texas home-rule municipal corporation and political subdivision of the 
State of Texas situated in Williamson and Travis County, Texas (“the City”), and the Parker 
Home Owners Association, a Texas non-profit corporation (the “Licensee”), enter into this 
License Agreement (“Agreement”) on this the          day of                    , 2016, upon the terms 
and conditions set forth below. 
 
I.  PURPOSE OF LICENSE AGREEMENT.  The City grants to Licensee permission to use 
the property, located within the right-of-way of Limestone Creed Road, shown on  Exhibit “A” 
attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes (the “licensed property”), for the 
following purposes only: (1) the maintenance of the existing driveways in the proposed 
Limestone Creek Road. Locations as shown on Exhibit “A”.  Licensee acknowledges and agrees 
that in conjunction with the Phase 2 extension, construction and dedication of the Limestone 
Creek Road and rights-of-way, as shown in Exhibit “A”, Licensee shall relocate and construct, at 
its own expense, driveway access to the existing house located on Lot 9.  Such driveway 
relocation(s) and construction shall comply with the City’s driveway spacing and permit 
requirements. Licensee acknowledges that in accordance with development plans detailed on the 
Preliminary Plat for Parker Tract, as more particularly shown in Exhibit “A”, the existing 
driveway improvements located on Lot 9 will be inadequate to serve the property and fail to 
meet City driveway spacing requirements.    
 
 The City makes this grant solely to the extent of its right, title and interest in the licensed 
property, without any express or implied warranties. 
 
 Licensee agrees that all construction, installation and maintenance permitted by this 
Agreement shall be done in compliance with plans and specifications approved in writing by the 
City Engineer and all applicable City, County, State and/or Federal laws, ordinances, regulations 
and policies now existing or later adopted.  
 
 Any provision herein to the contrary notwithstanding, Licensee shall be liable for, and 
shall indemnify and hold the City harmless from all damages, causes of action, and claims 
arising out of or in connection with Licensee's installation, operation, maintenance or removal of 
the improvements permitted under this Agreement. 
 
II.   ANNUAL FEE.  No annual fee shall be due in connection with this License Agreement. 
 
III.  CITY'S RIGHT TO LICENSED PROPERTY.  This Agreement is expressly subject and 
subordinate to the present and future right of the City, its successors, assigns, lessees, grantees, 
and Licensee, to construct, install, establish, maintain, use, operate, and renew any public utilities 
facilities, franchised public utilities, rights-of-way, roadways, or streets on, beneath, or above the 
surface of the licensed property.  The uses of the licensed property are subject to the City’s right 
to interfere with or destroy Licensee's use of the licensed property, or any property or the 
improvements placed thereon or therein by Licensee, if such use or action is determined 
necessary by the City.  

1 



 
Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the contrary, the City retains the right to 
enter upon the licensed property, at any time and without notice, and assuming no obligation to 
Licensee, to remove any of the improvements or alterations thereof whenever such removal is 
deemed necessary for: (a) exercising the City's rights or duties with respect to the licensed 
property; (b) protecting persons or property; or (c) the public health or safety. 
 
IV.  INSURANCE.   Licensee shall, at its sole expense, provide a commercial general liability 
insurance policy, written by a company acceptable to the city and licensed to do business in 
Texas, with a combined single limit of not less than $600,000.00, which coverage may be 
provided in the form of a rider and/or endorsement to a previously existing insurance policy.  
The City may require the Licensee to increase the combined single limit of such coverage from 
time to time in the discretion of the City.  Such insurance coverage shall specifically name the 
City as an additional-insured.  The insurance shall cover all perils arising from the activities of 
Licensee, its officers, employees, agents, or contractors, relative to this Agreement.  Licensee 
shall be responsible for any deductibles stated in the policy.  A true copy of each such policy 
shall be delivered to the City Manager of City on or before the Licensee’s use or occupancy of 
the licensed property. 
 
 Licensee shall not cause any insurance to be canceled nor permit any insurance to lapse, 
All insurance certificates shall include a clause to the effect that the policy shall not be canceled, 
reduced, restricted or otherwise limited until forty-five (45) days after the City has received 
written notice as evidenced by a return receipt of registered or certified mail. 
 
V.  INDEMNIFICATION.  Licensee shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City and 
its officers, agents and employees against all claims, suits, demands, judgments, expenses, 
including attorney's fees, or other liability for personal injury, death, or damage to any person or 
property which arises from or is in any manner caused by the Licensee's construction, 
maintenance or use of the licensed property.  This indemnification provision, however shall not 
apply to any claims, suits, damage, costs, losses, or expenses (i) for which the City shall have 
been compensated by insurance provided under Paragraph IV, above, or (ii) arising solely from 
the negligent or willful acts of the City; provided that for the purposes of the foregoing, the 
City's entering into this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a “negligent or willful act.” 
 
VI.  CONDITIONS.   A.  Licensee's Responsibilities.  Licensee will be responsible for any and 
all damage to or relocation of existing facilities.  Further, Licensee shall reimburse the City for 
all costs of replacing or repairing any property of the City, or of others, that is damaged by or on 
behalf of Licensee as a result of activities under this Agreement. 
 
 B. Maintenance.  Licensee shall maintain the licensed property by keeping the area 
free of debris and litter.  Removal of dead or dying plants shall also be handled by Licensee at its 
expense.  Further, the City may require Licensee to take action to maintain the licensed property 
including, but not limited to, the removal of dead or dying vegetation.  Such removal shall be 
completed within thirty (30) days following receipt of a written request from the City.  
 
 C. Removal or Modification. Licensee agrees that removal or modification of any of 

 
2 



 
the improvements now existing or to be later placed on the licensed property shall be a 
Licensee's expense.  Provided the City has given prior written approval of the plans and 
specifications for the improvements, said removal or modification shall be at Licensee's sole 
discretion.   
 
 D. Default.  In the event that Licensee fails to maintain the licensed property or 
otherwise comply with the terms or conditions as set forth herein, the City shall give Licensee 
written notice thereof, by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, to the address set 
forth below.  Licensee shall have thirty (30) days from the date of receipt of such notice to take 
action to remedy the failure complained of, and, if Licensee does not satisfactorily remedy the 
same within the thirty (30) day period, the City may perform the work or contract for the 
completion of the work.  Licensee agrees to pay within thirty (30) days of written demand by the 
City, all reasonable costs expenses incurred by the City in completing the work. 
 

Licensee Address    City Address 
 
162 Parker Ranch Holdings, Ltd.  City of Leander 
Attn: Ralph Reed             Attn: City Manager 
2622 Commerce Street     P. O. Box 319 
Dallas, TX 75226-1402   Leander, Texas 78646-0319 

 
VII.  COMMENCEMENT AND TERMINATION BY ABANDONMENT.  This Agreement 
shall begin with the effective date and continue thereafter for so long as the licensed property 
shall be used for the purposes set forth herein.  If Licensee abandons the use of all or any part of 
the licensed property for the purposes set forth in this Agreement, this Agreement shall expire 
and terminate, as to the portion or portions abandoned, following thirty (30) days written notice 
by the City to the Licensee or by Licensee to the City.  If all or a part of the licensed property is 
abandoned by Licensee, the City shall thereafter have the same complete title to the licensed 
property so abandoned as though this Agreement had never been made, and shall have the right 
to enter on the licensed property and terminate the rights of Licensee, its successors and assigns 
hereunder, to the abandoned part of the licensed property.  All installations of Licensee on a 
portion of the licensed property that is abandoned shall be deemed property of the City unless 
removed with the consent of the City. 
 
VIII.   TERMINATION.   A. Termination by Licensee.  This Agreement may be terminated 
by Licensee by delivering written notice of termination to the City not later than thirty (30) days 
before the effective date of termination.  If Licensee terminates, then it shall remove all 
installations that it made from the licensed property within the thirty day notice period, at its sole 
cost and expense.  Failure to do so shall constitute a breach of this Agreement. 
 
 B. Termination by City.  Notwithstanding any other term, provision or conditions of 
this Agreement, subject only to prior written notification to Licensee or its successor-in-interest, 
this Agreement is revocable by the City if: 
 

1. The improvements, or a portion of them, interfere with the City's right-of-way; 

3 



 
 

2. Use of the licensed property becomes necessary for a public purpose; 
 

3. The improvements, or a portion of them, constitute a danger to the public which 
the City deems not be remediable by alteration, repair or maintenance; 

 
4. Despite thirty (30) days written notice to Licensee, maintenance or alteration 

necessary to alleviate a danger to the public has not been made; or 
 

5. Licensee fails to comply with the terms and conditions of this Agreement 
including, but not limited to the insurance requirements specified herein. 

 
 If Licensee abandons or fails to maintain the licensed property, and the City receives no 
substantive response within thirty (30) days following written notification to Licensee, then the 
City may remove and/or replace all of the improvements and collect from Licensee the City's 
actual expenses incurred in connection therewith. 
 
IX. EMINENT DOMAIN.  If eminent domain is exerted on the licensed property the City 
will, to the extent permitted by law, cooperate with Licensee to effect the removal of  
Licensee's affected installations and the improvements thereon, at Licensee's sole expense. 
Licensee shall be entitled to retain all monies paid by the condemning authority to Licensee for 
Licensee's installations taken, if any. 
 
X. INTERPRETATION.  This Agreement shall, in the event of any dispute over its  
intent, meaning or application, shall be interpreted fairly and reasonably, and neither more  
strongly for or against either party. 
 
XI. APPLICATION OF LAW.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the state  
of Texas.  If the final judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction invalidates any part of this  
Agreement, then the remaining parts shall be enforced, to the extent possible, consistent with  
the intent of the parties as evidenced by this Agreement. 
 
XII. VENUE.  Venue for all lawsuits concerning this Agreement will be in the Williamson 
County, Texas. 
 
XIII. COVENANT RUNNING WITH LAND; WAIVER OF DEFAULT.  This 
Agreement and all of the covenants herein shall run with the land; therefore, the conditions set 
forth herein shall inure to and bind each party's successors and assigns.  Either party may 
waive any default of the other at any time by written instrument, without affecting or  
impairing any right arising from any subsequent or other default. 
 
XIV. ASSIGNMENT.  Licensee shall not assign, sublet or transfer its interest in this  
Agreement without the written consent of the City, which consent shall not be unreasonably 
withheld.  Subject to the assignee's compliance with the insurance requirements set forth 
herein, if any, Licensee shall furnish to the City a copy of any such assignment or transfer of 

 
4 



 
any of Licensee's rights in this Agreement, including the name, address, and contact person of 
the assignee, along with the date of assignment or transfer. 
 
 TERMS AND CONDITIONS ACCEPTED, this the        day of                  , 2016. 
 
       LICENSOR: CITY OF LEANDER 
 

      
By:                                             

       Name: Kent Cagle 
       Title:   City Manager 
 
       LICENSEE 
 
       By:                                             
       Name: Ralph Reed                                      
       Title:                                       
  
THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
     § 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § 
 
This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the          day of                  , 2016, by Kent 
Cagle, City Manager, City of Leander, Texas, on behalf of the City. 
 
                                                                
      Notary Public - State of Texas 
 
 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
     § 
COUNTY OF DALLAS § 
 
This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the        day of                  , 2016, by                                                 
Ralph Reed of 162 Parker Ranch Holdings, Ltd., a Texas limited partnership, on behalf of said 
partnership. 
                                                                
      Notary Public, State of Texas 
 
 
AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO: 
City of Leander 
Attn: City Secretary 
P. O. Box 319 
Leander, Texas 78646-0319 

5 



EXH

P
A

R
K

E
R

 
T

R
A

C
T

 
P

H
A

S
E

 
1
 
A

N
D

 
2

R
M

 
2
2
4
3
 
A

N
D

 
L
I
M

E
S

T
O

N
E

 
C

R
E

E
K

 
R

O
A

D

S
I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

1
6
2
 
P

A
R

K
E

R
 
R

A
N

C
H

H
O

L
D

I
N

G
S

,
 
L
T

D
.

1
1

1
7

7
9

 
1

0
0

0
1

OF

SHEET

D
A

T
E

N
O

.
R

E
V

I
S

I
O

N
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L

G
:
\
1

1
1

7
7

9
\
1

0
0

0
1

\
C

D
 
E

x
h

i
b

i
t
s
\
2

0
1

6
-
0

8
-
2

3
 
L

i
c
e

n
s
e

 
A

g
r
e

e
m

e
n

t
 
S

i
t
e

 
P

l
a

n
 
E

x
h

i
b

i
t
.
d

w
g
 
m

o
d

i
f
i
e

d
 
b

y
 
d

h
a

n
n

a
h

 
o

n
 
 
A

u
g

 
2

3
,
 
1

6
 
9

:
4

9
 
A

M

Q
A

 
/
 
Q

C
:
 
T

M
M

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
B

B

D
E

S
I
G

N
E

D
 
B

Y
:
 
B

B

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
N

O
.
:
 

T
e

l
.
 
(
5

1
2

)
 
3

2
8

-
0

0
1

1
 
F

a
x
 
(
5

1
2

)
 
3

2
8

-
0

3
2

5

2
2

1
 
W

e
s
t
 
S

i
x
t
h

 
S

t
r
e

e
t
,
 
S

u
i
t
e

 
6

0
0

A
u

s
t
i
n

,
 
T

e
x
a

s
 
7

8
7

0
1

C
o

p
y
r
i
g

h
t
 
©

 
2

0
1

6

T
B

P
E

 
#

 
F

-
6

3
2

4
 
 
T

B
P

L
S

 
#

 
F

-
1

0
1

9
4

2
3

0

NOTES:

1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO BACK OF CURB UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.



2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B
2B

2B

2B
2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B
2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B 2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B
2B

2B

2B 2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B
2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B
2B

2B
2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

1B

2B
2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B

2B2B 2B
2B2B

2B

2B

RM 2243

UNITY DR

ELM RIDGE DR

FL
IN

TL
OC

K 
DR

BRANCH HOLW

VISTA HEIGHTS DR

JUNIPER RIM RD

OLD PECAN LN

LIMESTONE CREEK RD

ELM RIDGE DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±0 1,000

Feet

License Agreement - Attachment #2 Location Exhibit - Parker Tract Subdivision

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC 
SFL

SFT 
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO 
LC

GC
HC
HI
PUD

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD Commercial

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD Multi-Family

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD Single-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD Townhome

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits
Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for
informational purposes only.  No warranty is made by the City
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official
ordinance for zoning verification.  This data should not be 
constructed as a legal description or survey instrument. No
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the
information herein provided.



AGENDA ITEM # 8 

 
Executive Summary 

 
September 01, 2016 

 
 
Agenda Subject: License Agreement Case 16-TOD-LA-008:  Discussion and 

possible action to approve a license agreement between the City of 
Leander and Bryson Home Owners Association, a Texas non-
profit corporation for a property generally located to the northeast 
of the intersection of 183A Toll and San Gabriel Parkway, City of 
Leander, Williamson County, Texas.  

 
Background: The License Agreement includes the following key provisions: 

 the installation and maintenance of pole mounted street 
lighting, landscape tree lighting, and sign lighting 

 the installation maintenance a stabilized decomposed granite 
trail with concrete edge  

 the installation of landscaping and irrigation  
 the installation and maintenance of a sign identifying the 

Bryson Subdivision and neighborhood entry signs  
 the installation of brown street signs  
 fencing, walls, or other hardscape items either identifying or 

promoting the aesthetics of Bryson 
 
Origination: Applicant:  Stefan Pharis on behalf of the Bryson Community 

Association. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None. 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the license agreement.  
 
Attachments: 1.  License Agreement & Exhibits 
 2.  Location Map 
  
Prepared By:   Tom Yantis, AICP  
 Assistant City Manager  08/26/2016 
 



 
 LICENSE AGREEMENT 
 
The City of Leander, a Texas home-rule municipal corporation and political subdivision of the 
State of Texas situated in Williamson and Travis County, Texas (the “City”), and Bryson 
Community Association, Inc., a Texas non-profit corporation (the “Licensee”), enter into this 
License Agreement (“Agreement”) on this the          day of                    , 2016, upon the terms 
and conditions set forth below. 
 
I.  PURPOSE OF LICENSE AGREEMENT.  The City grants to Licensee and its consultants, 
contractors and subcontractors (collectively, the “Licensee Parties”) permission to use the 
property, located within the right-of-way of Bryson Ridge Trail and other collector and local 
streets within the Bryson Subdivision, shown on  Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated 
herein for all purposes (the "licensed property"), for the following purposes only:  

(1) the installation and maintenance of pole mounted street lighting (Attached as Exhibit 
“B”), landscape tree lighting, and sign lighting;  

(2) the installation maintenance a stabilized decomposed granite trail with concrete edge 
(Attached as Exhibit “C”) 

(3) the installation of landscaping and irrigation (Attached as Exhibit “D”);  
(4) the installation and maintenance of a sign identifying the Bryson Subdivision 

(“Bryson”) and neighborhood entry signs (Attached as Exhibit “E”);  
(5) the installation of brown street signs (Attached as Exhibit “F”); 
(6) fencing, walls, or other hardscape items (“hardscape”) either identifying or promoting 

the aesthetics of Bryson; and  
(7) the repair, maintenance and replacement of the signage, landscaping and irrigation 

system, and hardscape within right-of-way of Bryson Ridge Trail and other collector 
and local streets shown on Exhibit "A" hereto. The sign, landscaping and irrigation 
system, decorative street lighting, and hardscape are sometimes collectively referred 
to herein as the “improvements”. 

 
 The City makes this grant solely to the extent of its right, title and interest in the licensed 
property, without any express or implied warranties. 
 
 Licensee agrees that all construction installation and maintenance permitted by this 
Agreement shall be done in compliance with plans and specifications approved in writing by the 
City Engineer or the City Planning Department and all applicable City, County, State and/or 
Federal laws, ordinances, regulations and policies now existing or later adopted.  Prior to 
installation of any improvement, the Licensee shall further obtain the City’s written approval of 
the specific location of the improvement on the licensed property.  Licensee further agrees to 
construct, install, and maintain non-standard poles, signage, and streetlights that are approved by 
the City for all signs, poles, and streetlights within the licensed property, including but not 
limited to street name signs and regulatory and cautionary traffic control signs.  Name plates for 
street name signs shall be a shade of brown approved by the City. 
 
II.   ANNUAL FEE.  No annual fee shall be due in connection with this License Agreement. 
 

1 
 



 
III.  CITY'S RIGHT TO LICENSED PROPERTY.  This Agreement is expressly subject and 
subordinate to the present and future right of the City, its successors, assigns, lessees, grantees, 
and Licensee, to construct, install, establish, maintain, use, operate, and renew any public utilities 
facilities, franchised public utilities, rights-of-way, roadways, or streets on, beneath, or above the 
surface of the licensed property.  The uses of the licensed property are subject to the City’s right 
to interfere with or destroy Licensee's use of the licensed property, or any property or the 
improvements placed thereon or therein by Licensee, if such use or action is determined 
necessary by the City.  
 
Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the contrary, the City retains the right to 
enter upon the licensed property, at any time and without notice, and assuming no obligation to 
Licensee, to remove any of the improvements or alterations thereof whenever such removal is 
deemed necessary for: (a) exercising the City's rights or duties with respect to the licensed 
property; (b) protecting persons or property; or (c) the public health or safety. 
 
IV.  INSURANCE.   Licensee shall, at its sole expense, provide a commercial general liability 
insurance policy, written by a company acceptable to the city and licensed to do business in 
Texas, with a combined single limit of not less than $600,000.00, which coverage may be 
provided in the form of a rider and/or endorsement to a previously existing insurance policy.  
The City may require the Licensee to increase the combined single limit of such coverage from 
time to time in the discretion of the City.  Such insurance coverage shall specifically name the 
City as an additional-insured.  The insurance shall cover all perils arising from the activities of 
Licensee, its officers, employees, agents, or contractors, relative to this Agreement.  Licensee 
shall be responsible for any deductibles stated in the policy.  A certificate of insurance 
evidencing such coverage shall be delivered to the City Manager on or before the Licensee’s use 
or occupancy of the licensed property. 
 
 Licensee shall not cause any insurance to be canceled nor permit any insurance to lapse, 
All insurance certificates shall include a clause to the effect that the policy shall not be canceled, 
reduced, restricted or otherwise limited until forty-five (45) days after the City has received 
written notice as evidenced by a return receipt of registered or certified mail. 
 
V.  INDEMNIFICATION.  Licensee shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City and 
its officers, agents and employees against all claims, suits, demands, judgments, expenses, 
including attorney's fees, or other liability for personal injury, death, or damage to any person or 
property which arises from or is in any manner caused by the Licensee's or the Licensee Parties’ 
construction, maintenance or use of the licensed property, or its installation, operation, 
maintenance or removal of the improvements permitted under this Agreement.  This 
indemnification provision, however shall not apply to any claims, suits, damage, costs, losses, or 
expenses (i) for which the City shall have been compensated by insurance provided under 
Paragraph IV, above, or (ii) arising solely from the negligent or willful acts of the City; provided 
that for the purposes of the foregoing, the City's entering into this Agreement shall not be 
deemed to be a "negligent or willful act." 
 
VI.  CONDITIONS.   A.  Licensee's Responsibilities.  Licensee will be responsible for any and 

 

2 



 
all damage to or relocation of existing facilities.  Further, Licensee shall reimburse the City for 
all costs of replacing or repairing any property of the City, or of others, that is damaged by or on 
behalf of Licensee as a result of activities under this Agreement. 
 
 B. Maintenance.  Licensee shall maintain the licensed property by keeping the area 
free of material amounts of debris and litter at Licensee’s sole cost and expense.  Licensee shall 
maintain all improvements in good working order and condition at Licensee’s sole cost and 
expense.  Removal of dead or dying plants shall also be handled by Licensee at its expense.  
Licensee shall remove and/or maintain vegetation at the intersections within the licensed 
property so that such vegetation does not interfere with the line of sight for traffic, and licensee 
shall further remove obstructions from and maintain the intersections within the licensed 
property free from obstructions that interfere with the line of sight for traffic.  The City may 
require Licensee to take action to maintain the licensed property in compliance with this 
Agreement, including, but not limited to, the removal of dead or dying vegetation.  Such removal 
shall be completed within thirty (30) days following receipt of a written request from the City.  
 
 C. Removal or Modification. Licensee agrees that removal or modification of any of 
the improvements now existing or to be later placed on the licensed property shall be at 
Licensee's expense.  Provided the City has given prior written approval of the plans and 
specifications for the improvements, said removal or modification shall be at Licensee's sole 
discretion.   
 
 D. Default.  In the event that Licensee fails to maintain the licensed property or 
otherwise comply with the terms or conditions as set forth herein, the City shall give Licensee 
written notice thereof, by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, to the address set 
forth below.  Licensee shall have thirty (30) days from the date of receipt of such notice to take 
action to remedy the failure complained of, and, if Licensee does not satisfactorily remedy the 
same within the thirty (30) day period (or, if the failure complained of cannot reasonably be 
remedied within thirty (30) days, if Licensee has not commenced to cure the failure within the 
that time period) the City may perform the work or contract for the completion of the work.  
Licensee agrees to pay within thirty (30) days of written demand by the City, all reasonable costs 
expenses incurred by the City in completing the work. 
 

Licensee Address    City Address 
 
Bryson Community Association  City of Leander 
7000 N. Mopac, Suite 200   Attn: City Manager 
Austin, Texas 78731    P. O. Box 319 
      Leander, Texas 78646-0319 

 
VII.  COMMENCEMENT AND TERMINATION BY ABANDONMENT.  This Agreement 
shall begin with the effective date and continue thereafter for so long as the licensed property 
shall be used for the purposes set forth herein.  If Licensee abandons the use of all or any part of 
the licensed property for the purposes set forth in this Agreement, this Agreement shall expire 
and terminate, as to the portion or portions abandoned, following thirty (30) days written notice 

3 
 



 
by the City to the Licensee if such abandonment has not been remedied within the thirty (30) day 
period, or by Licensee to the City.  If all or a part of the licensed property is abandoned by 
Licensee, the City shall, following notice and failure of Licensee to remedy the abandonment as 
set forth above, have the same complete title to the licensed property so abandoned as though 
this Agreement had never been made, and shall have the right to enter on the licensed property 
and terminate the rights of Licensee, its successors and assigns hereunder, to the abandoned part 
of the licensed property.  All installations of Licensee or the Licensee Parties on a portion of the 
licensed property that is abandoned shall be deemed property of the City unless removed with 
the consent of the City. 
 
VIII.   TERMINATION.   A. Termination by Licensee.  This Agreement may be terminated 
by Licensee by delivering written notice of termination to the City not later than thirty (30) days 
before the effective date of termination.  If Licensee terminates, then it shall remove all 
installations that it made from the licensed property within the thirty day notice period, at its sole 
cost and expense.  Failure to do so shall constitute a breach of this Agreement. 
 
 B. Termination by City.  Notwithstanding any other term, provision or condition of 
this Agreement, subject only to prior written notification to Licensee or its successor-in-interest, 
this Agreement is revocable by the City if: 
 

1. The improvements, or a portion of them, interfere with the City's right-of-way; 
 

2. Use of the licensed property becomes necessary for a public purpose; 
 

3. The improvements, or a portion of them, constitute a danger to the public which 
the City reasonably deems not be remediable by alteration, repair or maintenance; 

 
4. Despite thirty (30) days written notice to Licensee, maintenance or alteration 

necessary to alleviate a danger to the public has not been made; or 
 

5. Licensee fails to comply with the terms and conditions of this Agreement 
including, but not limited to the insurance requirements specified herein. 

 
 If Licensee abandons or fails to maintain the improvements or licensed property, and the 
City receives no substantive response within thirty (30) days following written notification to 
Licensee, then the City may remove and/or replace all of the improvements and collect from 
Licensee the City's actual and reasonable expenses incurred in connection therewith. 
 
IX. EMINENT DOMAIN.  If eminent domain is exerted on the licensed property the City 
will, to the extent permitted by law, cooperate with Licensee to effect the removal of  
Licensee's affected installations and the improvements thereon, at Licensee's sole expense. 
Licensee shall be entitled to retain all monies paid by the condemning authority to Licensee for 
Licensee's installations taken, if any. 
 
X. INTERPRETATION.  This Agreement shall, in the event of any dispute over its  

 

4 



 
intent, meaning or application, shall be interpreted fairly and reasonably, and neither more  
strongly for or against either party. 
 
XI. APPLICATION OF LAW.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the state  
of Texas.  If the final judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction invalidates any part of this  
Agreement, then the remaining parts shall be enforced, to the extent possible, consistent with  
the intent of the parties as evidenced by this Agreement. 
 
XII. VENUE.  Venue for all lawsuits concerning this Agreement will be in the Williamson 
County, Texas. 
 
XIII. COVENANT RUNNING WITH LAND; WAIVER OF DEFAULT.  This 
Agreement and all of the covenants herein shall run with the land; therefore, the conditions set 
forth herein shall inure to and bind each party's successors and assigns.  Either party may 
waive any default of the other at any time by written instrument, without affecting or  
impairing any right arising from any subsequent or other default. 
 
XIV. ASSIGNMENT.  Licensee shall not assign, sublet or transfer its interest in this  
Agreement without the written consent of the City, which consent shall not be unreasonably 
withheld.  Subject to the assignee's compliance with the insurance requirements set forth 
herein, if any, Licensee shall furnish to the City a copy of any such assignment or transfer of 
any of Licensee's rights in this Agreement, including the name, address, and contact person of 
the assignee, along with the date of assignment or transfer. 
 
 TERMS AND CONDITIONS ACCEPTED, this the        day of                  , 2016. 
 
     LICENSOR City of Leander 

      
By:                                             

       Name:  Kent Cagle 
       Title:   City Manager 
 
      
     LICENSEE Bryson Community Association, Inc.  
 
       By:                                             
       Name: ___________________                                      
       Title: ___________________                                                                            
  
 
  

5 
 



 
THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
     § 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § 
 
This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the          day of                  , 2016, by Kent 
Cagle, City Manager, City of Leander, Texas, on behalf of the City. 
 
                                                                
      Notary Public - State of Texas 
 
 
 
 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
     § 
COUNTY OF _______ § 
 
This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the        day of                  , 2016, by                                                 
___________________ of Bryson Community Association, Inc., a Texas non-profit corporation, 
on behalf of said corporation. 
 
                                                                
       Notary Public, State of Texas 
 
AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO: 
City of Leander 
Attn: City Secretary 
P. O. Box 319 
Leander, Texas 78646-0319 
 

 

6 



PHARIS DESIGN
PL ANNING   LANDSCAPE ARCHITE CTURE

0 300

August 23, 2016

600Exhibit A - Overall Subdivision Boundary 

CRESCENT
C O M M U N I T I E S

PROJECT BOUNDARY AND
LICENSE AGREEMENT AREAS

LEGEND

PHASE 1A

LOCATION MAP

SITE

PHASE 1B

HIGHWAY 183 A - TOLL ROAD

SA
N 

GA
BR

IE
L 

PA
RK

W
AY

COUNTY ROAD 270

PHASE 1D



2’

4’

6’

8’

10’

12’

14’

16’

 WOOD POLE SPAR SERIES

 CONCRETE FOOTING

FROM STRUCTURA

FROM ANTIQUE STREET LAMPS

 POLE BASE SPAR SERIES
FROM STRUCTURA

EAB5WB BRACKET

NOTE: ALL STREET LIGHTS SHOULD 
            BE ON A METERED CIRCUIT
            AND HAVE LED FIXTURES.

  

STRAP/CLAMP FROM
ANTIQUE STREET LAMPS

STRAP/CLAMP FROM
ANTIQUE STREET LAMPS

FROM ANTIQUE STREET LAMPS
EML25 LED MUNICH PENDANT

PHARIS DESIGN
PL ANNING   LANDSCAPE ARCHITE CTUREAugust 23, 2016

CRESCENT
C O M M U N I T I E S

Exhibit B - Pole Mounted Street Lighting 



WIDTH VARIES
SEE PLANS2' 2'

CLEARANCE

SECTION A-A N.T.S.

Mulch Trail
SCALE: nts

A

Finish grade

6" Layer of compacted mulch

Compacted subgrade

Use excavated material
to feather grade at edge of
path back to existing grade

Provide crown in path for drainage
Note: Depending on site conditions,

trail may require cross slope (max. 2%)
for drainage; locations to be determined in field

with landscape architect.

WIDTH VARIES
SEE PLANS

SECTION A-A N.T.S.

Stabilized Decomposed Granite Trail with Concrete Edge
SCALE: nts

Lawn or
existing vegetation

6" x 8" concrete edge salt
finish on top

3
4" chamfer both edges

# 4 bar cont.

B

6" layer of
compacted
base material

# 4 bar cont.

Compacted subgrade

Lawn or
existing vegetation

4" layer of compacted
decomposed granite with
stabilizer

Compacted
subgrade

Filter fabric

PHARIS DESIGN
PL ANNING   LANDSCAPE ARCHITE CTUREAugust 23, 2016

CRESCENT
C O M M U N I T I E S

Exhibit C - Trail Detail 

A



Quercus parvifolia

SCIENTIFIC NAME COMMON NAME

Lacebark Elm

Fraxinus texensis Texas Ash

Quercus macrocarpa Bur Oak

Pistacia chinesnis Chinese Pistache 
Ulmus crassifolia Cedar Elm

Pleasant H
ill R

oad

(61’ ROW)

LOCATION

Lacey Oak Bend

Texas Sage Street

Germander Drive / Abelia Lane

Senna Road

Chitalpa Street

- All plants to be 100% native and adapted, as set for in the Grown Green Guide of Native & 
Adapted Landscape Plan published by the City of Austin Watershed Protection Department 
and the Texas AgriLife Extension Service.  

- All plants listed on the Central Texas Invasive Plants guide are prohibited.
  See http://www.austintexas.gov/sites/default/files/files/Watershed/invasive/
2013_Invasives_guide_small.pdf for more details.    

EXHIBIT D1: STREET TREE MAP 1A & 1B

A
be

lia
 L

an
e

(5
0’

 R
O

W
)

Senna Road

(80’ ROW)

Te
xa

s 
S

ag
e 

S
tr
ee

t

(5
0’

 R
O

W
)

G
erm

ander D
rive

(50’ R
O

W
)

La
ce

y 
O

ak
 B

en
d

(5
0’

 R
O

W
)

Chitalpa Street

(50’ RO
W

)

B
ryso

n
 R

id
g
e
 T

ra
il

(3
6
’ R

O
W

)

B
ryso

n
 R

id
g
e
 T

ra
il

(3
6
’ R

O
W

)

STREET TREE LEGEND



LEGEND

Waterline* 

Note:

*All street tree plantings on waterline side of street, or within 8’ of utility lines and  
cross connections illustrated on this plan shall utilize detail 01 on exhibit C, all other 
areas shall utilize detail 02 on exhibit D.   

EXHIBIT D2: WATERLINE LOCATIONS - PHASES 1A & 1B

Pleasant H
ill R

oad

(61’ ROW)

A
be

lia
 L

an
e

(5
0’

 R
O

W
)

Senna Road

(80’ ROW)

Te
xa

s 
S

ag
e 

S
tr
ee

t

(5
0’

 R
O

W
)

G
erm

ander D
rive

(50’ R
O

W
)

M
uh

ly
 B

us
h 

B
en

d

(5
0’

 R
O

W
)

Chitalpa Street

(50’ RO
W

)

B
ryso

n
 R

id
g
e
 T

ra
il

(3
6
’ R

O
W

)

B
ryso

n
 R

id
g
e
 T

ra
il

(3
6
’ R

O
W

)



3" DEEP SHREDDED BARK.  HOLD BACK 3" FROM TRUNK.

R.O.W.

3" HIGH WATER RETENTION BASIN FORMED WITH TOPSOIL.
BASIN TO BE CIRCULAR IN SHAPE AND CONSISTENT IN
SIZE FROM TREE TO TREE.  SIDE SLOPES OF BASIN TO HAVE
GENTLE, UNIFORM PROFILE.

BACKFILLED TOPSOIL (BACKFILL SUFFICIENT TO HOLD ROOT
AND WATER BARRIERS IN PLACE) REF. SPECS FOR AMENDMENTS.

TREE ROOTBALL SHALL BE FLUSH WITH FINISHED GRADE.
SET TREE ON SCARIFIED EXISTING GRADE AS SHOWN.

2" SAND CUSHION UNDER

6' LENGTH AND 48" HEIGHT ROOT BARRIER CENTERED
ON TRUNK, SET AGAINST SIDEWALK WITH RIBS TOWARD
ROOT BALL.  PLACE TOP OF ROOT BARRIER 2" BELOW SIDEWALK.

4' WIDE SIDEWALK

8" WATER LINE

UTILITY TRENCH

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

01
EXHIBIT D3

6'
-0

"

4'-0"

SI
D

EW
AL

K

R
.O

.W
.

G
U

TT
ER

C
U

R
B

4' x 6' ROOT BARRIER

IRRIGATION NOTES:

1.  IRRIGATION SYSTEM MUST COMPLY WITH STATE
 AND LOCAL CODES.

2. IRRIGATION MAIN LATERALS (< 6" FROM SIDEWALK)
CONNECTED TO HOME IRRIGATION

3.  TREE BUBBLERS MUST BE ON SEPARATE IRRIGATION ZONE.

4.  USE DRIP IRRIGATION FOR SOD AREAS

ROOT BARRIER INSTALLATION SEQUENCE:

1. PREPARE BASE AND SUBGRADE.

2. TRENCH APPROPRIATE DEPTH FOR INSTALLATION
OF ROOT BARRIER SO THAT TOP OF BARRIER IS 2"
BELOW FINISHED GRADE OF TOP OF CURB

3. PLACE ROOT BARRIER IN TRENCH, VERTICAL RIBS
MUST FACE TOWARDS TREE ROOTS.

4. BACKFILL AND COMPACT TO REQUIREMENTS.

5. PLACE FORM MATERIAL AGAINST BARRIER.

NOTES:
1. TREES MUST MAINTAIN A MINIMUM EIGHT (8) FOOT HORIZONTAL SEPARATION FOR ALL WATER UTILITY
INFRASTRUCTURE. TREES WITHIN (8) FEET OF ANY WATER UTILITY INFRASTRUCTURE REQUIRE A FORTY-EIGHT (48) INCH
VERTICAL PLASTIC ROOT BARRIER TO BE INSTALLED PARALLEL TO THE UTILITY LINES(S) AND/OR APPURTENANCES PER
THE STANDARD DETAIL FOR "DEEP ROOT TM" ROOT BARRIER. ANY OCCURRENCE WHERE TREES ARE CLOSER THAN FIVE (5)
FEET FROM ANY WATER UTILITY INFRASTRUCTURE REQUIRE EITHER THE TREES(S) OR THE
UTILITIES TO BE RELOCATED.
2.  TREES SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 10' FROM STORM INLETS.
3.  CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR ALL DAMAGE AS A RESULT OF HIS WORK.
4.  ALL EXCESS MATERIAL MUST BE HAULED OFFSITE.
5.  (2) 8' LENGTH STEEL "T" POSTS, PAINTED DARK GREEN. LOCATE POSTS 6" +/- FROM ROOTBALL.  DO NOT DISTURB
ROOTBALL.  POSTS TO BE DRIVEN 3' INTO GROUND, 5' EXPOSED ABOVE GROUND.  POSTS TO BE CONSISTENT HEIGHT
AND ALIGNED PARALLEL TO ADJACENT CURBS. USE NO. 12 GAUGE STRANDED CABLE WITH HOSE TO PROTECT TRUNK.
MAKE SURE NO SLACK IS IN WIRES.
6. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE FAMILIAR WITH EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS AND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, PIPES AND STRUCTURES.
CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF ANY COST INCURRED DUE TO BODILY INJURY AND/ OR DAMAGE OF OWNERS
 PROPERTY OR SAID UTILITIES. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING UTILITY COMPANIES BEFORE EXCAVATION.

1'-6" 4'-0" 4'-0" 1'-0"

EXISTING SUBGRADE

2'-6"

CONTAINER-GROWN TREE COMPLYING WITH
ANSI Z60.1 FOR TYPES OF TREES REQUIRED,

SELECT STREET TREES TO MATCH WITH UNIFORM,
SYMMETRICAL CROWNS, A STRONG CENTRAL

LEADER, AND SIX FOOT BRANCHING HEIGHT

MAINTAIN ROAD BASE OVERBUILD
1.5" HMAC

 6' LENGTH AND 18" HEIGHT ROOT BARRIER
CENTERED ON TRUNK, SET RIBS TOWARD

ROOT BALL. PLACE TOP OF ROOT BARRIER
2" BELOW TOP OF CURB

CURB

RECOMMENDED STREET TREES
 CEDAR ELM
 CHINESE PISTACHE
 LACEBARK ELM
 LACEY OAK
 TEXAS ASH
 TEXAS RED OAK
 MEXICAN SYCAMORE
 BURR OAK

3'-6"

SCALE: 3/8" = 1'STREET TREE INSTALLATION - PHASE 1A-1B - WATERLINE SIDE OF STREET

PHARIS DESIGN
PLANNING   LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

August 23, 2016



3" DEEP SHREDDED BARK.  HOLD BACK 3" FROM TRUNK.

R.O.W.

3" HIGH WATER RETENTION BASIN FORMED WITH TOPSOIL.
BASIN TO BE CIRCULAR IN SHAPE AND CONSISTENT IN
SIZE FROM TREE TO TREE.  SIDE SLOPES OF BASIN TO HAVE
GENTLE, UNIFORM PROFILE.

BACKFILLED TOPSOIL (BACKFILL SUFFICIENT TO HOLD ROOT
AND WATER BARRIERS IN PLACE) REF. SPECS FOR AMENDMENTS.

TREE ROOTBALL SHALL BE FLUSH WITH FINISHED GRADE.
SET TREE ON SCARIFIED EXISTING GRADE AS SHOWN.

2" SAND CUSHION UNDER

4' WIDE SIDEWALK

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

02

SI
D

EW
AL

K

R
.O

.W
.

G
U

TT
ER

C
U

R
B

IRRIGATION NOTES:

1.  IRRIGATION SYSTEM MUST COMPLY WITH STATE
 AND LOCAL CODES.

2. IRRIGATION MAIN LATERALS (< 6" FROM SIDEWALK)
CONNECTED TO HOME IRRIGATION

3.  TREE BUBBLERS MUST BE ON SEPARATE IRRIGATION ZONE.

4.  USE DRIP IRRIGATION FOR SOD AREAS

NOTES:
1. TREES MUST MAINTAIN A MINIMUM EIGHT (8) FOOT HORIZONTAL SEPARATION FOR ALL WATER UTILITY
INFRASTRUCTURE. TREES WITHIN (8) FEET OF ANY WATER UTILITY INFRASTRUCTURE REQUIRE A FORTY-EIGHT (48) INCH
VERTICAL PLASTIC ROOT BARRIER TO BE INSTALLED PARALLEL TO THE UTILITY LINES(S) AND/OR APPURTENANCES PER
THE STANDARD DETAIL FOR "DEEP ROOT TM" ROOT BARRIER. ANY OCCURRENCE WHERE TREES ARE CLOSER THAN FIVE (5)
FEET FROM ANY WATER UTILITY INFRASTRUCTURE REQUIRE EITHER THE TREES(S) OR THE
UTILITIES TO BE RELOCATED.
2.  TREES SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 10' FROM STORM INLETS.
3.  CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR ALL DAMAGE AS A RESULT OF HIS WORK.
4.  ALL EXCESS MATERIAL MUST BE HAULED OFFSITE.
5.  (2) 8' LENGTH STEEL "T" POSTS, PAINTED DARK GREEN. LOCATE POSTS 6" +/- FROM ROOTBALL.  DO NOT DISTURB
ROOTBALL.  POSTS TO BE DRIVEN 3' INTO GROUND, 5' EXPOSED ABOVE GROUND.  POSTS TO BE CONSISTENT HEIGHT
AND ALIGNED PARALLEL TO ADJACENT CURBS. USE NO. 12 GAUGE STRANDED CABLE WITH HOSE TO PROTECT TRUNK.
MAKE SURE NO SLACK IS IN WIRES.
6. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE FAMILIAR WITH EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS AND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, PIPES AND STRUCTURES.
CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF ANY COST INCURRED DUE TO BODILY INJURY AND/ OR DAMAGE OF OWNERS
 PROPERTY OR SAID UTILITIES. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING UTILITY COMPANIES BEFORE EXCAVATION.

1'-6" 4'-0" 4'-0" 1'-0"

EXISTING SUBGRADE

CONTAINER-GROWN TREE COMPLYING WITH
ANSI Z60.1 FOR TYPES OF TREES REQUIRED,

SELECT STREET TREES TO MATCH WITH UNIFORM,
SYMMETRICAL CROWNS, A STRONG CENTRAL

LEADER, AND SIX FOOT BRANCHING HEIGHT

MAINTAIN ROAD BASE OVERBUILD

1.5" HMAC

CURB

RECOMMENDED STREET TREES
 CEDAR ELM
 CHINESE PISTACHE
 LACEBARK ELM
 LACEY OAK
 TEXAS ASH
 TEXAS RED OAK
 MEXICAN SYCAMORE
 BURR OAK

3'-6"

EXHIBIT D4
SCALE: 3/8" = 1'STREET TREE INSTALLATION - PHASE 1A-1B - NO WATERLINE SIDE OF STREET 

PHARIS DESIGN
PLANNING   LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

August 23, 2016



3" DEEP SHREDDED BARK.  HOLD BACK 3" FROM TRUNK.

IRRIGATION NOTES:

1.  IRRIGATION SYSTEM MUST COMPLY WITH STATE
 AND LOCAL CODES.

2. IRRIGATION MAIN LATERALS (< 6" FROM SIDEWALK)
CONNECTED TO HOME IRRIGATION

3.  TREE BUBBLERS MUST BE ON SEPARATE IRRIGATION ZONE.

4.  USE DRIP IRRIGATION FOR SOD AREAS

ROOT BARRIER INSTALLATION SEQUENCE:

1. PREPARE BASE AND SUBGRADE.

2. TRENCH APPROPRIATE DEPTH FOR INSTALLATION
OF ROOT BARRIER SO THAT TOP OF BARRIER IS 2"
BELOW FINISHED GRADE OF TOP OF CURB

3. PLACE ROOT BARRIER IN TRENCH, VERTICAL RIBS
MUST FACE TOWARDS TREE ROOTS.

4. BACKFILL AND COMPACT TO REQUIREMENTS.

5. PLACE FORM MATERIAL AGAINST BARRIER.

R.O.W.

CONTAINER-GROWN TREE COMPLYING WITH
ANSI Z60.1 FOR TYPES OF TREES REQUIRED,

SELECT STREET TREES TO MATCH WITH UNIFORM,
SYMMETRICAL CROWNS, A STRONG CENTRAL

LEADER, AND SIX FOOT BRANCHING HEIGHT

3" HIGH WATER RETENTION BASIN FORMED WITH TOPSOIL.
BASIN TO BE CIRCULAR IN SHAPE AND CONSISTENT IN
SIZE FROM TREE TO TREE.  SIDE SLOPES OF BASIN TO HAVE
GENTLE, UNIFORM PROFILE.

BACKFILLED TOPSOIL (BACKFILL SUFFICIENT TO HOLD ROOT
AND WATER BARRIERS IN PLACE) REF. SPECS FOR AMENDMENTS.

TREE ROOTBALL SHALL BE FLUSH WITH FINISHED GRADE.
SET TREE ON SCARIFIED EXISTING GRADE AS SHOWN.

2" SAND CUSHION UNDER

6' LENGTH AND 48" HEIGHT ROOT BARRIER CENTERED
ON TRUNK, SET AGAINST SIDEWALK WITH RIBS TOWARD
ROOT BALL.  PLACE TOP OF ROOT BARRIER 2" BELOW SIDEWALK.

4' WIDE SIDEWALK

8" WATER LINE

UTILITY TRENCH

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

6'
-0

"

4'-0"

SI
D

EW
AL

K

R
.O

.W
.

G
U

TT
ER

C
U

R
B

4' x 6' ROOT BARRIER

03

2'-6" 4'-0" 4'-0"

MAINTAIN ROAD BASE OVERBUILD
1.5" HMAC

 6' LENGTH AND 18" HEIGHT ROOT BARRIER
CENTERED ON TRUNK, SET RIBS TOWARD

ROOT BALL. PLACE TOP OF ROOT BARRIER
2" BELOW TOP OF CURB

NOTES:
1. TREES MUST MAINTAIN A MINIMUM EIGHT (8) FOOT HORIZONTAL SEPARATION FOR ALL WATER UTILITY
INFRASTRUCTURE. TREES WITHIN (8) FEET OF ANY WATER UTILITY INFRASTRUCTURE REQUIRE A FORTY-EIGHT (48) INCH
VERTICAL PLASTIC ROOT BARRIER TO BE INSTALLED PARALLEL TO THE UTILITY LINES(S) AND/OR APPURTENANCES PER
THE STANDARD DETAIL FOR "DEEP ROOT TM" ROOT BARRIER. ANY OCCURRENCE WHERE TREES ARE CLOSER THAN FIVE (5)
FEET FROM ANY WATER UTILITY INFRASTRUCTURE REQUIRE EITHER THE TREES(S) OR THE
UTILITIES TO BE RELOCATED.
2.  TREES SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 10' FROM STORM INLETS.
3.  CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR ALL DAMAGE AS A RESULT OF HIS WORK.
4.  ALL EXCESS MATERIAL MUST BE HAULED OFFSITE.
5.  (2) 8' LENGTH STEEL "T" POSTS, PAINTED DARK GREEN. LOCATE POSTS 6" +/- FROM ROOTBALL.  DO NOT DISTURB
ROOTBALL.  POSTS TO BE DRIVEN 3' INTO GROUND, 5' EXPOSED ABOVE GROUND.  POSTS TO BE CONSISTENT HEIGHT
AND ALIGNED PARALLEL TO ADJACENT CURBS. USE NO. 12 GAUGE STRANDED CABLE WITH HOSE TO PROTECT TRUNK.
MAKE SURE NO SLACK IS IN WIRES.
6. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE FAMILIAR WITH EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS AND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, PIPES AND STRUCTURES.
CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF ANY COST INCURRED DUE TO BODILY INJURY AND/ OR DAMAGE OF OWNERS
 PROPERTY OR SAID UTILITIES. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING UTILITY COMPANIES BEFORE EXCAVATION.

CURB

4'-6"

RECOMMENDED STREET TREES
 CEDAR ELM
 CHINESE PISTACHE
 LACEBARK ELM
 LACEY OAK
 TEXAS ASH
 TEXAS RED OAK
 MEXICAN SYCAMORE
 BURR OAK

4'-6"

EXHIBIT D5
SCALE: 3/8" = 1'STREET TREE INSTALLATION - FUTURE PHASES, 1D FORWARD - WATERLINE SIDE OF STREET 

PHARIS DESIGN
PLANNING   LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

August 23, 2016



3" DEEP SHREDDED BARK.  HOLD BACK 3" FROM TRUNK.

IRRIGATION NOTES:

1.  IRRIGATION SYSTEM MUST COMPLY WITH STATE
 AND LOCAL CODES.

2. IRRIGATION MAIN LATERALS (< 6" FROM SIDEWALK)
CONNECTED TO HOME IRRIGATION

3.  TREE BUBBLERS MUST BE ON SEPARATE IRRIGATION ZONE.

4.  USE DRIP IRRIGATION FOR SOD AREAS

ROOT BARRIER INSTALLATION SEQUENCE:

1. PREPARE BASE AND SUBGRADE.

2. TRENCH APPROPRIATE DEPTH FOR INSTALLATION
OF ROOT BARRIER SO THAT TOP OF BARRIER IS 2"
BELOW FINISHED GRADE OF TOP OF CURB

3. PLACE ROOT BARRIER IN TRENCH, VERTICAL RIBS
MUST FACE TOWARDS TREE ROOTS.

4. BACKFILL AND COMPACT TO REQUIREMENTS.

5. PLACE FORM MATERIAL AGAINST BARRIER.

R.O.W.

CONTAINER-GROWN TREE COMPLYING WITH
ANSI Z60.1 FOR TYPES OF TREES REQUIRED,

SELECT STREET TREES TO MATCH WITH UNIFORM,
SYMMETRICAL CROWNS, A STRONG CENTRAL

LEADER, AND SIX FOOT BRANCHING HEIGHT

3" HIGH WATER RETENTION BASIN FORMED WITH TOPSOIL.
BASIN TO BE CIRCULAR IN SHAPE AND CONSISTENT IN
SIZE FROM TREE TO TREE.  SIDE SLOPES OF BASIN TO HAVE
GENTLE, UNIFORM PROFILE.

BACKFILLED TOPSOIL (BACKFILL SUFFICIENT TO HOLD ROOT
AND WATER BARRIERS IN PLACE) REF. SPECS FOR AMENDMENTS.

TREE ROOTBALL SHALL BE FLUSH WITH FINISHED GRADE.
SET TREE ON SCARIFIED EXISTING GRADE AS SHOWN.

2" SAND CUSHION UNDER

4' WIDE SIDEWALK

6'
-0

"

4'-0"

SI
D

EW
AL

K

R
.O

.W
.

G
U

TT
ER

C
U

R
B

4' x 6' ROOT BARRIER

04

2'-6" 4'-0" 4'-0"

MAINTAIN ROAD BASE OVERBUILD
1.5" HMAC

NOTES:
1. TREES MUST MAINTAIN A MINIMUM EIGHT (8) FOOT HORIZONTAL SEPARATION FOR ALL WATER UTILITY
INFRASTRUCTURE. TREES WITHIN (8) FEET OF ANY WATER UTILITY INFRASTRUCTURE REQUIRE A FORTY-EIGHT (48) INCH
VERTICAL PLASTIC ROOT BARRIER TO BE INSTALLED PARALLEL TO THE UTILITY LINES(S) AND/OR APPURTENANCES PER
THE STANDARD DETAIL FOR "DEEP ROOT TM" ROOT BARRIER. ANY OCCURRENCE WHERE TREES ARE CLOSER THAN FIVE (5)
FEET FROM ANY WATER UTILITY INFRASTRUCTURE REQUIRE EITHER THE TREES(S) OR THE
UTILITIES TO BE RELOCATED.
2.  TREES SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 10' FROM STORM INLETS.
3.  CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR ALL DAMAGE AS A RESULT OF HIS WORK.
4.  ALL EXCESS MATERIAL MUST BE HAULED OFFSITE.
5.  (2) 8' LENGTH STEEL "T" POSTS, PAINTED DARK GREEN. LOCATE POSTS 6" +/- FROM ROOTBALL.  DO NOT DISTURB
ROOTBALL.  POSTS TO BE DRIVEN 3' INTO GROUND, 5' EXPOSED ABOVE GROUND.  POSTS TO BE CONSISTENT HEIGHT
AND ALIGNED PARALLEL TO ADJACENT CURBS. USE NO. 12 GAUGE STRANDED CABLE WITH HOSE TO PROTECT TRUNK.
MAKE SURE NO SLACK IS IN WIRES.
6. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE FAMILIAR WITH EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS AND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, PIPES AND STRUCTURES.
CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF ANY COST INCURRED DUE TO BODILY INJURY AND/ OR DAMAGE OF OWNERS
 PROPERTY OR SAID UTILITIES. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING UTILITY COMPANIES BEFORE EXCAVATION.

CURB

RECOMMENDED STREET TREES
 CEDAR ELM
 CHINESE PISTACHE
 LACEBARK ELM
 LACEY OAK
 TEXAS ASH
 TEXAS RED OAK
 MEXICAN SYCAMORE
 BURR OAK

4'-6"

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

EXHIBIT D6
SCALE: 3/8" = 1'STREET TREE INSTALLATION - FUTURE PHASES, 1D FORWARD - NO WATERLINE SIDE OF STREET 

PHARIS DESIGN
PLANNING   LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

August 23, 2016



MAIN ENTRY 
Bryson COMMUNITY IDENTITY

CRESCENT COMMUNITIES

NATURAL STONE DRYSTACK WALL
(ALT. CULTURED STONE)

GALVANIZED STEEL FRAME WITH 
OVERSIZED DECORATIVE BOLTS

GALVANIZED CORRUGATED STEEL

PAINTED STEEL “BRYSON” SIGN 
WITH ILLUMINATED LETTERS
AND BACKLIGHTING

PAINTED METAL”STRAP” TO
DISGUISE STRUCTURAL MEMBERS

OVERSIZED DECORATIVE BOLTS - NOT 
STRUCTURAL

NOTE : 
-   THESE SIGNS ARE FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY 
    AND WILL BE REQUIRED TO COMPLY WITH THE SIGN ORDINANCE.
-   ALL SIGNS SHOULD BE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF LEANDER PERMIT OFFICE.

MAIN ENTRY 
Bryson COMMUNITY IDENTITY

CRESCENT COMMUNITIES

NATURAL STONE DRYSTACK WALL
(ALT. CULTURED STONE)

GALVANIZED STEEL FRAME WITH 
OVERSIZED DECORATIVE BOLTS

GALVANIZED CORRUGATED STEEL

PAINTED STEEL “BRYSON” SIGN 
WITH ILLUMINATED LETTERS
AND BACKLIGHTING

PAINTED METAL”STRAP” TO
DISGUISE STRUCTURAL MEMBERS

OVERSIZED DECORATIVE BOLTS - NOT 
STRUCTURAL

CRESCENT
C O M M U N I T I E S

Exhibit E - Subdivision Entry Sign 
August 23, 2016



COMMUNITY SIGN
Bryson COMMUNITY IDENTITY

CRESCENT COMMUNITIES

NATURAL STONE DRYSTACK WALL

ROUGH HEWN LIMESTONE 

PLANTER AREA BUILT IN TO
WALL

PAINTED STEEL “BRYSON”
LOGO

PAINTED STEEL PLATE WITH
COMMUNITY NAME 

PAINTED STEEL FENCE WITH 
OVERSIZED BOLTS

MAIN ENTRY 
Bryson COMMUNITY IDENTITY

CRESCENT COMMUNITIES

NATURAL STONE DRYSTACK WALL
(ALT. CULTURED STONE)

GALVANIZED STEEL FRAME WITH 
OVERSIZED DECORATIVE BOLTS

GALVANIZED CORRUGATED STEEL

PAINTED STEEL “BRYSON” SIGN 
WITH ILLUMINATED LETTERS
AND BACKLIGHTING

PAINTED METAL”STRAP” TO
DISGUISE STRUCTURAL MEMBERS

OVERSIZED DECORATIVE BOLTS - NOT 
STRUCTURAL

NOTE : 
-   THESE SIGNS ARE FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY 
    AND WILL BE REQUIRED TO COMPLY WITH THE SIGN ORDINANCE.
-   ALL SIGNS SHOULD BE APPROVED BY THE CITY OF LEANDER PERMIT OFFICE.

CRESCENT
C O M M U N I T I E S

Exhibit E - Neighborhood Entry Sign 
August 23, 2016



MAIN ENTRY 
Bryson COMMUNITY IDENTITY

CRESCENT COMMUNITIES

NATURAL STONE DRYSTACK WALL
(ALT. CULTURED STONE)

GALVANIZED STEEL FRAME WITH 
OVERSIZED DECORATIVE BOLTS

GALVANIZED CORRUGATED STEEL

PAINTED STEEL “BRYSON” SIGN 
WITH ILLUMINATED LETTERS
AND BACKLIGHTING

PAINTED METAL”STRAP” TO
DISGUISE STRUCTURAL MEMBERS

OVERSIZED DECORATIVE BOLTS - NOT 
STRUCTURAL

   |  2

“LEAD” GREY TO MATCH “BRYSON” LOGO ON ENTRY MONUMENT 
WITH CITY OF LEANDER LOGO

BRYSON STREET SIGNS - OPTION 1

BRYSON RIDGE TR

BRYSON RIDGE TR

BRYSON RIDGE TR

BRYSON RIDGE TR

BRYSON RIDGE TR

STANDARD BROWN STREET SIGN WITH CITY 
OF LEANDER LOGO

“LEATHER” BROWN TO MATCH STRAP ON ENTRY 
MONUMENT WITH CITY OF LEANDER LOGO

STANDARD GREEN STREET SIGN WITH CITY OF 
LEANDER LOGO

TAN STREET SIGN WITH CITY OF LEANDER 
LOGO

DEEP BROWN SIGN WITH CITY OF LEANDER 
LOGO

BRYSON RIDGE TR

BRYSON RIDGE TRBRYSON RIDGE TR

BRYSON RIDGE TR

4”

LENGTH VARIES

NOTE 1: THE MATERIAL AND REFLECTIVITY OF THE 
             SIGNS WILL MEET MUTCD STANDARDS.

NOTE 2: FOR REFLECTIVITY PURPOSES, 3M DIAMOND GRADE FILMS
               WILL BE APPLIED IN ALL STREET SIGNS. 
              

CRESCENT
C O M M U N I T I E S

August 23, 2016
Exhibit F - Brown Street Signs 



! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !
!
!

! !

! !
! !

! !

! !

! !! !

! !

! !
! !

! !
! !

! !
! !

! !

! !

! !
! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !! !

! !! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !
! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !
! !

! !

! !

! !
! !

! !
! !

! !
! !

! ! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !
! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !
! !

! !
! !

! !! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !! !

! !
! !

! !! !

! !

! !

! !! !

! !
! !

! !

! !

! !
! !

! !
! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

4C

2A

5D

CR 270

CR 26
7

US
 18

3 N
B

US
 18

3 S
B

CR
 26

6

BAKER LN

183A TOLL RD FR SB

183A TOLL RD FR NB

E SAN GABRIEL PKWY

US
 18

3

RIVA RIDGE DR

SOUTH GABRIEL DR

PVR 918

ORCHARD DR

CH
RIS

TO
PH

ER
 LN

MI
KE

S 
W

AY

GREEN VALLEY DR

KING LN

CHITALPA ST

ME
L M

AT
HI

S 
AV

E

JENNIFER LN

HIGH GABRIEL DR

LEN BAR LN

SIGNAL HILL DR

GERMANDER RD

GL
EN

 O
AK

 LN

HIGH GABRIEL EAST

HAWKINS DR

NO
RT

H H
ILL

 CI
R

ABELIA LN

NORWOOD DR

ARROYO CIR

ORCHARD CV

BA
R R

YD
ER

 TR
L

TEXAS SAGE ST

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±0 1,000

Feet

License Agreement - Attachment #2 Location Exhibit - Bryson License Agreement

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC 
SFL

SFT 
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO 
LC

GC
HC
HI
PUD

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD Commercial

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD Multi-Family

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD Single-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD Townhome

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits
Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for
informational purposes only.  No warranty is made by the City
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official
ordinance for zoning verification.  This data should not be 
constructed as a legal description or survey instrument. No
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the
information herein provided.



AGENDA ITEM # 9 

 
 

Executive Summary 

 

September 1, 2016 

 

Council Agenda Subject:  Consider Dedication and Acceptance of Cold Springs 
Commercial Marketplace Wastewater Line Improvements 
 
Background:  The wastewater improvements required for Cold Springs Commercial 
Marketplace have been installed, inspected, and found to be satisfactorily completed.  All 
documentation required for acceptance of the subdivision has been received, including record 
drawings, statement of substantial completion prepared by a Professional Engineer licensed 
in the State of Texas, copies of all inspection reports and certified test results, electronic files 
of the improvements and final plat, affidavit of all bills paid, and a two-year term 
Maintenance Bond. The Maintenance Bond will commence its two year term upon City 
Council acceptance, as anticipated, on September 1, 2016, which will provide warranty and 
maintenance coverage for the infrastructure improvements through September 1, 2018.  The 
Engineering Department will perform a formal inspection of the Wastewater Line 
improvements approximately 30 days prior to the expiration of the Maintenance Bond to 
assure that any defects in materials, workmanship, or maintenance are corrected prior to 
expiration of the bond. 
 
Origination:   Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 
 
Financial Consideration: N/A 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends City Council’s formal acceptance of the Cold Springs 
Commercial Marketplace 
   
Attachments:  Location Map, Engineer’s Concurrence Letter, Maintenance Bond, Affidavits 
of All Bills Paid, and Final Pay Estimates. 
 
Prepared by:  Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 























AGENDA ITEM # 10 

 
Executive Summary 

 September 1, 2016 

Agenda Subject:   Public Hearing on a Proposal to Adopt a Tax Rate for FY 2016-17. 
 
Background:    This is the second of two required public hearings on the tax rate. The first 
hearing was held on August 18, 2016.  If a taxing entity desires to consider a possible tax rate 
that would exceed either the effective tax rate or rollback tax rate, whichever is lower, state 
“Truth-in-Taxation” laws require two public hearings.  The proposed rate need not be the final 
rate that the governing body actually adopts, but the final rate cannot exceed the proposed rate 
which for FY 2016-17, the proposed rate is 59.900 cents per $100 which is the 3.392 cents below 
the current rate. 

As background, the effective tax rate is generally equal to the prior year’s taxes divided 
by the current taxable value of properties that were also on the tax roll in the prior year.  The 
rollback rate allows a taxing entity to raise the same amount of M&O money as raised in the 
prior year, plus 8 percent.  The rollback debt service rate is the rate needed to pay the entity’s 
debt service for the upcoming year.  The rates are as follows:  

 
 ETR Calculation Current Rate  Proposed Rate 

Effective Tax Rate $0.591675 per $100 $0.632920 $0.59900 

Effective Operating Tax Rate $0.375539 per $100 $0.403640 $0.38560 

Rollback M&O Tax Rate $0.4055852 per $100   

Debt Rate  $0.213400 per $100 $0.229280 $0.21340 

Rollback Rate  $0.618982 per $100 $0.632920 $0.59900 

  
Origination: Robert G. Powers, Finance Director  
 
Attachments:  Effective & Rollback Rate Calculations; Public Notice 
 
Recommendation:     At the conclusion of the public hearing, the Mayor is required to announce 
the date, time, and location of the vote on the tax rate.  The vote on the tax rate will occur on 
Thursday, September 15, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. at the Pat Bryson Municipal Hall, 201 North Brushy 
Street, Leander, Texas. 

 
Prepared by:  Robert G. Powers, Finance Director    



2016 Effective Tax Rate Worksheet 
City of Leander 

See pages 13 to 16 for an explanation of the effective tax rate.

1. 2015 total taxable value. Enter the amount of 2015 taxable value on the 2015 
tax roll today. Include any adjustments since last year's certification; exclude 
Section 25.25(d) one-third over-appraisal corrections from these adjustments. 
This total includes the taxable value of homesteads with tax ceilings (will deduct 
in line 2) and the captured value for tax increment financing (will deduct taxes in 

line 14).1 $3,109,889,986

2. 2015 tax ceilings. Counties, Cities and Junior College Districts. Enter 2015 total 
taxable value of homesteads with tax ceilings. These include the homesteads of 
homeowners age 65 or older or disabled. Other units enter "0" If your taxing 
units adopted the tax ceiling provision in 2015 or prior year for homeowners age 

65 or older or disabled, use this step.2 $298,424,763

3. Preliminary 2015 adjusted taxable value. Subtract line 2 from line 1. $2,811,465,223

4. 2015 total adopted tax rate. $0.632920/$100

5. 2015 taxable value lost because court appeals of ARB decisions reduced 
2015 appraised value. 

A. Original 2015 ARB values: $2,509,153

B. 2015 values resulting from final court decisions: - $2,432,993

C. 2015 value loss. Subtract B from A.3 $76,160

6. 2015 taxable value, adjusted for court-ordered reductions.
Add line 3 and line 5C. $2,811,541,383

7. 2015 taxable value of property in territory the unit deannexed after January 

1, 2015. Enter the 2015 value of property in deannexed territory.4 $0

8. 2015 taxable value lost because property first qualified for an exemption 
in 2015. Note that lowering the amount or percentage of an existing exemption 
does not create a new exemption or reduce taxable value. If the taxing unit 
increased an original exemption, use the difference between the original 
exempted amount and the increased exempted amount. Do not include value 
lost due to freeport, "goods-in-transit" exemptions. 

A. Absolute exemptions. Use 2015 market value: $69,907

B. Partial exemptions. 2016 exemption amount or 
2016 percentage exemption times 2015 value: + $5,457,641

C. Value loss. Add A and B.5 $5,527,548

1 Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(14)

2 Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(14)

3 Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(13)

4 Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(15)

5 Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(15)

Page 1 of 11

7/27/2016http://www.truth-in-taxation.com/PrintForms.aspx



2016 Effective Tax Rate Worksheet (continued) 

City of Leander 

9. 2015 taxable value lost because property first qualified for agricultural 
appraisal (1-d or 1-d-1), timber appraisal, recreational/scenic appraisal or 
public access airport special appraisal in 2016. Use only those properties 
that first qualified in 2016; do not use properties that qualified in 2015. 

A. 2015 market value: $353,327

B. 2016 productivity or special appraised value: - $323

C. Value loss. Subtract B from A.6 $353,004

10. Total adjustments for lost value. Add lines 7, 8C and 9C. $5,880,552

11. 2015 adjusted taxable value. Subtract line 10 from line 6. $2,805,660,831

12. Adjusted 2015 taxes. Multiply line 4 by line 11 and divide by $100. $17,757,588

13. Taxes refunded for years preceding tax year 2015. Enter the amount of taxes 
refunded by the taxing unit for tax years preceding tax year 2015. Types of 
refunds include court decisions, Tax Code § 25.25(b) and (c) corrections and 
Tax Code § 31.11 payment errors. Do not include refunds for tax year 2015. 

This line applies only to tax years preceding tax year 2015.7 $8,845

14. Taxes in tax increment financing (TIF) for tax year 2015. Enter the amount of 
taxes paid into the tax increment fund for a reinvestment zone as agreed by the 
taxing unit. If the unit has no 2016 captured appraised value in Line 16D, enter 

"0".8 $147,829

15. Adjusted 2015 taxes with refunds and TIF adjustment. Add lines 12 and 13, 

subtract line 14.9 $17,618,604

16. Total 2016 taxable value on the 2016 certified appraisal roll today. This 
value includes only certified values and includes the total taxable value of 
homesteads with tax ceilings (will deduct in line 18). These homesteads 

includes homeowners age 65 or older or disabled.10

A. Certified values only: $3,611,783,959

B. Counties: Include railroad rolling stock 
values certified by the Comptroller's office: + $0

6 Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(15)

7 Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(13)

8 Tex. Tax Code § 26.03(c)

9 Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(13)

10 Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(15)

Page 2 of 11

7/27/2016http://www.truth-in-taxation.com/PrintForms.aspx



2016 Effective Tax Rate Worksheet (continued) 

City of Leander 

16.
(cont.) 

C. Pollution control exemption: Deduct the value 
of property exempted for the current tax year for 
the first time as pollution control property: - $0

D. Tax increment financing: Deduct the 2016 
captured appraised value of property taxable by a 
taxing unit in a tax increment financing zone for 
which the 2016 taxes will be deposited into the tax 
increment fund. Do not include any new property 

value that will be included in line 21 below.11 - $76,504,920

E. Total 2016 value. Add A and B, then subtract C 
and D. $3,535,279,039

17. Total value of properties under protest or not included on certified 

appraisal roll.12

A. 2016 taxable value of properties under 
protest. The chief appraiser certifies a list of 
properties still under ARB protest. The list shows 
the appraisal district's value and the taxpayer's 
claimed value, if any or an estimate of the value if 
the taxpayer wins. For each of the properties 
under protest, use the lowest of these values. 

Enter the total value.13 $108,041,065

B. 2016 value of properties not under protest or 
included on certified appraisal roll. The chief 
appraiser gives taxing units a list of those taxable 
properties that the chief appraiser knows about 
but are not included at appraisal roll certification. 
These properties also are not on the list of 
properties that are still under protest. On this list 
of properties, the chief appraiser includes the 
market value, appraised value and exemptions 
for the preceding year and a reasonable estimate 
of the market value, appraised value and 
exemptions for the current year. Use the lower 
market, appraised or taxable value (as 

appropriate). Enter the total value.14 + $0

11 Tex. Tax Code § 26.03(c)

12 Tex. Tax Code § 26.01(c)

13 Tex. Tax Code § 26.04 and 26.041

14 Tex. Tax Code § 26.04 and 26.041

Page 3 of 11

7/27/2016http://www.truth-in-taxation.com/PrintForms.aspx



2016 Effective Tax Rate Worksheet (continued) 

City of Leander 

17.
(cont.) 

C. Total value under protest or not certified. Add 
A and B. $108,041,065

18. 2016 tax ceilings. Counties, cities and junior colleges enter 2016 total taxable 
value of homesteads with tax ceilings. These include the homesteads of 
homeowners age 65 or older or disabled. Other taxing units enter "0". If your 
taxing units adopted the tax ceiling provision in 2015 or prior year for 

homeowners age 65 or older or disabled, use this step.15 $319,517,918

19. 2016 total taxable value. Add lines 16E and 17C. Subtract line 18. $3,323,802,186

20. Total 2016 taxable value of properties in territory annexed after January 1, 
2008. Include both real and personal property. Enter the 2016 value of property 

in territory annexed.16 $54,236

21. Total 2016 taxable value of new improvements and new personal property 
located in new improvements. New means the item was not on the appraisal 
roll in 2015. An improvement is a building, structure, fixture or fence erected on 
or affixed to land. New additions to existing improvements may be included if 
the appraised value can be determined. New personal property in a new 
improvement must have been brought into the taxing unit after January 1, 2015 
and be located in a new improvement. New improvements do include property 

on which a tax abatement agreement has expired for 2016.17 $346,002,314

22. Total adjustments to the 2016 taxable value. Add lines 20 and 21. $346,056,550

23. 2016 adjusted taxable value. Subtract line 22 from line 19. $2,977,745,636

24. 2016 effective tax rate. Divide line 15 by line 23 and multiply by $100.18 $0.591675/$100

25. COUNTIES ONLY. Add together the effective tax rates for each type of tax the 

county levies. The total is the 2016 county effective tax rate.19 $/$100

15 Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(6)

16 Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(17)

17 Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(17)

18 Tex. Tax Code § 26.04(c)

19 Tex. Tax Code § 26.04(d)

A county, city or hospital district that adopted the additional sales tax in November 2015 or in May 2016 must 
adjust its effective tax rate. The Additional Sales Tax Rate Worksheet on page 39 sets out this adjustment. Do not 
forget to complete the Additional Sales Tax Rate Worksheet if the taxing unit adopted the additional sales tax on 
these dates. 

Page 4 of 11

7/27/2016http://www.truth-in-taxation.com/PrintForms.aspx



2016 Rollback Tax Rate Worksheet 
City of Leander 

See pages 17 to 21 for an explanation of the rollback tax rate. 

26. 2015 maintenance and operations (M&O) tax rate. $0.403640/$100

27. 2015 adjusted taxable value. Enter the amount from line 11. $2,805,660,831

28. 2015 M&O taxes.

A. Multiply line 26 by line 27 and divide by $100. $11,324,769

B. Cities, counties and hospital districts with 
additional sales tax: Amount of additional sales 
tax collected and spent on M&O expenses in 
2015. Enter amount from full year's sales tax 
revenue spent for M&O in 2015 fiscal year, if any. 
Other units, enter "0." Counties exclude any 
amount that was spent for economic development 
grants from the amount of sales tax spent. + $0

C. Counties: Enter the amount for the state criminal 
justice mandate. If second or later year, the 
amount is for increased cost above last year's 
amount. Other units, enter "0." + $0

D. Transferring function: If discontinuing all of a 
department, function or activity and transferring it 
to another unit by written contract, enter the 
amount spent by the unit discontinuing the 
function in the 12 months preceding the month of 
this calculation. If the unit did not operate this 
function for this 12-month period, use the amount 
spent in the last full fiscal year in which the unit 
operated the function. The unit discontinuing the 
function will subtract this amount in H below. The 
unit receiving the function will add this amount in 
H below. Other units, enter "0." +/- $0

Page 5 of 11

7/27/2016http://www.truth-in-taxation.com/PrintForms.aspx



2016 Rollback Tax Rate Worksheet (continued) 

City of Leander 

28.
(cont.) 

E. Taxes refunded for years preceding tax year 
2015: Enter the amount of M&O taxes refunded 
during the last budget year for tax years 
preceding tax year 2015. Types of refunds 
include court decisions, Section 25.25(b) and (c) 
corrections and Section 31.11 payment errors. Do 
not include refunds for tax year 2015. This line 
applies only to tax years preceding tax year 2015. + $5,677

F. Enhanced indigent health care expenditures:
Enter the increased amount for the current year's 
enhanced indigent health care expenditures 
above the preceding tax year's enhanced indigent 
health care expenditures, less any state 
assistance. + $0

G. Taxes in tax increment financing (TIF): Enter 
the amount of taxes paid into the tax increment 
fund for a reinvestment zone as agreed by the 
taxing unit. If the unit has no 2016 captured 
appraised value in Line 16D, enter "0." - $147,829

H. Adjusted M&O Taxes. Add A, B, C, E and F. For 
unit with D, subtract if discontinuing function and 
add if receiving function. Subtract G. $11,182,617

29. 2016 adjusted taxable value.
Enter line 23 from the Effective Tax Rate Worksheet. $2,977,745,636

30. 2016 effective maintenance and operations rate.
Divide line 28H by line 29 and multiply by $100. $0.375539/$100

31. 2016 rollback maintenance and operation rate.
Multiply line 30 by 1.08. (See lines 49 to 52 for additional rate for pollution 
control expenses. $0.405582/$100

Page 6 of 11

7/27/2016http://www.truth-in-taxation.com/PrintForms.aspx



2016 Rollback Tax Rate Worksheet (continued) 

City of Leander 

32. Total 2016 debt to be paid with property taxes and additional sales tax 
revenue. 
"Debt" means the interest and principal that will be paid on debts that: 
(1) are paid by property taxes,
(2) are secured by property taxes,
(3) are scheduled for payment over a period longer than one year and
(4) are not classified in the unit's budget as M&O expenses.

A: Debt also includes contractual payments to other 
taxing units that have incurred debts on behalf of 
this taxing unit, if those debts meet the four 
conditions above. Include only amounts that will be 
paid from property tax revenue. Do not include 
appraisal district budget payments. List the debt in 
Schedule B: Debt Service. $7,314,888

B: Subtract unencumbered fund amount used to 
reduce total debt. -$221,894

C: Subtract amount paid from other resources. -$0

D: Adjusted debt. Subtract B and C from A. $7,092,994

33. Certified 2015 excess debt collections. Enter the amount certified by the 
collector. $0

34. Adjusted 2016 debt. Subtract line 33 from line 32. $7,092,994

35. Certified 2016 anticipated collection rate. Enter the rate certified by the 
collector. If the rate is 100 percent or greater, enter 100 percent. 100.000000%

36. 2016 debt adjusted for collections. Divide line 34 by line 35. $7,092,994

37. 2016 total taxable value. Enter the amount on line 19. $3,323,802,186

38. 2016 debt tax rate. Divide line 36 by line 37 and multiply by $100. $0.213400/$100

39. 2016 rollback tax rate. Add lines 31 and 38. $0.618982/$100

40. COUNTIES ONLY. Add together the rollback tax rates for each type of tax the 
county levies. The total is the 2016 county rollback tax rate. $/$100

A taxing unit that adopted the additional sales tax must complete the lines for the Additional Sales Tax Rate. A 
taxing unit seeking additional rollback protection for pollution control expenses completes the Additional Rollback 
Protection for Pollution Control. 

Page 7 of 11

7/27/2016http://www.truth-in-taxation.com/PrintForms.aspx



Additional Rollback Protection 
for Pollution Control Worksheet 

City of Leander 

49. Certified expenses from TCEQ. Enter the amount certified in the determination 
letter from TCEQ. The taxing unit shall provide its assessor with a copy of the 
letter. See Part 3, the Rollback Rate, for more details. $0

50. 2016 total taxable value. Enter the amount from line 37 of the Rollback Tax Rate 
Worksheet. $3,323,802,186

51. Additional rate for pollution control. Divide line 49 by line 50 and multiply by 100. $0.000000/$100 

52. 2016 rollback tax rate, adjusted for pollution control. Add line 51 to one of the 
following lines (as applicable): line 39, line 40 (counties) or line 48 (units with the 
additional sales tax). $0.618982/$100 

Page 8 of 11

7/27/2016http://www.truth-in-taxation.com/PrintForms.aspx



2016 Notice of Effective Tax Rate

Worksheet for Calculation of Tax Increase/Decrease

Entity Name: City of Leander Date: 07/27/2016

1.2015 taxable value, adjusted for court-ordered reductions.
Enter line 6 of the Effective Tax Rate Worksheet. $2,811,541,383
2.2015 total tax rate.
Enter line 4 of the Effective Tax Rate Worksheet. 0.632920
3.Taxes refunded for years preceding tax year 2015.
Enter line 13 of the Effective Tax Rate Worksheet. $8,845
4.Last year's levy.
Multiply Line 1 times Line 2 and divide by 100.
To the result, add Line 3. $17,803,653
5.2016 total taxable value. Enter Line 19 of
the Effective Tax Rate Worksheet. $3,323,802,186
6.2016 effective tax rate.
Enter line 24 of the Effective Tax Rate Worksheet or Line 47
of the Additional Sales Tax Rate Worksheet. 0.591675
7.2016 taxes if a tax rate equal to the effective tax rate is adopted.
Multiply Line 5 times Line 6 and divide by 100. $19,666,107
8.Last year's total levy.
Sum of line 4 for all funds. $17,803,653
9.2016 total taxes if a tax rate equal to the effective tax rate is adopted.
Sum of line 7 for all funds. $19,666,107

10.Tax Increase (Decrease).
Subtract Line 8 from Line 9. $1,862,454

Page 9 of 11

7/27/2016http://www.truth-in-taxation.com/PrintForms.aspx



City of Leander
Tax Rate Recap for 2016 Tax Rates

Description of Rate
Tax Rate 

Per $100

Tax Levy

This is calculated using 
the Total Adjusted 

Taxable Value (line 19) 
of the Effective Tax 
Rate Worksheet

Additional Tax Levy

Compared to last year's 
tax levy of 19,683,116

Additional Tax Levy

Compared to effective 
tax rate levy of 
19,666,107

Last Year's Tax Rate 0.632920 $21,037,009 $1,353,893 $1,370,902

Effective Tax Rate 0.591675 $19,666,107 $-17,009 $0

Notice & Hearing Limit* 0.591675 $19,666,107 $-17,009 $0

Rollback Tax Rate 0.618982 $20,573,737 $890,622 $907,631

Proposed Tax Rate 0.000000 $0 $-19,683,116 $-19,666,107

Effective Tax Rate Increase in Cents per $100
0.00 0.591675 19,666,107 -17,009 0

0.50 0.596675 19,832,297 149,181 166,190

1.00 0.601675 19,998,487 315,371 332,380

1.50 0.606675 20,164,677 481,561 498,570

2.00 0.611675 20,330,867 647,751 664,760

2.50 0.616675 20,497,057 813,941 830,951

3.00 0.621675 20,663,247 980,132 997,141

3.50 0.626675 20,829,437 1,146,322 1,163,331

4.00 0.631675 20,995,627 1,312,512 1,329,521

4.50 0.636675 21,161,818 1,478,702 1,495,711

5.00 0.641675 21,328,008 1,644,892 1,661,901

5.50 0.646675 21,494,198 1,811,082 1,828,091

6.00 0.651675 21,660,388 1,977,272 1,994,281

6.50 0.656675 21,826,578 2,143,462 2,160,471

7.00 0.661675 21,992,768 2,309,652 2,326,662

7.50 0.666675 22,158,958 2,475,843 2,492,852

8.00 0.671675 22,325,148 2,642,033 2,659,042

8.50 0.676675 22,491,338 2,808,223 2,825,232

9.00 0.681675 22,657,529 2,974,413 2,991,422

9.50 0.686675 22,823,719 3,140,603 3,157,612

10.00 0.691675 22,989,909 3,306,793 3,323,802

10.50 0.696675 23,156,099 3,472,983 3,489,992

11.00 0.701675 23,322,289 3,639,173 3,656,182

11.50 0.706675 23,488,479 3,805,363 3,822,373

12.00 0.711675 23,654,669 3,971,554 3,988,563

12.50 0.716675 23,820,859 4,137,744 4,154,753

13.00 0.721675 23,987,049 4,303,934 4,320,943

13.50 0.726675 24,153,240 4,470,124 4,487,133

14.00 0.731675 24,319,430 4,636,314 4,653,323

14.50 0.736675 24,485,620 4,802,504 4,819,513

• *Notice & Hearing Limit Rate: This is the highest tax rate that may be adopted without notices and a public hearing. 
It is the lower of the rollback tax rate or the effective tax rate.

• School Districts: The school tax rate limit is $1.50 for M&O, plus $0.50 for 'New' debt plus a rate for 'Old' debt. 'Old' 
debt is debt authorized to be issued at an election held on or before April 1, 1991, and issued before September 1, 
1992. All other debt is 'New' debt.

Page 10 of 11

7/27/2016http://www.truth-in-taxation.com/PrintForms.aspx



Tax Levy: This is calculated by taking the adjusted taxable value (line 19 of Effective Tax Rate 

Worksheet), multiplying by the appropriate rate, such as the Effective Tax Rate and 

dividing by 100.

For School Districts: This is calculated by taking the adjusted taxable value (line 

34 of the Rollback Tax Rate Worksheet), multiplying by the appropriate rate, 

dividing by 100 and then adding this year's frozen tax levy on homesteads of the 

elderly.

Additional Levy

Last Year:

This is calculated by taking Last Year's taxable value (line 3 of Effective Tax Rate 

Worksheet), multiplying by Last Year's tax rate (line 4 of Effective Tax Rate 

Worksheet) and dividing by 100.

For School Districts: This is calculated by taking Last Year's taxable value, 

subtracting Last Year's taxable value for the elderly, multiplying by Last Year's tax 

rate, dividing by 100 and adding Last Year's tax ceiling.

Additional Levy

This Year:

This is calculated by taking the current adjusted taxable value, multiplying by the 

Effective Tax Rate and dividing by 100.

For School Districts: This is calculated by taking the adjusted taxable value (line 

34 of the Rollback Tax Rate Worksheet), multiplying by the Effective Tax Rate, 

dividing by 100 and adding This Year's tax ceiling.

COUNTIES 

ONLY:

All figures in this worksheet include ALL County Funds. Tax Levy amounts are the 

sum of each Fund's Taxable Value X each Fund's Tax Rate.

Page 11 of 11

7/27/2016http://www.truth-in-taxation.com/PrintForms.aspx



AGENDA ITEM # 11 
 

 

 
Executive Summary 

 
September 01, 2016 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case 16-TOD-Z-018: Hold a public hearing and consider 

action on the rezoning of a lot generally located to the southwest of 
the intersection of Amanda’s Way and CR 276; legally described 
as Lot 1B, Wiley Creek Estates, Phase 1 Replat; being 2.5016 
acres more or less; WCAD Parcel R507158. Currently, the 
property is zoned PUD/TOD (Planned Unit Development/Transit 
Oriented Development) and the applicant is proposing to amend 
the PUD to designate the base zoning district as SFS-2-A (Single-
Family Suburban) as permitted by the SmartCode, Leander, 
Williamson County, Texas.  

 
Background: This request is the second step in the rezoning process.   
 
Origination: Applicant/Agent: Ruben and Patricia Moreno. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis. The Planning & Zoning Commission 

unanimously recommended approval of the staff recommendation 
at the August 25, 2016 meeting. 

 
Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Current Zoning Map 
 3. Future Land Use Map 
 4.   Proposed Zoning Map  
 5. Aerial Map 
 6. Notification map 
 7. PUD Notes and Conceptual Site Layout & Land Use Plan 
 8.  Letter of Intent 
 9.   Ordinance  
 10. Minutes-Planning & Zoning Commission August 25, 2016 
  
Prepared By:   Tom Yantis, AICP 
 Assistant City Manager 08/26/2016 



Attachment # 1                 

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
ZONING CASE 16-TOD-Z-018 
WILEY CREEK ESTATES PUD 

 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: Ruben and Patricia Moreno 
 
Current Zoning: PUD/TOD (Planned Unit Development/Transit Oriented Development) 
    
Proposed Zoning: PUD/TOD (Planned Unit Development/Transit Oriented Development) 

with a base zoning district of SFS-2-A (Single-Family Suburban) 
  
Size and Location: The property is generally located to the southwest of the intersection of 

Amanda’s Way and CR 276 and includes 2.5 acres, more or less. 
 
Staff Contact:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP   
 Senior Planner      
   
ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH PUD/TOD Established Single-Family Home  

EAST PUD/TOD Undeveloped Property 

SOUTH PUD/TOD Established Single-Family Home 

WEST PUD/TOD Undeveloped Property 
        

  

1 
 



Attachment # 1                 

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE & SMARTCODE INTENT STATEMENTS 
 
PUD/TOD – PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT/TRANSIT ORIENTED 
DEVELOPMENT: 

The purpose and intent of the Planned Unit Development (PUD) district is to design unified 
standards for development in order to facilitate flexible, customized zoning and subdivision 
standards which encourage imaginative and innovative designs for the development of 
property within the City.  The intent of this zoning request is to provide for the design of a 
development which permits a mixed-residential community.  The intent of this zoning district 
is to cohesively regulate the development to assure compatibility with adjacent single-family 
residences, neighborhoods, and commercial properties within the region. 

 
CONVENTIONAL ZONE: 

The Conventional Development Sector allows conventional single-use and mixed-use 
development with some basic design standards to provide a transition to adjacent 
neighborhoods and pedestrian-oriented communities, and for the possibility of future retrofit 
of the area to a more pedestrian-oriented pattern. 
 

USE COMPONENT 
SFS – SINGLE FAMILY SUBURBAN:   
Features:  9,000 sq. ft. lot min.; 1,500 sq. ft. living area min. 
Intent:  Development of single-family detached dwellings on intermediate suburban standard 

sized lots and for other compatible and complimentary uses. The purpose of this component is 
to provide regulations to maintain and protect the City's single-family residences and 
neighborhoods in areas with intermediate lot sizes. 

 
SITE COMPONENT 

TYPE 2:   
Features:  Accessory buildings greater of 10% of primary building or 120 sq. ft.; accessory 

dwellings for SFR, SFE and SFS; drive-thru service lanes; uses not to exceed 40,000 sq. ft.; 
multi-family provides at least 35% of units with an enclosed garage parking space. 

Intent:   
(1) The Type 2 site component may be utilized with non-residential developments that are adjacent to 

a residential district or other more restrictive district to help reduce potential negative impacts to 
the more restrictive district and to provide for an orderly transition of development intensity.   

(2) The Type 2 site component is intended to be utilized for residential development not meeting the 
intent of a Type 1 site component and not requiring the additional accessory structure or accessory 
dwelling privileges of the Type 3 site component. 

(3) This component is intended to be utilized with the majority of LO and LC use components except 
those that meet the intent of the Type 1 or Type 3 site component or with any use requiring drive-
through service lanes. 

(4) This component is generally not intended to be utilized with HC and HI use components except 
where such component is adjacent to, and not adequately buffered from, residential districts or 
other more restricted districts, and except as requested by the land owner. 

 
  

2 
 



Attachment # 1                 

ARCHITECTURAL COMPONENT 
TYPE A:   
Features:  85% masonry; 5 or more architectural features. 
Intent:   
(1) The Type A architectural component is intended to be utilized for high quality developments or to 

provide variety as an additional option for portions of a residential development and may be 
utilized in or adjacent to single-family uses.   

(2) This component is intended to be utilized for single-family development that backs up to, or sides 
to, a major thoroughfare. 

(3) Combined with appropriate use and site components, this component is intended to help provide 
for harmonious land use transitions by applying this component to a less restrictive use or site 
component adjacent to a more restrictive use or site component.  This standard may be utilized to 
help ensure compatibility for non-residential uses, multi-family, two-family, townhouse or small 
lot residential development with adjacent property that is more restricted.   

(4) This component is intended to be utilized for buildings requiring heights greater than those 
provided in other architectural components.   

(5) This component may be utilized for any high profile development, for any property in a prominent 
location or at an important gateway to the community. 

(6) This component is not intended to become an involuntary standard for the majority of a single-
family subdivision, especially with SFR, SFE, SFS, SFU and SFC components. 

 
 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
 
The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Create strong neighborhoods with a variety of housing choices.  
 Encourage a range of housing types at a variety of price points. 
 Neighborhood Residential is intended to accommodate a variety of housing types. The 

density and mix of housing types is dependent on a number of suitability factors 
including environmental constraints (such as steep topography and floodplain), the 
availability of sewer infrastructure, proximity to neighborhood and community centers, 
existing and planned parks and recreation sites, schools, and the road network. 
 

 

ANALYSIS: 
 
The applicant is requesting an amendment to the PUD/TOD (Planned Unit Development/Transit 
Oriented Development) district in to order to develop a single-family home at this location.  The 
surrounding properties are all designated as Conventional District within the TOD (Transit 
Oriented Development).  The properties to the north and south are developed as single-family 
homes.  The properties to the west and east are undeveloped. 
 
The proposed base zoning for this PUD is SFS-2-A (Single-Family Suburban).  This use 
component permits the development of single-family homes with a minimum lot width of 
seventy (70’) feet.   
 
The Type A Architectural Component requires that 85% of all walls are comprised of masonry.  
In addition, five architectural features are required. 

3 
 



Attachment # 1                 

The Conventional Development (CD) Sector Standards will apply to this project.  US 183 is 
designated as a B-Street and 183A Toll is designated as a C-Street.  These standards are listed 
below.   
 
Specific to Lots and Buildings in Residential Zoning Districts 

a. All residential buildings shall meet the Type A Architectural Component of the 
Composite Zoning Ordinance. 

b. A minimum overall gross density of 4 units per acre shall be required. 
c. Any residential lot narrower than 50 feet shall not have driveway access from the front of 

the lot and must provide parking access from a rear alley.  The Planning Director may 
waive this requirement if unusual conditions are found such as steep slopes or other 
restrictive topography, floodplains, existing and incompatible adjacent development or 
other similar features.  
 

This property is located within the Neighborhood Residential Land Use category as identified by 
the Future Land Use Plan.  The intent of this category is to accommodate a variety of housing 
types. The density and mix of housing types is dependent on a number of suitability factors 
including environmental constraints (such as steep topography and floodplain), the availability of 
sewer infrastructure, proximity to neighborhood and community centers, existing and planned 
parks and recreation sites, schools, and the road network. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the requested TOD/PUD amendment to designate the base zoning 
district of SFS-2-A (Single-Family Suburban).  This request meets the intent statements of the 
Composite Zoning Ordinance and the goals of the Comprehensive Plan. 
 

4 
 



! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

5D

4C

US
 18

3

CR
 27

6

US
 18

3 S
B

AMANDAS WAY

18
3A

 TO
LL

 R
D 

FR
 S

B

18
3A

 TO
LL

 R
D 

FR
 N

B
US

 18
3 N

B

PVR 949

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-TOD-Z-018  Attachment #2 Current Zoning Map - Wiley Creek Estates

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC

SFL
SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF

LO
LC
GC
HC
HI 

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Commercial

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !PUD - Townhomes

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Single-Family

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



CR
 27

6

US
 18

3
US

 18
3 S

B

AMANDAS WAY

183A TOLL RD FR SB

18
3A

 TO
LL

 R
D 

FR
 N

B
US

 18
3 N

B

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-TOD-Z-018  Attachment #3 Future Land Use Map - Wiley Creek Est

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits
Open Space
Mixed Use Corridor

Commercial Corridor
Neighborhood Center 
Community Center
Activity Center

Transit Supportive Mixed Use
Station Area Mixed Use
Old Town Mixed Use
Employment Mixed Use
Industrial District
Neighborhood Residential

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

5D

4C

US
 18

3

CR
 27

6

US
 18

3 S
B

AMANDAS WAY

18
3A

 TO
LL

 R
D 

FR
 S

B

18
3A

 TO
LL

 R
D 

FR
 N

B
US

 18
3 N

B

PVR 949

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-TOD-Z-018  Attachment #4 Proposed Zoning Map - Wiley Creek Estates

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC

SFL
SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF

LO
LC
GC
HC
HI 

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Commercial

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !PUD - Townhomes

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Single-Family

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



CR
 27

6

AMANDAS WAY
183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë0 100

Feet

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

ZONING CASE 16-TOD-Z-016 Attachment #6
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
Wiley Creek Estates PUD

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



R031728

R032221
R328107

R321816

R321817

R321815

R032234

R032222

R328108

R328118

R321813

R507158

R328117

R321819

R328109

R347636

R3
28

116

R328110

CR
 27

6

AMANDAS WAY

US
 18

3

US 183

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
ZONING CASE 16-TOD-Z-018
Attachment # 4
Notification Map
Wiley Creek Estates

CITY MAPË

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.

Public Notification Boundary
Subject Property

City Limits
WCAD Parcels

R381939

0 200100
Feet

R505462



EXHIBIT A 
 

Lot 1 B, Wiley Creek Estates PUD 
 
 

A. Purpose and Intent 
 
The Lot 1B, Wiley Creek Estates PUD is composed of approximately 2.5016 acres, as 
described in Exhibit C (Plat). The development of this property is planned as a single-
family development. 
 
 
B. Applicability and Base Zoning 
 

1. All aspects regarding the development of this PUD shall comply the City of 
Leander Composite Zoning Ordinance and the Conventional Development (CD) 
Sector Standards, except as established in this exhibit, titled Exhibit A. 
 

2. For the purpose of establishing development standards for the PUD, the SFS-2-
A (Single-Family Suburban) base zoning district has been selected from the 
Leander Composite Zoning Ordinance for the proposed commercial 
development. 
 
 

C. Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan 
 
Exhibit B (attached) is a conceptual site layout and land use plan intended to visually 
convey the proposed location of the residential development.  This plan does not 
constitute plat or site plan approval. 



CR
 27

6

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

± 0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-TOD-Z-018

Exhibit B
Conceptual Site Layout & Land Use Plan

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.

Lot 1B, Wiley Creek Estates PUD
This Plan is conceptual.  All applicable City Ordinances shall 
apply unless otherwise noted in the PUD Notes

SFS-2-A







Amending Ordinance 14-042-00 

ORDINANCE NO #  
 

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT KNOWN AS THE TRANSIT 
ORIENTED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT FOR A PARCEL OF LAND BY 
CREATING THE WILEY CREEK ESTATES PLANNED UNIT 
DEVELOPMENT WITH A BASE ZONING DISTRICT OF SFS-2-A 
(SINGLE-FAMILY SUBURBAN); MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS. 
 

 Whereas, the owner of the property described herein after (the "Property"), which is located 
within the planned unit development known as the Transit Oriented Development District (the 
“TODD”), has requested that the Property be rezoned and a planned unit development plan (the 
“PUD plan”) for the Wiley Creek Estates Planned Unit Development (“PUD”) be adopted; 
 
 Whereas, after giving at least ten days written notice to the owners of land within two 
hundred feet of the Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the 
proposed rezoning and forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council; 
 
 Whereas, after publishing notice of the public hearing at least fifteen days prior to the date 
of such hearing, the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances 
of the Property and finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to 
warrant a change in the zoning of the Property, has transpired; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF LEANDER, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Section 1. Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are hereby 
adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 
 
Section 2. Amendment of TODD Ordinance.  Ordinance No. 14-042-00, as amended, the City of 
Leander TODD Ordinance, is hereby modified and amended for these Properties as set forth in 
Section 3. 
 
Section 3. Applicability.  The TODD Ordinance is hereby amended by creation of the Wiley Creek 
Estates PUD, which are herein referred to as the “Property,” generally located to the southwest of 
the intersection of Amanda’s Way and CR 276 and legally described as follows: Lot 1B, Wiley 
Creek Estates, Phase 1 Replat, located in Leander, Williamson County, Texas; and identified by 
tax identification number R507158; more particularly described in instrument number 
2014042880 recorded in the Williamson County Official Public Records.   
 
Section 4. Property Rezoned. The Property is zoned to the planned unit development district 
known as the Wiley Creek Estates PUD within the TODD.  The Property shall be developed and 
occupied in compliance with the PUD plan attached hereto as Exhibits “A”, “B”, and “C”, the 
Conventional Development Sector Standards of the Smart Code (defined in the TODD 
Ordinance) and as amended by the PUD, the Composite Zoning Ordinance, and other applicable 
regulations of the City.   



Amending Ordinance 14-042-00 

Section 4. Recording Zoning Change. The City Council directs the City Secretary to record this 
zoning classification on the City’s official zoning map with the official notation as prescribed by 
the City’s zoning ordinance. 
 
Section 5. Severability.  Should any section or part of this ordinance be held unconstitutional, 
illegal, or invalid, or the application to any person or circumstance for any reasons thereof 
ineffective or inapplicable, such unconstitutionality, illegality, invalidity, or ineffectiveness of such 
section or part shall in no way affect, impair or invalidate the remaining portion or portions thereof; 
but as to such remaining portion or portions, the same shall be and remain in full force and effect 
and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are declared to be severable. 
 
Section 6. Open Meetings.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, 
Loc. Gov't. Code. 
 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading this the 1st day of September, 2016. 
 FINALLY PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 15th day of September, 2016. 
 
 
THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ _____________________________ 
Christopher Fielder, Mayor     Debbie Haile, City Secretary 
 



EXHIBIT A 
 

Lot 1 B, Wiley Creek Estates PUD 
 
 

A. Purpose and Intent 
 
The Lot 1B, Wiley Creek Estates PUD is composed of approximately 2.5016 acres, as 
described in Exhibit C (Plat). The development of this property is planned as a single-
family development. 
 
 
B. Applicability and Base Zoning 
 

1. All aspects regarding the development of this PUD shall comply the City of 
Leander Composite Zoning Ordinance and the Conventional Development (CD) 
Sector Standards, except as established in this exhibit, titled Exhibit A. 
 

2. For the purpose of establishing development standards for the PUD, the SFS-2-
A (Single-Family Suburban) base zoning district has been selected from the 
Leander Composite Zoning Ordinance for the proposed commercial 
development. 
 
 

C. Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan 
 
Exhibit B (attached) is a conceptual site layout and land use plan intended to visually 
convey the proposed location of the residential development.  This plan does not 
constitute plat or site plan approval. 



CR
 27

6

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

± 0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-TOD-Z-018

Exhibit B
Conceptual Site Layout & Land Use Plan

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.

Lot 1B, Wiley Creek Estates PUD
This Plan is conceptual.  All applicable City Ordinances shall 
apply unless otherwise noted in the PUD Notes

SFS-2-A









AGENDA ITEM # 12 
 

 
Executive Summary 

 
September 01, 2016 

 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 16-CP-003:  Hold a public hearing and consider 

action on the San Gabriel Whitt Ranch Concept Plan, for 76.89 
acres more or less; WCAD Parcels R473841, R022625, R473840, 
R022924, and R022926 generally located 1 mile from the 
northwest corner of the intersection of CR 280 and N. Bagdad Rd, 
on the west side of N. Bagdad Rd. Leander, Williamson County 
Texas.   

 
Background: This request is the first step in the subdivision process.  Pursuant to 

Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, approval 
by municipality is required since the concept plan satisfies the 
applicable regulations without requesting any variances.   

 
Origination: Applicant: Garrett Keller on behalf of San Gabriel Whitt Ranch 

LLC, Davy Roberts. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This concept plan includes 62 single family lots.  Staff 

recommends to conditionally approve the concept plan with the 
condition listed below: 
1. Update the concept plan to include an ingress/egress 

connection along the southern property boundary.  
The Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval of 
the request with a 5 to 1 vote (Commissioner Hines opposing) at 
the August 25, 2016 meeting. 
 

Attachments: 1. Concept Plan 
 2. Minutes-Planning & Zoning Commission August 25, 2016  
  
Prepared By:   Tom Yantis, AICP  
 Assistant City Manager  08/26/2016 



6
8
.
0
'

7
0
.
2
'

6
9
.
4
'

1

0

6

0

1

0

6

5

1

0

7

0

1

0

7

5

1

0

8

0

1

0

5

9

1

0

6

1

1

0

6

2

1

0

6

3

1

0

6

4

1

0

6

6

1

0

6

7

1

0

6

8

1

0

6

9

1

0

7

1

1

0

7

2

1

0

7

3

1

0

7

4

1

0

7

6

1

0

7

7

1

0

7

8

1

0

7

9

1

0

5

5

1
0
6
0

1

0

5

1

1052

1053

1
0
5
4

1

0

5

6

1057

1
0
5
8

1059

1
0
6
1

1

0

6

2

1
0
6
3

1
0
6
4

1

0

6

0

1

0

6

5

1

0

7

0

1
0
7
5

1

0

5

9

1

0

6

1

1

0

6

2

1

0

6

3

1

0

6

4

1

0

6

6

1

0

6

7

1

0

6

8

1

0

6

9

1
0
7
1

1

0

7

2

1

0

7

3

1

0

7

4

1076

1

0

7

7

1

0

7

8

6

8

.0

'

7

0

.2

'

6

9

.4

'

SCALE: 1"=100'

0 50' 100' 150' 200'

R022741

SULLIVAN ROY L II

ROY L SULLIVAN II LIVING TRUST

PO BOX 470

LEANDER, TX 78646-0470

R022921

SULLIVAN ROY L II

ROY L SULLIVAN II LIVING TRUST

PO BOX 470

LEANDER, TX 78646-0470

R473839

SULLIVAN ROY L II

ROY L SULLIVAN II LIVING TRUST

PO BOX 470

LEANDER, TX 78646-0470

R022920

SULLIVAN ROY L II

ROY L SULLIVAN II LIVING TRUST

PO BOX 470

LEANDER, TX 78646-0470

R023929

SCHROEDER, JON M

100 E WHITESTONE BLVD #STE

148-323 CEDAR PARK, TX

78613-6937

R023930

3601 CR 279 LLC

3601 CR 279

LEANDER, TX. 78641

R023918

GONZALES, BOBBY

23201 BIG SANDY DR

LEANDER, TX 78641-7742

R023919

PINA, DANIEL

1500 LIVE OAK RD.

LEANDER, TX 78641

R023908

PINA, EDWARD R & NANCY

1501 LIVE OAK RD.

LEANDER, TX 78641

R381939

MILLER CEMETERY

3800 CR 279

LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642

R505462

MILLER CEMETERY

3800 CR 279

LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642

R433334

DAVIES, WILLIAM IV & RICHELE J

3950 CR 279

LEANDER, TX 78641-8434

R383651

LACKEY HOLDING LTD

3002 GABRIEL VIEW DR

GEORGETOWN, TX 78628-2710

R032410

DAVIES, WILLIAM IV & RICHELE J

3950 CR 279

LEANDER, TX 78641-8434

2
0
0
'

2
0
0
'

200'

C
O

N
C

E
P

T
 
P

L
A

N

BAGDAD R
OAD (C

.R
. 2

79)

Date: Aug 24, 2016, 11:09am  User ID: mhubble

Z:\PROJECTS\2744 - Whitt Ranch, Leander TX\01 - Whitt Ranch, Lone Star\COL - Submittals\Concept Plan\02 - Concept Plan.dwg

F
O

R

L
E

A
N

D
E

R
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

W
H

I
T

T
 
R

A
N

C
H

CITY OF LEANDER ETJ

RESIDENTIAL

76.89 AC.

2.170 AC.

PROPOSED

PARKLAND

"APPROXIMATE"

LAND USE SUMMARY

SITE AREA

MIN. LOT SIZE

LOT COUNT / LUEs

76.89 ACRES

1.00 ACRE

 62

ACCESS POINT

ACCESS POINT

ACCESS POINT

S
H

O
R

T
 
R

D
.

L

I
V

E

 
O

A

K

 
R

D

.

OWNER / DEVELOPER:

SAN GABRIEL WHITT RANCH, LLC

DAVY ROBERTS

9508 EAST HIGHWAY 71

SPICEWOOD, TX 78669

(512) 276 - 2265 OFF

ENGINEER & SURVEYOR:

MATKINHOOVER ENGINEERING & SURVEYING

P.O. BOX 54

8 SPENCER ROAD, SUITE 100

BOERNE, TX 78006

(830) 249-0600 OFF

(830) 249-0099 FAX

 7' ROW DEDICATION

R473840

R022625
R473841

R022924

R022926

USE
SINGLE FAMILY RESDIENTIAL

JOB NO.

DATE

DESIGNED

CHECKED

SHEET #

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
&

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

IN
G

C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

S 
   

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

S 
   

 L
A

N
D

 P
L

A
N

N
E

R
S 

   
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

S 
   

C
O

N
SU

L
T

A
N

T
S

P.
O

. B
O

X
 5

4
8 

SP
E

N
C

E
R

 R
O

A
D

 S
U

IT
E

 1
00

B
O

E
R

N
E

, T
E

X
A

S 
78

00
6

O
FF

IC
E

: 8
30

.2
49

.0
60

0 
  F

A
X

:8
30

.2
49

.0
09

9
T

E
X

A
S 

R
E

G
IS

T
E

R
E

D
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 F
IR

M
 F

-0
04

51
2

Rev.

Date: Aug 24, 2016, 11:09am  User ID: mhubble

Z:\PROJECTS\2744 - Whitt Ranch, Leander TX\01 - Whitt Ranch, Lone Star\COL - Submittals\Concept Plan\02 - Concept Plan.dwg

2744.01

F
O

R

F
O

R
 
R

E
V

I
E

W
 
O

N
L
Y

 
-
 
N

O
T

 
F

O
R

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N

This document is released for

REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY,

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

and was prepared under the

authorization of:

Aaron J. Neumann, Registered

Professional Engineer,

State of Texas

Registration No. 114451

Date: July 2016

AUG 2016

MAH

GDK

W
H

I
T

T
 
R

A
N

C
H

L
E

A
N

D
E

R
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

SHEET ID

LOCATION SKETCH

SCALE: 1"=2000'

0 1000' 2000'

C
R

 
2
7
9

O

A

K

 
C

R

E

E

K

 
R

D

L

I

V

E

 

O

A

K

 

R

D

T

E

R

R

Y

 

L

N

C

R

 
2

8

1

NOTES:

1. THE SUBJECT TRACT IS NOT LOCATED

WITHIN A 100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN AS

DEFINED BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY

MANAGEMENT ADMINISTRATION FLOOD

HAZARD MAP, COMMUNITY PANEL NO.

48491C0435E.

2. THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION COMPLIES

WITH THE TRANSPORTATION CRITERIA

MANUAL STREET DESIGN STANDARDS.

3. ROADWAY ADEQUACY FEES WILL BE DUE

AT THE TIME OF FINAL PLATTING PER THE

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT NO. 14-DA-009.

4. AFTER DISCUSSION WITH THE PARK DIRECTOR,

THE OWNER HAS ELECTED TO MEET THE CITY

OF LEANDER PARK REQUIREMENTS UTILIZING

"OPTION FOUR - PRIVATELY OWNED AND

MAINTAINED PARKS" AS SEEN IN THE "CONCEPT

PLAN APPLICATION AND CHECKLIST". PER THE

CITY OF LEANDER'S PARK REQUIREMENTS, A

MINIMUM OF 2.17 ACRES (62 LOTS / 100 x 3.50 =

2.17) MUST BE SET ASIDE AS PRIVATE

PARKLAND. IN ADDITION, THE OWNER WILL

SPEND A MINIMUM $24,800 (62 LOTS x $400 =

$24,800) ON PARK IMPROVEMENTS THAT MEET

CITY SPECIFICATIONS.

5. THE ITE TRIP GENERATION MANUAL,

RESIDENTIAL LAND USE SECTION, CODE 210

WAS USED TO CALCULATE THE AVERAGE DAILY

TRIPS.

6. TIA FEES ARE NOT REQUIRED SINCE ADT IS

BELOW 2,000.

7. THE PARKLAND CREDIT CALCULATED IS BASED

ON 50% LAND CREDIT FOR AREAS OF PARK

WITHIN A PROPOSED DRAINAGE EASEMENT OR

HAVING SLOPES OF OVER 15%.

EMERGENCY

ACCESS POINT

"
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G

R
O

W
 
W

I
D

T
H

"

"
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G

R
O

W
 
W

I
D

T
H

"

"
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G

R
O

W
 
W

I
D

T
H

"

C

R

 

2

8

0

PARK LAND REQUIRED 

[4]

 MIN. AREA = 2.17 AC.

PARKLAND IMPROVEMENTS 

[4]

400 PER LOT = $24,800

EXISTING PARCEL LINE AS TAKEN

FROM LEANDER, TEXAS GIS

ZONING SFR-2-B

0.137 AC. PROPOSED

PARKLAND

"APPROXIMATE"

C

I
T

Y

 
L

I
M

I
T

S

E

T

J

AVERAGE DAILY TRAFFIC 

[5]

625 TRIPS

 AREA = 3.26 AC.
PARK LAND PROPOSED (GROSS) 

[4]

CITY OF LEANDER CITY LIMITS

0.948 AC. PROPOSED

PARKLAND

"APPROXIMATE"

 AREA = 2.17 AC.

PARK LAND PROPOSED (CREDIT) 

[7]

1 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



JOB NO.

DATE

DESIGNED

CHECKED

SHEET #

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
&

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

IN
G

C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

S 
   

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

S 
   

 L
A

N
D

 P
L

A
N

N
E

R
S 

   
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

S 
   

C
O

N
SU

L
T

A
N

T
S

P.
O

. B
O

X
 5

4
8 

SP
E

N
C

E
R

 R
O

A
D

 S
U

IT
E

 1
00

B
O

E
R

N
E

, T
E

X
A

S 
78

00
6

O
FF

IC
E

: 8
30

.2
49

.0
60

0 
  F

A
X

:8
30

.2
49

.0
09

9
T

E
X

A
S 

R
E

G
IS

T
E

R
E

D
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 F
IR

M
 F

-0
04

51
2

Rev.

Date: Aug 24, 2016, 11:24am  User ID: mhubble

Z:\PROJECTS\2744 - Whitt Ranch, Leander TX\01 - Whitt Ranch, Lone Star\Exhibits\Figure 14.0 Park Acreage Exhibit.dwg

2744.01

F
O

R

F
O

R
 
R

E
V

I
E

W
 
O

N
L
Y

 
-
 
N

O
T

 
F

O
R

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N

This document is released for

REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY,

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

and was prepared under the

authorization of:

Aaron J. Neumann, Registered

Professional Engineer,

State of Texas

Registration No. 114451

Date: July 2016

AUG 2016

MAH

GDK

W
H

I
T

T
 
R

A
N

C
H

L
E

A
N

D
E

R
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

SHEET ID

SCALE: 1"=100'

0 50' 100' 150' 200'

PARKLAND OUTSIDE DRAINAGE

EASEMENT AND < 15% SLOPE

PARKLAND INSIDE DRAINAGE

EASEMENT AND > 15% SLOPE

= 1.094 ACRE @ 100% = 1.094 ACRE CREDIT

= 2.161 ACRE @ 50% = 1.081 ACRE CREDIT

            TOTAL = 2.175 ACRES CREDIT

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PARKLAND CREDIT

BAGDAD ROAD (C.R. 279)

LAND USE SUMMARY

SITE AREA

MIN. LOT SIZE

LOT COUNT / LUEs

76.89 ACRES

1.00 ACRE

 62

USE
SINGLE FAMILY RESDIENTIAL

PARK LAND REQUIRED 

[4]

 MIN. AREA = 2.17 AC.

PARKLAND IMPROVEMENTS 

[4]

400 PER LOT = $24,800

ZONING SFR-2-B

AVERAGE DAILY TRAFFIC 

[5]

625 TRIPS

 AREA = 3.26 AC.
PARK LAND PROPOSED (GROSS) 

[4]

 AREA = 2.17 AC.

PARK LAND PROPOSED (CREDIT) 

[7]

NOTE: REFER TO NOTES ON CONCEPT PLAN SHEET 1 OF 2.

2 OF 2

C
O

N
C

E
P

T
 
P

L
A

N

PARK ACREAGE EXHIBIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N





AGENDA ITEM # 13 

 
Executive Summary 

 September 1, 2016 

 

Agenda subject:  Public Hearing to consider an updated service and assessment plan for 

calendar year 2016 for the Oak Creek Public Improvement District and an updated 

assessment roll to apportion assessments levied against property located in the District 

among subdivided lots  

 

Background:    The Oak Creek Public Improvement District (PID) was created by City 

Council in 2014 and the initial Service and Assessment Plan (SAP) was approved on 

October 16, 2014.  The SAP is the document that determines how each lot or parcel 

within the PID is assessed its pro rata share of the cost of the improvements.  In addition, 

since PID improvement bonds were issued to fund the construction, the SAP must factor 

in the actual debt service as well as provide for the City’s administration costs for the 

PID.  The SAP must be reviewed and approved annually by the City Council.  The 

assessments will be included with the tax bills that go out in October 2016.  It is 

recommended that a public hearing be held prior to consideration and approval of the 

SAP.  At this time, the property remains under single ownership of the developer and 

they have been notified of the hearing and the SAP. 

 

Origination:       City Attorney and PID Administrator, David Taussig & Associates.  

 
Financial Consideration:  n/a 

 
Recommendation:     Conduct Public Hearing 

 
Attachments:    Notice of Public Hearing 



AGENDA ITEM # 13 

Prepared by: Robert G. Powers, Finance Director    



ginny	 CLFinance_SAP_UpdateAppAssessment	•	L	•	4x8

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
TO CONSIDER ADOPTION OF AN UPDATED 

SERVICE AND ASSESSMENT PLAN FOR 
CALENDAR YEAR 2016 FOR THE OAK 

CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
AND AN UPDATED ASSESSMENT ROLL TO 

APPORTION ASSESSMENTS LEVIED 
AGAINST PROPERTY LOCATED IN

THE DISTRICT AMONG SUBDIVIDED LOTS 
Notice	 is	hereby	given	 that	 the	City	Council	of	 the	City	of	Leander,	Texas,	will	hold	
a public hearing in the Council Chambers at Pat Bryson Municipal Hall, 201 North 
Brushy	 Street,	 Leander,	 Williamson	 County,	 Texas	 78646	 on	 September	 1,	 2016,	
at	 7:00	 p.m.	 to	 consider	 adopting	 an	 updated	 Service	 and	 Assessment	 Plan	 and	
Assessment Roll for the Oak Creek Public Improvement District (the “District”) for 
calendar	 year	 2016	 and	 apportioning	 assessments	 levied	 against	 the	 assessable	
property	within	the	Oak	Creek	Public	Improvement	District	among	the	lots	created	by	
subdivision	of	portions	of	 the	assessed	property.	 	Public	comments	and	written	and	
oral	objections	will	be	considered	at	the	hearing.

General Nature and Cost of District Improvements:	 	The	District	was	created	on	
July	17,	2014,	and	on	October	16,	2014,	assessments	were	 levied	against	assess-
able	property	within	the	District,	pursuant	Chapter	372	of	the	Texas	Local	Government	
Code, to fund the creation and administration of the District and the design, acquisi-
tion, and construction of public and private improvements necessary for full develop-
ment	of	the	property	within	the	District,	which	improvements	include	the	following:	(i)	
the	establishment	of	parks	and	open	space,	together	with	the	design,	construction	and	
maintenance of any ancillary structures, features or amenities such as trails,  pavilions, 
community	 facilities,	 irrigation,	 walkways,	 lighting,	 benches,	 swimming	 pools,	 trash	
receptacles and any similar items located therein; (ii) landscaping; (iii) acquisition, 
construction,	and	improvement	of	water,	wastewater	and	drainage	facilities;	(iv)	acqui-
sition,	construction	and	improvement	of	streets,	roadways,	rights-of-way	and	related	
facilities; (v) entry monumentation and features; (vi) signage; (vii) projects similar to 
those	listed	in	subsections	(i)	–	(vi)	above;	and	(viii)	payment	of	costs	associated	with	
constructing and financing the public improvements listed in subparagraphs (i) – (vii) 
above, including costs of establishing, administering and operating the District (all of 
the	foregoing	collectively	referred	to	as	the	“District	Improvements”).		

Estimated Total Cost of Public Improvement:  The total cost of the public improve-
ments	associated	with	the	District	is	approximately	$3,900,000.00,	exclusive	of	costs	
of issuance and required reserves related to the proposed issuance of bonds to fund 
the	construction	of	the	public	improvements.		

District Boundaries:	 The	 District	 includes	 approximately	 150.894	 located	 in	 the	
Charles	Cochran	Survey,	Abstract	No.	134,	 inside	the	corporate	 limits	of	 the	City	of	
Leander,	Williamson	County,	Texas,	being	composed	of	a	25.319	acre	 tract,	which	
is more particularly described in the instrument recorded as Document Number 
2013114493,	 Official	 Public	 Records	 Williamson	 County,	 Texas,	 and	 a	 125.575	
acre tract being more particularly described in the instrument recorded under docu-
ment	number	2013089235,	Official	Public	Records	of	Williamson	County,	Texas	(the	
“Property”).		Portions	of	the	Property	have	been	subdivided	into	individual	residential	
lots.		The	Property	is	located	approximately	650	feet	west	of	US	183,	approximately	
2,600	 feet	 north	 of	 Old	 2243	West,	 northeast	 of	 Plain	 Elementary	 School,	 east	 of	
section 1 of the Benbrook Ranch subdivision, southeast of the North Fork of Brushy 
Creek,	and	south	of	W	San	Gabriel	Pkwy.

Materials:  The boundaries of the District, a copy of the proposed updated assess-
ment roll, and a copy of the proposed Service and Assessment Plan, are available for 
inspection	at	City	Hall	at	200	West	Willis	Street,	Leander,	Texas.



AGENDA ITEM #  

 
Executive Summary 

 September 1, 2016 

 

Agenda subject:   Consider an Ordinance Approving an Annual Update to the Service 

and Assessment Plan and Assessment Roll for the Oak Creek Public Improvement 

District and Apportioning Assessments Among Subdivided Lots within the District 

 

Background:    The Oak Creek Public Improvement District (PID) was created by City 

Council in 2014 and the initial Service and Assessment Plan (SAP) was approved on 

October 16, 2014.  The SAP is the document that determines how each lot or parcel 

within the PID is assessed its pro rata share of the cost of the improvements.  In addition, 

since PID improvement bonds were issued to fund the construction, the SAP must factor 

in the actual debt service as well as provide for the City’s administration costs for the 

PID.  The SAP must be reviewed and approved annually by the City Council.  The 

assessments will be included with the tax bills that go out in October 2016.  

 

Origination:       City Attorney and PID Administrator, David Taussig & Associates.  

 

Financial Consideration:  n/a 

 

Recommendation:     Approve Oak Creek PID Service and Assessment Plan Update 

 

Attachments:    Oak Creek PID Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and 

Assessment Plan; Ordinance 

Prepared by: Robert G. Powers, Finance Director    



 

 

 

DAVID 

TAUSSIG 
& 

    
 

 ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 

 
 
 
 

CITY OF LEANDER 
OAK CREEK  

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
 

 
 

ANNUAL SERVICE PLAN UPDATE  
TO THE  

SERVICE AND ASSESSMENT PLAN 
 
 

SEPTEMBER 1, 2016 
 

Public Finance 

Public Private Partnerships 

Urban Economics 

MCKINNEY, TEXAS 

NEWPORT BEACH, 

CALIFORNIA 

 

  



 

 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

SECTION                                                                                                                                           PAGE 

 

I.  INTRODUCTION ......................................................................................................................................... 1 

II.  ANNUAL SERVICE PLAN UPDATE ........................................................................................................ 2 

III.  ASSESSMENT PLAN ................................................................................................................................... 6 

 
 
EXHIBIT A – 2016 ASSESSMENT ROLL 
 

 
 
 



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District  Page 1 

Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan  September 1, 2016  

 

 

I .  I N T R O D U C T I O N     

 

The Oak Creek Public Improvement District (the "PID") was created on July 17, 2014 by 
Ordinance No. 14-013-00 of the City of Leander (the "City") in accordance with the Public 
Improvement District Act, being Chapter 372 of the Texas Local Government Code (the "PID Act") 
to finance and/or reimburse the costs of certain public improvements (the "Projects" or 
"Improvements") for the benefit of the property in the PID. A service and assessment plan 
(the "Service and Assessment Plan") was subsequently prepared at the direction of the 
City identifying the Projects  and their estimated costs, the manner of assessing the 
property in the PID for the costs of the Projects, and the indebtedness to be incurred. 
Following a public hearing held on October 16, 2014, the City accepted and approved the 
Service and Assessment Plan and levied assessments with the adoption of Ordinance No. 
14-064-00.  The $5,200,000 PID Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2014 (the 
"Series 2014 Bonds") were issued in November 2014 pursuant to Ordinance No. 14-063-
00, also adopted by the City Council on October 16, 2014.  
 
Pursuant to Sections 372.013 and 372.014 of the PID Act and the ordinance approving this 
Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan (the "Annual Service Plan 
Update"), the Service and Assessment Plan is to be reviewed and updated annually in 
August of each year or as soon as thereafter practical and is to include an Assessment 
Plan.  This Annual Service Plan Update for 2016 is comprised of the following three parts: 
 

 Service Plan Update; 
 

 Assessment Plan; and 
 

 Assessment Roll. 
 
 
 

 

 



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District  Page 2 

Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan  September 1, 2016  

 

 

I I .  ANNUAL SERVICE PLAN UPDATE     

 

Section 372.013 of the PID Act requires that the Annual Service Plan Update (i) define 
the annual indebtedness and the projected costs of the Projects and (ii) cover a period 
of at least five (5) years.  
 

A. PID BONDED INDEBTEDNESS  
 

The sources and uses of funds for the Series 2015 Bonds is shown in Table II -1 
below. No other bonds are presently contemplated.  

 

TABLE II-1 
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS 
SERIES 2015 BONDS 

SOURCES OF FUNDS  

BONDS PROCEEDS $5,200,000 

TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS $5,200,000 

USE OF FUNDS  

PROJECT COSTS $3,847,899 

CAPITALIZED INTEREST  $328,026 

RESERVE FUND $386,875 

COST OF ISSUANCE $455,700 

UNDERWRITER AND UNDERWRITER'S COUNSEL FEES $171,500 

COLLECTION COSTS FUND $10,000 

TOTAL USES OF FUNDS $5,200,000 

 



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District  Page 3 

Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan  September 1, 2016  

 

 

B. FIVE YEAR PID CASH FLOW PROJECTIONS  
 

Projected annual debt service and assessment installments are shown in Table 
II-2 below.  

 

TABLE II-2 
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

FIVE YEAR CASH FLOW PROJECTIONS 

DESCRIPTION TOTAL 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 

REVENUES       

ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENTS 1 $2,084,933 $341,755 $429,164 $425,486 $446,823 $441,705 

CAPITALIZED INTEREST $91,101 $91,101 $0 $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL REVENUES2 $2,176,034 $432,856 $429,164 $425,486 $446,823 $441,705 

EXPENDITURES       

INTEREST $1,439,125 $296,156 $292,125 $288,094 $284,063 $278,688 

PRINCIPAL $425,000 $75,000 $75,000 $75,000 $100,000 $100,000 

PREPAYMENT RESERVE $50,450 $10,400 $10,250 $10,100 $9,950 $9,750 

DELINQUENCY RESERVE $75,675 $15,600 $15,375 $15,150 $14,925 $14,625 

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES $185,784 $35,700 $36,414 $37,142 $37,885 $38,643 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $2,176,034 $432,856 $429,164 $425,486 $446,823 $441,705 

 
C. DESCRIPTION OF PROJECTS  

 
A description of the Projects follows below. 
 

1. WEST BROADE STREET (NORTH SOUTH) – SANITARY SEWER LINES 
 

The sanitary sewer line along West Broade Street consists of approximately 
2,840 linear feet of 8-inch SDR-26 PVC gravity line with approximately 
seventeen (17) manholes and approximately 450 linear feet of 15-inch SDR-26 
PVC gravity line with approximately four (4) manholes.  

 
2. WEST BROADE STREET (NORTH SOUTH) – DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 

 
Drainage improvements along West Broade Street consist of approximately 
2,540 linear feet of Reinforced Concrete Pipe (RCP) storm sewer ranging in size 
from eighteen (18) inches up to sixty (60) inches. Drainage improvements also 
include approximately nine (9) junction boxes and approximately nine (9) curb 

                                                           
1 Assessments are payable by February 1 of the year shown. 
2 Total revenue sums may not foot due to rounding. 



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District  Page 4 

Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan  September 1, 2016  

 

 

inlets. The runoff will be collected by the roadway channeled into the curb inlets 
and conveyed to the storm sewer pipes and discharged into water quality basins 
as required by TCEQ.  
 
3. SOUTH BROOK DRIVE (EAST WEST) – SANITARY SEWER LINES  

 
The sanitary sewer line along South Brook Drive consists of approximately 1,880 
linear feet of 8-inch SDR-26 PVC gravity line with approximately eleven (11) 
manholes.  

 
4. SOUTH BROOK DRIVE (EAST WEST) – DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS  

 
Drainage improvements along South Brook Drive consist of approximately 2,970 
linear feet of Reinforced Concrete Pipe (RCP) storm sewer ranging in size from 
eighteen (18) inches up to sixty (60) inches. Drainage improvements also include 
approximately five (5) junction boxes and approximately eight (8) curb inlets. 
The runoff will be collected by the roadway channeled into the curb inlets and 
conveyed to the storm sewer pipes and discharged into water quality basins as 
required by TCEQ. 

 
5. NEIGHBORHOOD ENTRY FEATURES  

 
Neighborhood entry features w i l l  i n c l u d e  s igns displaying the 
neighborhood name and will be located at the entry to neighborhoods. 
Neighborhood entries will be constructed to City standards and specifications 
and will be dedicated to the City. 

 

6. WALLS AT COLLECTOR ROADS  

 

Masonry walls will be constructed along both sides of West Broade Street and 
along San Gabriel Parkway. 

 
7. COLLECTOR ROAD LANDSCAPE  

 
Native and drought tolerant landscape including turf, ornamental grasses and 
xeriscaped planting beds will be installed along West Broade Street, San 
Gabriel Parkway and the eastern section of South Brook Drive.  

 
8. POND AERATION 

 
An aeration fountain will be installed in the water quality retention pond to 
circulate the water and prevent stagnation.  

 



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District  Page 5 

Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan  September 1, 2016  

 

 

 
D. ESTIMATED COST OF PROJECTS  

 
The PID Bonds will fund all or a portion of the costs of the Public Improvements. The 
estimated costs of the Public Improvements are shown in Table II-3. The costs, as shown 
in Table II-3, are estimates and may be revised in subsequent Annual Service Plan 
Updates. 

 

TABLE II-3 
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

ESTIMATED COST OF PROJECTS 

PROJECT 

ORIGINAL 
ESTIMATED 

COST 

COSTS 
EXPENDED 
TO-DATE1 DELTA STATUS 

HARD COSTS     

WEST BROADE STREET     

SEWER $313,713 $313,713 NA 100% 

DRAINAGE $734,223 $734,223 NA 100% 

SOUTH BROOK DRIVE     

SEWER $162,974 $162,974 NA 100% 

DRAINAGE $513,940 $513,940 NA 100% 

NEIGHBORHOOD ENTRY FEATURES $24,000 $0 $24,000 0% 

WALLS AT COLLECTOR ROADS $732,065 $490,289 $241,776 67% 

COLLECTOR ROAD LANDSCAPE $496,952 $260,308 $236,644 52% 

POND AERATION $5,000 $0 $5,000 0% 

TOTAL HARD COSTS $2,982,867 $2,475,447 $507,420 83% 

SOFT COSTS     

PROJECT MANAGEMENT2 $119,315 $99,018 $20,297 83% 

ENGINEERING/OTHER SOFT COSTS3 $298,287 $295,387 $2,900 99% 

TOTAL SOFT COSTS $417,602 $394,405 $23,197 94% 

CONTINGENCY4,5 $447,430 $422,356 $25,074 94% 

GRAND TOTAL $3,847,899 $3,292,208 $555,691 86% 
1 Through June 30, 2016, per the Developer Continuing Disclosure Report. 
2 Four percent (4.00%) of hard costs. 
3 Ten percent (10.00%) of hard costs. 
4 Original contingency equals to fifteen percent (15.00%) of hard costs. 
5 The contingency to cover the costs expended to date is the sum of (i) $24,473 for the West Broade Street Sewer, (ii) $12,714 for 

the South Brook Drive Sewer, (iii) $57,278 for the West Broade Street Drainage, (iv) $40,093 for the South Brook Drive Drainage, 
and (v) $287,798 applied on Soft Costs. 

 
 
 



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District  Page 6 

Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan  September 1, 2016  

 

 

I I I .  ASSESSMENT PLAN     

 

Section 372.015 of the PID Act states that the governing body of the municipality shall apportion 
the cost of an improvement to be assessed against property in an improvement district, and the 
apportionment shall be made on the basis of special benefits accruing to the property because 
of the improvement.  More specifically, the PID Act provides that the costs of the improvements 
may be assessed (i) equally per front foot or square foot; (ii) according to the value of the 
property as determined by the governing body, with or without regard to improvements on 
the property; or (iii) in any other manner that results in imposing equal shares of the 
cost on property similarly benefited. 
 

A. METHOD OF ASSESSMENT  
 

The Service and Assessment Plan provides that the cost of the Projects be assessed 
to residential property in proportion to estimated average buildout value (i.e., 
estimated completed home values).  Residential buildout values are estimated for 
the following four (4) lot types: 
 

 Forty-one foot (41') wide lots; 

 Fifty foot (50') wide lots; 

 Sixty foot (60') wide lots; and 

 Townhomes.  
 

A portion of Parcel ID’s R524552 and R529010 were rezoned on May 5, 2016, to 
allow multi-family uses as well as Townhomes. The property owner has not yet filed 
documents with the City indicating with which use the property will be developed. 
The assessment applicable to the property will be reviewed upon submittal to the 
City of a site development plan and/or building permit application.  In addition, one 
percent (1.00%) of the estimated cost of the Projects is allocated to the 
homeowners association amenity center lot or Parcel ID R542828 (the "HOA").  The 
estimated PID assessments (the "Assessments") by lot type are shown in Table III-1 
below. 
 



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District  Page 7 

Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan  September 1, 2016  

 

 

TABLE III-1 
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

PID ASSESSMENTS 

LOT TYPE LOTS 

ESTIMATED 
BUILDOUT 

VALUE 

PERCENT 
OF 

TOTAL 
TOTAL 

ASSESSMENT 
ASSESSMENT 

PER LOT 

41' LOTS 147 $37,044,370 21.01% $1,092,631.62 $7,432.87 

50' LOTS 194 $61,756,667 35.03% $1,821,526.06 $9,389.31 

60' LOTS 105 $39,690,397 22.51% $1,170,676.73 $11,149.30 

TOWNHOME LOTS 178 $36,045,361 20.45% $1,063,165.59 $5,972.84 

HOA NA NA 1.00% $52,000.00 NA 

TOTAL NA NA 100.00% $5,200,000.00 NA 

 
B. ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENTS  

 
The Assessments may be paid in full or in part at any time. If not paid in full, the 
Assessments are payable in annual installments of principal and interest (the "Annual 
Installments") along with administrative expenses ("Administrative Expenses").   
Pursuant to the Service and Assessment Plan and in accordance with Section 
372.018 of the PID Act, the Assessments bear interest at the rate of interest on the 
Series 2014 Bonds plus one-half of one percent. The interest in excess of the 
interest on the Series 2014 Bonds (the "Excess Interest") will be used to fund a 
prepayment reserve (the "Prepayment Reserve") and a delinquency reserve 
("Delinquency Reserve") equal to one and one-half percent (1.50%) and four 
percent (4.00%), respectively, of the principal amount of the outstanding Series 
2014 Bonds.  The Excess Interest is allocated forty percent (40%) to the Prepayment 
Reserve and sixty percent (60%) to the Delinquency Reserve and will be collected 
as needed to fund and/or replenish the Prepayment Reserve and Delinquency 
Reserve to their respective maximum amounts.  Administrative Expenses will be 
allocated to each tax parcel in proportion to its Assessment balance.  Annual 
Installments for each parcel set forth in the Assessment Roll shall be due on October 1st of 
the year in which the particular annual installment amount is listed, and shall be 
delinquent if not paid by February 1st of the following year.  For example, for the property 
identified by tax parcel number R524552, the annual installment payment of $49,294.77 
is due on October 1, 2016 and shall be delinquent if not paid by February 1, 2017. 
 
Pursuant to Section 372.018(e) of the PID Act, an Assessment lien may be enforced by the 
governing body of the City in the same manner that an ad valorem tax lien against real 
property may be enforced by the governing body of the City. Foreclosure of accrued 
installments does not eliminate the outstanding principal balance of the Assessment. Any 
purchaser of the property in foreclosure takes the property subject to the Assessment 
lien and any associated obligations. Furthermore, in accordance with Section 372.018(f) 



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District  Page 8 

Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan  September 1, 2016  

 

 

delinquent installments of the Assessment shall incur interest, penalties, and attorney’s 
fees in the same manner as delinquent ad valorem taxes. The owner of assessed property 
may pay at any time all or any part of the Assessment, with interest that has accrued on 
the Assessment, on any lot or parcel in the PID. 

 

C. AMENDED ASSESSMENT ROLL  
 

The Assessment Roll is to be updated each year to reflect (i) the Assessments and Annual 
Installments for each tax parcel in the PID and (ii) prepayments of the Assessments, if any.  
The Assessments in the Assessment Roll reflect the number and type of lots projected 
for each tax parcel as shown in the Service and Assessment Plan.  The 2016 Assessment 
Roll is attached as Exhibit A, and a discussion of the recorded plats to-date along with 
the allocated Assessments is discussed below.   

 
As indicated in the April 21, 2016 Amended Annual Service Plan Update to the Service 
and Assessment Plan, multiple plats have been recorded resulting in the subdivision of 
Parcel IDs R529005, R529006, R529007, R529008, R529009, and R529012.   
 

 Parcel ID R529005, a portion of which included the assessed HOA property, was 
subdivided by the Oak Creek Phase 1 Section 2 Plat into multiple parcels.  One of 
the new parcels, Parcel ID R542828, corresponds to the assessed HOA property.  
 

 Parcel ID R529006 was subdivided by the Oak Creek Phase 2 Section 2 Plat into 
sixty-three (63) 50' lots and remainder Parcel ID R529006 which is anticipated to 
be subdivided into sixty-eight (68) additional 50' lots.  
 

 Parcel IDs R529007 and R529008 were subdivided by the Oak Creek Phase 2 
Section 1 Plat into eighty-four (84) 41' lots and remainder Parcel IDs R539647 and 
R5290073 which are anticipated to be subdivided into three (3) and sixty (60), 
respectively, additional 41' lots.   
 

 Parcel ID R529009 was subdivided by the Oak Creek Phase 2 Section 3 Plat into 
fifty (50) 60' lots and remainder Parcel ID R540162 which is anticipated to be 
subdivided into fifty-five (55) additional 60' lots.   
 

 Parcel ID R529012 was subdivided by the Oak Creek Phase 5 Plat into sixty-three 
(63) 50' lots.  

 
The reallocation of Assessments for each of the preceding Parcel IDs is shown in Tables 
III-2, III-3, III-4, III-5, and III-6 below and on the following pages. 
 
 

                                                           
3 WCAD reused Parcel ID R529007 for the larger remainder parcel. 



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District  Page 9 

Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan  September 1, 2016  

 

 

TABLE III-2 
OAK CREEK PID 

REALLOCATION OF ASSESSMENT 
FOR PARCEL ID R529005 

ORIGINAL 
PARCEL ID 

ORIGINAL 
ASSESSMENT 

NEW 
PARCEL ID 

LOT 
TYPE 

ALLOCATED 
ASSESSMENT 

R529005 $52,000.00 R542828 HOA $52,000.00 

TOTAL $52,000.00 - - $52,000.00 

 
 

 



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District  Page 10 

Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan  September 1, 2016  

 

 

TABLE III-3 
OAK CREEK PID 

REALLOCATION OF ASSESSMENT 
FOR PARCEL ID R529006 

ORIGINAL 
PARCEL ID 

ORIGINAL 
ASSESSMENT 

NEW 
PARCEL ID 

LOT 
TYPE 

ALLOCATED 
ASSESSMENT 

R529006 $1,230,000.00 R541437 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541438 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541439 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541440 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541441 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541442 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541443 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541444 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541445 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541446 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541447 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541448 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541449 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541450 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541451 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541452 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541453 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541454 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541455 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541456 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541457 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541458 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541459 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541460 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541461 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541462 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541463 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541464 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541465 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541466 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541467 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541468 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541469 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541470 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541471 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541472 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541473 50' $9,389.31 



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District  Page 11 

Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan  September 1, 2016  

 

 

TABLE III-3 
OAK CREEK PID 

REALLOCATION OF ASSESSMENT 
FOR PARCEL ID R529006 

(CONTINUED) 

ORIGINAL 
PARCEL ID 

ORIGINAL 
ASSESSMENT 

NEW 
PARCEL ID 

LOT 
TYPE 

ALLOCATED 
ASSESSMENT 

--- --- R541474 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541475 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541476 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541477 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541478 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541479 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541480 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541481 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541482 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541483 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541484 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541485 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541486 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541487 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541488 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541489 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541490 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541491 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541492 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541493 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541494 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541495 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541496 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541497 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541498 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541499 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R529006 50'  $638,473.47 

TOTAL $1,230,000.00 - - $1,230,000.00 

 



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District  Page 12 

Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan  September 1, 2016  

 

 

TABLE III-4 
OAK CREEK PID 

REALLOCATION OF ASSESSMENT 
FOR PARCEL IDS R529007 AND R529008 

ORIGINAL 
PARCEL ID 

ORIGINAL 
ASSESSMENT 

NEW 
PARCEL ID 

LOT 
TYPE 

ALLOCATED 
ASSESSMENT 

R529007 $758,153.00 R541613 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541614 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541615 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541616 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541617 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541618 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541619 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541620 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541621 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541622 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541623 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541624 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541625 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541626 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541627 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541628 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541629 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541630 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541631 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541632 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541633 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541685 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541686 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541687 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541688 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541689 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541690 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541691 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541692 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541693 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541694 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541695 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541696 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541697 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541698 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541699 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541700 41' $7,432.87 



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District  Page 13 

Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan  September 1, 2016  

 

 

TABLE III-4 
OAK CREEK PID 

REALLOCATION OF ASSESSMENT 
FOR PARCEL IDS R529007 AND R529008 

(CONTINUED) 

ORIGINAL 
PARCEL ID 

ORIGINAL 
ASSESSMENT 

NEW 
PARCEL ID 

LOT 
TYPE 

ALLOCATED 
ASSESSMENT 

--- --- R541701 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541702 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R539647 41' $22,298.60 

--- --- R529007 41' $445,972.09 

R529008 $334,479.00 R541635 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541636 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541637 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541638 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541639 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541640 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541641 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541642 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541643 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541644 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541647 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541648 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541649 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541650 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541651 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541652 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541653 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541654 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541655 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541656 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541657 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541660 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541661 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541662 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541663 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541664 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541665 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541666 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541667 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541668 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541669 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541670 41' $7,432.87 



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District  Page 14 

Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan  September 1, 2016  

 

 

TABLE III-4 
OAK CREEK PID 

REALLOCATION OF ASSESSMENT 
FOR PARCEL IDS R529007 AND R529008 

(CONTINUED) 

ORIGINAL 
PARCEL ID 

ORIGINAL 
ASSESSMENT 

NEW 
PARCEL ID 

LOT 
TYPE 

ALLOCATED 
ASSESSMENT 

--- --- R541671 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541672 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541673 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541674 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541675 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541676 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541677 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541678 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541679 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541680 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541681 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541682 41' $7,432.87 

--- --- R541683 41' $7,432.87 

TOTAL $1,092,632.00 - - $1,092,632.00 

 



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District  Page 15 

Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan  September 1, 2016  

 

 

TABLE III-5 
OAK CREEK PID 

REALLOCATION OF ASSESSMENT 
FOR PARCEL ID R529009 

ORIGINAL 
PARCEL ID 

ORIGINAL 
ASSESSMENT 

NEW 
PARCEL ID 

LOT 
TYPE 

ALLOCATED 
ASSESSMENT 

R529009 $1,170,677.00 R544572 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544573 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544574 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544575 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544576 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544577 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544578 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544579 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544580 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544581 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544582 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544583 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544584 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544533 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544534 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544535 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544536 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544537 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544538 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544540 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544541 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544542 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544543 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544544 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544545 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544546 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544547 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544548 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544549 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544550 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544551 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544552 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544553 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544554 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544555 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544556 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544557 60' $11,149.30 



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District  Page 16 

Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan  September 1, 2016  

 

 

TABLE III-5 
OAK CREEK PID 

REALLOCATION OF ASSESSMENT 
FOR PARCEL ID R529009 

(CONTINUED) 

ORIGINAL 
PARCEL ID 

ORIGINAL 
ASSESSMENT 

NEW 
PARCEL ID 

LOT 
TYPE 

ALLOCATED 
ASSESSMENT 

--- --- R544558 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544559 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544560 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544561 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544562 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544563 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544564 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544565 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544566 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544568 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544569 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544570 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R544571 60' $11,149.30 

--- --- R540162 60' $613,211.00 

TOTAL $1,170,677.00 - - $1,170,677.00 

 



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District  Page 17 

Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan  September 1, 2016  

 

 

TABLE III-6 
OAK CREEK PID 

REALLOCATION OF ASSESSMENT 
FOR PARCEL ID R529012 

ORIGINAL 
PARCEL ID 

ORIGINAL 
ASSESSMENT 

NEW 
PARCEL ID 

LOT 
TYPE 

ALLOCATED 
ASSESSMENT 

R529012 $591,527.00 R541302 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541303 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541304 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541305 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541306 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541307 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541308 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541309 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541310 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541311 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541312 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541313 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541314 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541315 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541316 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541317 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541318 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541319 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541320 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541323 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541324 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541325 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541326 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541327 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541328 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541329 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541330 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541331 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541332 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541333 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541334 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541335 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541336 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541337 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541338 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541339 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541341 50' $9,389.31 



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District  Page 18 

Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan  September 1, 2016  

 

 

TABLE III-6 
OAK CREEK PID 

REALLOCATION OF ASSESSMENT 
FOR PARCEL ID R529012 

(CONTINUED) 

ORIGINAL 
PARCEL ID 

ORIGINAL 
ASSESSMENT 

NEW 
PARCEL ID 

LOT 
TYPE 

ALLOCATED 
ASSESSMENT 

--- --- R541342 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541343 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541344 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541345 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541346 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541347 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541348 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541349 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541350 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541351 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541352 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541353 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541354 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541355 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541356 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541357 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541358 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541359 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541360 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541361 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541362 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541363 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541364 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541365 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541366 50' $9,389.31 

--- --- R541367 50' $9,389.31 

TOTAL $591,527.00 - - $591,527.00 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

  



 

EXHIBIT A 
 

CITY OF LEANDER OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
2016 ASSESSMENT ROLL 

 
 

 



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R524552

LOT TYPE: 100-TOWNHOMES

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $27,213.76 $597,284.04 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,213.76 $0.00 $27,213.76 
 2015 $8,614.67 $34,017.19 $588,669.37 $4,100.58 $1,194.57 $1,791.85 $0.00 $10,464.09 $39,254.78 $42,631.87 
 2016 $8,614.67 $33,554.15 $580,054.69 $4,182.60 $1,177.34 $1,766.01 $0.00 $0.00 $49,294.77 $42,168.83 
 2017 $8,614.67 $33,091.12 $571,440.02 $4,266.25 $1,160.11 $1,740.16 $0.00 $0.00 $48,872.31 $41,705.79 
 2018 $11,486.23 $32,628.08 $559,953.79 $4,351.57 $1,142.88 $1,714.32 $0.00 $0.00 $51,323.08 $44,114.31 
 2019 $11,486.23 $32,010.69 $548,467.56 $4,438.60 $1,119.91 $1,679.86 $0.00 $0.00 $50,735.30 $43,496.92 
 2020 $11,486.23 $31,393.31 $536,981.32 $4,527.38 $1,096.94 $1,645.40 $0.00 $0.00 $50,149.25 $42,879.54 
 2021 $11,486.23 $30,775.92 $525,495.09 $4,617.92 $1,073.96 $1,610.94 $0.00 $0.00 $49,564.98 $42,262.15 
 2022 $11,486.23 $30,158.54 $514,008.86 $4,710.28 $1,050.99 $1,576.49 $0.00 $0.00 $48,982.53 $41,644.77 
 2023 $14,357.79 $29,541.15 $499,651.07 $4,804.49 $1,028.02 $1,542.03 $0.00 $0.00 $51,273.47 $43,898.94 
 2024 $14,357.79 $28,769.42 $485,293.28 $4,900.58 $999.30 $1,498.95 $0.00 $0.00 $50,526.04 $43,127.21 
 2025 $14,357.79 $27,997.69 $470,935.49 $4,998.59 $970.59 $1,455.88 $0.00 $0.00 $49,780.54 $42,355.48 
 2026 $14,357.79 $27,225.96 $456,577.70 $5,098.56 $941.87 $1,412.81 $0.00 $0.00 $49,036.99 $41,583.75 
 2027 $17,229.35 $26,454.23 $439,348.36 $5,200.53 $913.16 $1,369.73 $0.00 $0.00 $51,167.00 $43,683.57 
 2028 $17,229.35 $25,528.15 $422,119.01 $5,304.54 $878.70 $1,318.05 $0.00 $0.00 $50,258.78 $42,757.50 
 2029 $17,229.35 $24,537.46 $404,889.66 $5,410.63 $844.24 $1,266.36 $0.00 $0.00 $49,288.04 $41,766.81 
 2030 $20,100.91 $23,546.77 $384,788.76 $5,518.85 $809.78 $1,214.67 $0.00 $0.00 $51,190.98 $43,647.68 
 2031 $20,100.91 $22,390.97 $364,687.85 $5,629.22 $769.58 $1,154.37 $0.00 $0.00 $50,045.05 $42,491.88 
 2032 $22,972.46 $21,235.17 $341,715.39 $5,741.81 $729.38 $1,094.06 $0.00 $0.00 $51,772.88 $44,207.63 
 2033 $22,972.46 $19,914.25 $318,742.92 $5,856.64 $683.43 $1,025.15 $0.00 $0.00 $50,451.94 $42,886.72 
 2034 $25,844.02 $18,593.34 $292,898.90 $5,973.78 $637.49 $956.23 $0.00 $0.00 $52,004.85 $44,437.36 
 2035 $25,844.02 $17,107.31 $267,054.88 $6,093.25 $585.80 $878.70 $0.00 $0.00 $50,509.07 $42,951.33 
 2036 $25,844.02 $15,621.27 $241,210.86 $6,215.12 $534.11 $801.16 $0.00 $0.00 $49,015.69 $41,465.30 
 2037 $28,715.58 $14,135.24 $212,495.28 $6,339.42 $482.42 $723.63 $0.00 $0.00 $50,396.30 $42,850.82 
 2038 $31,587.14 $12,484.10 $180,908.15 $6,466.21 $424.99 $637.49 $0.00 $0.00 $51,599.92 $44,071.23 
 2039 $31,587.14 $10,628.35 $149,321.01 $6,595.53 $361.82 $542.72 $0.00 $0.00 $49,715.57 $42,215.49 
 2040 $34,458.69 $8,772.61 $114,862.31 $6,727.44 $298.64 $447.96 $0.00 $0.00 $50,705.35 $43,231.30 
 2041 $37,330.25 $6,748.16 $77,532.06 $6,861.99 $229.72 $344.59 $0.00 $0.00 $51,514.72 $44,078.41 
 2042 $37,330.25 $4,555.01 $40,201.81 $6,999.23 $155.06 $232.60 $0.00 $0.00 $49,272.16 $41,885.26 
 2043 $40,201.81 $2,361.86 $0.00 $7,139.22 $80.40 $120.61 $0.00 $0.00 $49,903.89 $42,563.67 

$597,284.04 $672,991.24 $159,070.84 $22,375.18 $33,562.77 $0.00 $37,677.84 $1,447,606.22 $1,270,275.28 

Page 1 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:19PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R529006

LOT TYPE: 68-50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $29,090.43 $638,473.05 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,090.43 $0.00 $29,090.43 
 2015 $9,208.75 $36,363.04 $629,264.31 $4,383.36 $1,276.95 $1,915.42 $0.00 $11,185.70 $41,961.81 $45,571.78 
 2016 $9,208.75 $35,868.07 $620,055.56 $4,471.03 $1,258.53 $1,887.79 $0.00 $0.00 $52,694.16 $45,076.81 
 2017 $9,208.75 $35,373.10 $610,846.81 $4,560.45 $1,240.11 $1,860.17 $0.00 $0.00 $52,242.57 $44,581.84 
 2018 $12,278.33 $34,878.13 $598,568.49 $4,651.66 $1,221.69 $1,832.54 $0.00 $0.00 $54,862.35 $47,156.45 
 2019 $12,278.33 $34,218.17 $586,290.16 $4,744.69 $1,197.14 $1,795.71 $0.00 $0.00 $54,234.03 $46,496.49 
 2020 $12,278.33 $33,558.21 $574,011.83 $4,839.59 $1,172.58 $1,758.87 $0.00 $0.00 $53,607.57 $45,836.53 
 2021 $12,278.33 $32,898.24 $561,733.50 $4,936.38 $1,148.02 $1,722.04 $0.00 $0.00 $52,983.01 $45,176.57 
 2022 $12,278.33 $32,238.28 $549,455.17 $5,035.11 $1,123.47 $1,685.20 $0.00 $0.00 $52,360.39 $44,516.61 
 2023 $15,347.91 $31,578.32 $534,107.26 $5,135.81 $1,098.91 $1,648.37 $0.00 $0.00 $54,809.32 $46,926.23 
 2024 $15,347.91 $30,753.38 $518,759.35 $5,238.52 $1,068.21 $1,602.32 $0.00 $0.00 $54,010.35 $46,101.29 
 2025 $15,347.91 $29,928.42 $503,411.44 $5,343.30 $1,037.52 $1,556.28 $0.00 $0.00 $53,213.43 $45,276.33 
 2026 $15,347.91 $29,103.48 $488,063.53 $5,450.16 $1,006.82 $1,510.23 $0.00 $0.00 $52,418.60 $44,451.39 
 2027 $18,417.49 $28,278.52 $469,646.04 $5,559.16 $976.13 $1,464.19 $0.00 $0.00 $54,695.50 $46,696.02 
 2028 $18,417.49 $27,288.58 $451,228.55 $5,670.35 $939.29 $1,408.94 $0.00 $0.00 $53,724.65 $45,706.08 
 2029 $18,417.49 $26,229.58 $432,811.06 $5,783.75 $902.46 $1,353.69 $0.00 $0.00 $52,686.97 $44,647.07 
 2030 $21,487.07 $25,170.57 $411,323.99 $5,899.43 $865.62 $1,298.43 $0.00 $0.00 $54,721.13 $46,657.65 
 2031 $21,487.07 $23,935.07 $389,836.91 $6,017.42 $822.65 $1,233.97 $0.00 $0.00 $53,496.18 $45,422.14 
 2032 $24,556.66 $22,699.56 $365,280.26 $6,137.77 $779.67 $1,169.51 $0.00 $0.00 $55,343.17 $47,256.21 
 2033 $24,556.66 $21,287.55 $340,723.60 $6,260.52 $730.56 $1,095.84 $0.00 $0.00 $53,931.13 $45,844.21 
 2034 $27,626.24 $19,875.54 $313,097.36 $6,385.73 $681.45 $1,022.17 $0.00 $0.00 $55,591.13 $47,501.78 
 2035 $27,626.24 $18,287.03 $285,471.12 $6,513.45 $626.19 $939.29 $0.00 $0.00 $53,992.21 $45,913.27 
 2036 $27,626.24 $16,698.53 $257,844.89 $6,643.72 $570.94 $856.41 $0.00 $0.00 $52,395.84 $44,324.76 
 2037 $30,695.82 $15,110.02 $227,149.07 $6,776.59 $515.69 $773.53 $0.00 $0.00 $53,871.65 $45,805.84 
 2038 $33,765.40 $13,345.01 $193,383.66 $6,912.12 $454.30 $681.45 $0.00 $0.00 $55,158.28 $47,110.41 
 2039 $33,765.40 $11,361.29 $159,618.26 $7,050.36 $386.77 $580.15 $0.00 $0.00 $53,143.98 $45,126.69 
 2040 $36,834.98 $9,377.57 $122,783.28 $7,191.37 $319.24 $478.85 $0.00 $0.00 $54,202.02 $46,212.56 
 2041 $39,904.57 $7,213.52 $82,878.71 $7,335.20 $245.57 $368.35 $0.00 $0.00 $55,067.20 $47,118.08 
 2042 $39,904.57 $4,869.13 $42,974.15 $7,481.90 $165.76 $248.64 $0.00 $0.00 $52,669.99 $44,773.69 
 2043 $42,974.15 $2,524.73 $0.00 $7,631.54 $85.95 $128.92 $0.00 $0.00 $53,345.29 $45,498.88 

$638,473.05 $719,401.05 $170,040.45 $23,918.18 $35,877.27 $0.00 $40,276.13 $1,547,433.89 $1,357,874.11 

Page 2 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R529007

LOT TYPE: 60-41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $20,319.60 $445,972.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,319.60 $0.00 $20,319.60 
 2015 $6,432.29 $25,399.51 $439,539.80 $3,061.77 $891.94 $1,337.92 $0.00 $7,813.19 $29,310.24 $31,831.79 
 2016 $6,432.29 $25,053.77 $433,107.51 $3,123.01 $879.08 $1,318.62 $0.00 $0.00 $36,806.76 $31,486.06 
 2017 $6,432.29 $24,708.03 $426,675.22 $3,185.47 $866.22 $1,299.32 $0.00 $0.00 $36,491.33 $31,140.32 
 2018 $8,576.39 $24,362.30 $418,098.83 $3,249.17 $853.35 $1,280.03 $0.00 $0.00 $38,321.23 $32,938.68 
 2019 $8,576.39 $23,901.32 $409,522.45 $3,314.16 $836.20 $1,254.30 $0.00 $0.00 $37,882.36 $32,477.70 
 2020 $8,576.39 $23,440.34 $400,946.06 $3,380.44 $819.04 $1,228.57 $0.00 $0.00 $37,444.78 $32,016.72 
 2021 $8,576.39 $22,979.36 $392,369.68 $3,448.05 $801.89 $1,202.84 $0.00 $0.00 $37,008.52 $31,555.74 
 2022 $8,576.39 $22,518.37 $383,793.29 $3,517.01 $784.74 $1,177.11 $0.00 $0.00 $36,573.62 $31,094.76 
 2023 $10,720.48 $22,057.39 $373,072.81 $3,587.35 $767.59 $1,151.38 $0.00 $0.00 $38,284.19 $32,777.88 
 2024 $10,720.48 $21,481.17 $362,352.32 $3,659.10 $746.15 $1,119.22 $0.00 $0.00 $37,726.11 $32,201.65 
 2025 $10,720.48 $20,904.94 $351,631.84 $3,732.28 $724.70 $1,087.06 $0.00 $0.00 $37,169.47 $31,625.42 
 2026 $10,720.48 $20,328.72 $340,911.36 $3,806.93 $703.26 $1,054.90 $0.00 $0.00 $36,614.28 $31,049.20 
 2027 $12,864.58 $19,752.49 $328,046.78 $3,883.06 $681.82 $1,022.73 $0.00 $0.00 $38,204.69 $32,617.07 
 2028 $12,864.58 $19,061.02 $315,182.20 $3,960.73 $656.09 $984.14 $0.00 $0.00 $37,526.56 $31,925.60 
 2029 $12,864.58 $18,321.31 $302,317.62 $4,039.94 $630.36 $945.55 $0.00 $0.00 $36,801.74 $31,185.88 
 2030 $15,008.68 $17,581.59 $287,308.94 $4,120.74 $604.64 $906.95 $0.00 $0.00 $38,222.60 $32,590.27 
 2031 $15,008.68 $16,718.59 $272,300.27 $4,203.15 $574.62 $861.93 $0.00 $0.00 $37,366.97 $31,727.27 
 2032 $17,152.77 $15,855.59 $255,147.49 $4,287.22 $544.60 $816.90 $0.00 $0.00 $38,657.09 $33,008.37 
 2033 $17,152.77 $14,869.31 $237,994.72 $4,372.96 $510.30 $765.44 $0.00 $0.00 $37,670.78 $32,022.08 
 2034 $19,296.87 $13,883.03 $218,697.85 $4,460.42 $475.99 $713.98 $0.00 $0.00 $38,830.29 $33,179.89 
 2035 $19,296.87 $12,773.46 $199,400.98 $4,549.63 $437.40 $656.09 $0.00 $0.00 $37,713.44 $32,070.32 
 2036 $19,296.87 $11,663.89 $180,104.11 $4,640.62 $398.80 $598.20 $0.00 $0.00 $36,598.38 $30,960.75 
 2037 $21,440.97 $10,554.32 $158,663.15 $4,733.43 $360.21 $540.31 $0.00 $0.00 $37,629.24 $31,995.28 
 2038 $23,585.06 $9,321.46 $135,078.08 $4,828.10 $317.33 $475.99 $0.00 $0.00 $38,527.94 $32,906.52 
 2039 $23,585.06 $7,935.84 $111,493.02 $4,924.66 $270.16 $405.23 $0.00 $0.00 $37,120.96 $31,520.90 
 2040 $25,729.16 $6,550.22 $85,763.86 $5,023.16 $222.99 $334.48 $0.00 $0.00 $37,860.00 $32,279.37 
 2041 $27,873.26 $5,038.63 $57,890.61 $5,123.62 $171.53 $257.29 $0.00 $0.00 $38,464.32 $32,911.88 
 2042 $27,873.26 $3,401.07 $30,017.35 $5,226.09 $115.78 $173.67 $0.00 $0.00 $36,789.88 $31,274.33 
 2043 $30,017.35 $1,763.52 $0.00 $5,330.62 $60.03 $90.05 $0.00 $0.00 $37,261.57 $31,780.87 

$445,972.09 $502,500.13 $118,772.90 $16,706.80 $25,060.20 $0.00 $28,132.79 $1,080,879.33 $948,472.22 

Page 3 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R529010

LOT TYPE: 78-TOWNHOMES

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $21,226.73 $465,881.55 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21,226.73 $0.00 $21,226.73 
 2015 $6,719.45 $26,533.41 $459,162.11 $3,198.46 $931.76 $1,397.64 $0.00 $8,161.99 $30,618.73 $33,252.86 
 2016 $6,719.45 $26,172.24 $452,442.66 $3,262.43 $918.32 $1,377.49 $0.00 $0.00 $38,449.92 $32,891.69 
 2017 $6,719.45 $25,811.07 $445,723.21 $3,327.67 $904.89 $1,357.33 $0.00 $0.00 $38,120.40 $32,530.52 
 2018 $8,959.26 $25,449.90 $436,763.95 $3,394.23 $891.45 $1,337.17 $0.00 $0.00 $40,032.00 $34,409.16 
 2019 $8,959.26 $24,968.34 $427,804.69 $3,462.11 $873.53 $1,310.29 $0.00 $0.00 $39,573.53 $33,927.60 
 2020 $8,959.26 $24,486.78 $418,845.43 $3,531.35 $855.61 $1,283.41 $0.00 $0.00 $39,116.42 $33,446.04 
 2021 $8,959.26 $24,005.22 $409,886.17 $3,601.98 $837.69 $1,256.54 $0.00 $0.00 $38,660.69 $32,964.48 
 2022 $8,959.26 $23,523.66 $400,926.91 $3,674.02 $819.77 $1,229.66 $0.00 $0.00 $38,206.37 $32,482.92 
 2023 $11,199.08 $23,042.10 $389,727.84 $3,747.50 $801.85 $1,202.78 $0.00 $0.00 $39,993.31 $34,241.17 
 2024 $11,199.08 $22,440.15 $378,528.76 $3,822.45 $779.46 $1,169.18 $0.00 $0.00 $39,410.31 $33,639.22 
 2025 $11,199.08 $21,838.20 $367,329.68 $3,898.90 $757.06 $1,135.59 $0.00 $0.00 $38,828.82 $33,037.27 
 2026 $11,199.08 $21,236.25 $356,130.61 $3,976.88 $734.66 $1,101.99 $0.00 $0.00 $38,248.85 $32,435.32 
 2027 $13,438.89 $20,634.30 $342,691.72 $4,056.42 $712.26 $1,068.39 $0.00 $0.00 $39,910.26 $34,073.19 
 2028 $13,438.89 $19,911.96 $329,252.83 $4,137.54 $685.38 $1,028.08 $0.00 $0.00 $39,201.85 $33,350.85 
 2029 $13,438.89 $19,139.22 $315,813.94 $4,220.29 $658.51 $987.76 $0.00 $0.00 $38,444.67 $32,578.11 
 2030 $15,678.71 $18,366.48 $300,135.23 $4,304.70 $631.63 $947.44 $0.00 $0.00 $39,928.96 $34,045.19 
 2031 $15,678.71 $17,464.96 $284,456.52 $4,390.79 $600.27 $900.41 $0.00 $0.00 $39,035.14 $33,143.66 
 2032 $17,918.52 $16,563.43 $266,538.00 $4,478.61 $568.91 $853.37 $0.00 $0.00 $40,382.85 $34,481.95 
 2033 $17,918.52 $15,533.12 $248,619.48 $4,568.18 $533.08 $799.61 $0.00 $0.00 $39,352.51 $33,451.64 
 2034 $20,158.34 $14,502.80 $228,461.15 $4,659.55 $497.24 $745.86 $0.00 $0.00 $40,563.78 $34,661.14 
 2035 $20,158.34 $13,343.70 $208,302.81 $4,752.74 $456.92 $685.38 $0.00 $0.00 $39,397.08 $33,502.04 
 2036 $20,158.34 $12,184.59 $188,144.47 $4,847.79 $416.61 $624.91 $0.00 $0.00 $38,232.24 $32,342.93 
 2037 $22,398.15 $11,025.49 $165,746.32 $4,944.75 $376.29 $564.43 $0.00 $0.00 $39,309.11 $33,423.64 
 2038 $24,637.97 $9,737.60 $141,108.35 $5,043.64 $331.49 $497.24 $0.00 $0.00 $40,247.94 $34,375.56 
 2039 $24,637.97 $8,290.12 $116,470.39 $5,144.52 $282.22 $423.33 $0.00 $0.00 $38,778.14 $32,928.08 
 2040 $26,877.78 $6,842.64 $89,592.61 $5,247.41 $232.94 $349.41 $0.00 $0.00 $39,550.18 $33,720.42 
 2041 $29,117.60 $5,263.57 $60,475.01 $5,352.35 $179.19 $268.78 $0.00 $0.00 $40,181.48 $34,381.16 
 2042 $29,117.60 $3,552.91 $31,357.41 $5,459.40 $120.95 $181.43 $0.00 $0.00 $38,432.28 $32,670.50 
 2043 $31,357.41 $1,842.25 $0.00 $5,568.59 $62.71 $94.07 $0.00 $0.00 $38,925.04 $33,199.66 

$465,881.55 $524,933.16 $124,075.26 $17,452.64 $26,178.96 $0.00 $29,388.72 $1,129,132.85 $990,814.71 

Page 4 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R539647

LOT TYPE: 3-41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $1,015.98 $22,298.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,015.98 $0.00 $1,015.98 
 2015 $321.61 $1,269.98 $21,976.99 $153.09 $44.60 $66.90 $0.00 $390.66 $1,465.51 $1,591.59 
 2016 $321.61 $1,252.69 $21,655.38 $156.15 $43.95 $65.93 $0.00 $0.00 $1,840.34 $1,574.30 
 2017 $321.61 $1,235.40 $21,333.76 $159.27 $43.31 $64.97 $0.00 $0.00 $1,824.57 $1,557.02 
 2018 $428.82 $1,218.11 $20,904.94 $162.46 $42.67 $64.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,916.06 $1,646.93 
 2019 $428.82 $1,195.07 $20,476.12 $165.71 $41.81 $62.71 $0.00 $0.00 $1,894.12 $1,623.89 
 2020 $428.82 $1,172.02 $20,047.30 $169.02 $40.95 $61.43 $0.00 $0.00 $1,872.24 $1,600.84 
 2021 $428.82 $1,148.97 $19,618.48 $172.40 $40.09 $60.14 $0.00 $0.00 $1,850.43 $1,577.79 
 2022 $428.82 $1,125.92 $19,189.66 $175.85 $39.24 $58.86 $0.00 $0.00 $1,828.68 $1,554.74 
 2023 $536.02 $1,102.87 $18,653.64 $179.37 $38.38 $57.57 $0.00 $0.00 $1,914.21 $1,638.89 
 2024 $536.02 $1,074.06 $18,117.62 $182.95 $37.31 $55.96 $0.00 $0.00 $1,886.31 $1,610.08 
 2025 $536.02 $1,045.25 $17,581.59 $186.61 $36.24 $54.35 $0.00 $0.00 $1,858.47 $1,581.27 
 2026 $536.02 $1,016.44 $17,045.57 $190.35 $35.16 $52.74 $0.00 $0.00 $1,830.71 $1,552.46 
 2027 $643.23 $987.62 $16,402.34 $194.15 $34.09 $51.14 $0.00 $0.00 $1,910.23 $1,630.85 
 2028 $643.23 $953.05 $15,759.11 $198.04 $32.80 $49.21 $0.00 $0.00 $1,876.33 $1,596.28 
 2029 $643.23 $916.07 $15,115.88 $202.00 $31.52 $47.28 $0.00 $0.00 $1,840.09 $1,559.29 
 2030 $750.43 $879.08 $14,365.45 $206.04 $30.23 $45.35 $0.00 $0.00 $1,911.13 $1,629.51 
 2031 $750.43 $835.93 $13,615.01 $210.16 $28.73 $43.10 $0.00 $0.00 $1,868.35 $1,586.36 
 2032 $857.64 $792.78 $12,757.37 $214.36 $27.23 $40.85 $0.00 $0.00 $1,932.85 $1,650.42 
 2033 $857.64 $743.47 $11,899.74 $218.65 $25.51 $38.27 $0.00 $0.00 $1,883.54 $1,601.10 
 2034 $964.84 $694.15 $10,934.89 $223.02 $23.80 $35.70 $0.00 $0.00 $1,941.51 $1,658.99 
 2035 $964.84 $638.67 $9,970.05 $227.48 $21.87 $32.80 $0.00 $0.00 $1,885.67 $1,603.52 
 2036 $964.84 $583.19 $9,005.21 $232.03 $19.94 $29.91 $0.00 $0.00 $1,829.92 $1,548.04 
 2037 $1,072.05 $527.72 $7,933.16 $236.67 $18.01 $27.02 $0.00 $0.00 $1,881.46 $1,599.76 
 2038 $1,179.25 $466.07 $6,753.90 $241.41 $15.87 $23.80 $0.00 $0.00 $1,926.40 $1,645.33 
 2039 $1,179.25 $396.79 $5,574.65 $246.23 $13.51 $20.26 $0.00 $0.00 $1,856.05 $1,576.05 
 2040 $1,286.46 $327.51 $4,288.19 $251.16 $11.15 $16.72 $0.00 $0.00 $1,893.00 $1,613.97 
 2041 $1,393.66 $251.93 $2,894.53 $256.18 $8.58 $12.86 $0.00 $0.00 $1,923.22 $1,645.59 
 2042 $1,393.66 $170.05 $1,500.87 $261.30 $5.79 $8.68 $0.00 $0.00 $1,839.49 $1,563.72 
 2043 $1,500.87 $88.18 $0.00 $266.53 $3.00 $4.50 $0.00 $0.00 $1,863.08 $1,589.04 

$22,298.60 $25,125.01 $5,938.65 $835.34 $1,253.01 $0.00 $1,406.64 $54,043.97 $47,423.61 

Page 5 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R540162

LOT TYPE: 55-60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $27,939.46 $613,211.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,939.46 $0.00 $27,939.46 
 2015 $8,844.40 $34,924.32 $604,367.22 $4,209.93 $1,226.42 $1,839.63 $0.00 $10,743.13 $40,301.58 $43,768.72 
 2016 $8,844.40 $34,448.93 $595,522.82 $4,294.13 $1,208.73 $1,813.10 $0.00 $0.00 $50,609.30 $43,293.33 
 2017 $8,844.40 $33,973.55 $586,678.43 $4,380.01 $1,191.05 $1,786.57 $0.00 $0.00 $50,175.57 $42,817.94 
 2018 $11,792.53 $33,498.16 $574,885.89 $4,467.62 $1,173.36 $1,760.04 $0.00 $0.00 $52,691.70 $45,290.69 
 2019 $11,792.53 $32,864.31 $563,093.36 $4,556.97 $1,149.77 $1,724.66 $0.00 $0.00 $52,088.24 $44,656.84 
 2020 $11,792.53 $32,230.46 $551,300.83 $4,648.11 $1,126.19 $1,689.28 $0.00 $0.00 $51,486.57 $44,022.99 
 2021 $11,792.53 $31,596.61 $539,508.30 $4,741.07 $1,102.60 $1,653.90 $0.00 $0.00 $50,886.72 $43,389.14 
 2022 $11,792.53 $30,962.76 $527,715.77 $4,835.89 $1,079.02 $1,618.52 $0.00 $0.00 $50,288.73 $42,755.30 
 2023 $14,740.66 $30,328.92 $512,975.11 $4,932.61 $1,055.43 $1,583.15 $0.00 $0.00 $52,640.77 $45,069.58 
 2024 $14,740.66 $29,536.61 $498,234.44 $5,031.26 $1,025.95 $1,538.93 $0.00 $0.00 $51,873.41 $44,277.27 
 2025 $14,740.66 $28,744.29 $483,493.78 $5,131.89 $996.47 $1,494.70 $0.00 $0.00 $51,108.02 $43,484.96 
 2026 $14,740.66 $27,951.99 $468,753.11 $5,234.52 $966.99 $1,450.48 $0.00 $0.00 $50,344.64 $42,692.65 
 2027 $17,688.80 $27,159.67 $451,064.32 $5,339.21 $937.51 $1,406.26 $0.00 $0.00 $52,531.45 $44,848.47 
 2028 $17,688.80 $26,208.90 $433,375.52 $5,446.00 $902.13 $1,353.19 $0.00 $0.00 $51,599.02 $43,897.70 
 2029 $17,688.80 $25,191.79 $415,686.72 $5,554.92 $866.75 $1,300.13 $0.00 $0.00 $50,602.39 $42,880.59 
 2030 $20,636.93 $24,174.69 $395,049.79 $5,666.02 $831.37 $1,247.06 $0.00 $0.00 $52,556.07 $44,811.62 
 2031 $20,636.93 $22,988.07 $374,412.86 $5,779.34 $790.10 $1,185.15 $0.00 $0.00 $51,379.58 $43,625.00 
 2032 $23,585.06 $21,801.44 $350,827.80 $5,894.92 $748.83 $1,123.24 $0.00 $0.00 $53,153.49 $45,386.50 
 2033 $23,585.06 $20,445.30 $327,242.74 $6,012.82 $701.66 $1,052.48 $0.00 $0.00 $51,797.32 $44,030.36 
 2034 $26,533.20 $19,089.16 $300,709.54 $6,133.08 $654.49 $981.73 $0.00 $0.00 $53,391.65 $45,622.35 
 2035 $26,533.20 $17,563.50 $274,176.35 $6,255.74 $601.42 $902.13 $0.00 $0.00 $51,855.98 $44,096.70 
 2036 $26,533.20 $16,037.84 $247,643.15 $6,380.85 $548.35 $822.53 $0.00 $0.00 $50,322.77 $42,571.04 
 2037 $29,481.33 $14,512.18 $218,161.83 $6,508.47 $495.29 $742.93 $0.00 $0.00 $51,740.20 $43,993.51 
 2038 $32,429.46 $12,817.01 $185,732.37 $6,638.64 $436.32 $654.49 $0.00 $0.00 $52,975.92 $45,246.47 
 2039 $32,429.46 $10,911.78 $153,302.91 $6,771.41 $371.46 $557.20 $0.00 $0.00 $51,041.31 $43,341.24 
 2040 $35,377.59 $9,006.55 $117,925.31 $6,906.84 $306.61 $459.91 $0.00 $0.00 $52,057.50 $44,384.14 
 2041 $38,325.73 $6,928.11 $79,599.59 $7,044.98 $235.85 $353.78 $0.00 $0.00 $52,888.44 $45,253.84 
 2042 $38,325.73 $4,676.48 $41,273.86 $7,185.88 $159.20 $238.80 $0.00 $0.00 $50,586.08 $43,002.20 
 2043 $41,273.86 $2,424.84 $0.00 $7,329.60 $82.55 $123.82 $0.00 $0.00 $51,234.66 $43,698.70 

$613,211.62 $690,937.68 $163,312.73 $22,971.85 $34,457.78 $0.00 $38,682.59 $1,486,209.07 $1,304,149.30 

Page 6 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541302

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 7 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541303

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 8 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541304

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 9 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541305

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 10 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541306

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 11 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541307

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 12 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541308

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 13 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541309

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 14 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541310

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 15 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541311

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 16 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541312

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 17 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541313

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 18 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541314

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 19 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541315

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 20 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541316

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 21 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541317

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 22 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541318

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 23 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541319

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 24 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541320

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 25 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541323

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 26 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541324

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 27 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541325

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 28 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541326

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 29 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541327

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 30 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541328

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 31 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541329

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 32 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541330

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 33 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541331

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 34 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541332

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 35 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541333

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 36 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541334

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 37 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541335

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 38 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541336

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 39 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541337

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 40 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541338

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 41 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541339

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 42 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541341

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 43 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541342

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 44 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541343

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 45 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541344

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 46 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541345

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 47 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541346

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 48 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541347

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 49 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541348

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 50 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541349

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 51 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541350

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 52 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541351

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 53 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541352

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 54 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541353

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 55 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541354

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 56 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541355

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 57 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541356

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 58 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541357

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 59 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541358

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 60 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541359

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 61 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541360

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 62 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541361

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 63 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541362

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 64 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541363

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 65 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541364

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 66 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541365

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 67 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541366

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 68 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541367

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 69 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541437

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 70 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541438

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 71 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541439

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 72 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541440

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 73 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541441

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 74 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541442

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 75 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541443

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 76 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541444

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 77 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541445

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 78 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541446

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 79 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541447

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 80 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541448

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 81 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541449

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 82 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541450

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 83 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541451

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 84 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541452

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 85 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541453

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 86 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541454

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 87 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541455

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 88 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541456

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 89 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541457

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 90 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541458

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 91 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541459

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 92 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541460

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 93 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541461

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 94 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541462

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 95 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541463

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 96 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541464

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 97 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541465

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 98 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541466

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 99 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541467

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 100 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541468

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 101 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541469

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 102 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541470

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 103 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541471

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 104 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541472

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 105 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541473

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 106 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541474

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 107 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541475

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 108 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541476

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 109 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541477

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 110 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541478

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 111 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541479

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 112 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541480

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 113 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541481

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 114 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541482

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 115 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541483

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 116 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541484

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 117 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541485

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 118 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541486

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 119 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541487

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 120 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541488

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 121 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541489

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 122 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541490

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 123 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541491

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 124 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541492

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 125 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541493

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 126 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541494

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 127 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541495

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 128 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541496

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 129 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541497

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 130 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541498

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 131 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541499

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 132 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541613

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 133 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541614

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 134 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541615

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 135 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541616

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 136 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541617

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 137 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541618

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 138 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541619

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 139 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541620

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 140 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541621

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 141 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541622

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 142 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541623

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 143 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541624

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 144 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541625

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 145 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541626

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 146 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541627

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 147 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541628

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 148 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541629

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 149 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541630

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 150 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541631

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 151 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541632

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 152 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541633

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 153 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541635

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 154 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541636

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 155 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541637

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 156 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541638

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 157 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541639

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 158 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541640

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 159 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541641

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 160 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541642

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 161 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541643

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 162 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541644

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 163 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541647

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 164 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541648

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 165 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541649

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 166 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541650

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 167 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541651

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 168 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541652

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 169 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541653

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 170 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541654

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 171 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541655

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 172 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541656

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 173 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541657

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 174 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541660

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 175 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541661

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 176 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541662

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 177 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541663

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 178 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541664

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 179 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541665

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 180 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541666

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 181 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541667

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 182 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541668

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 183 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541669

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 184 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541670

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 185 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541671

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 186 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541672

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 187 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541673

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 188 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541674

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 189 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541675

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 190 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541676

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 191 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541677

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 192 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541678

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 193 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541679

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 194 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541680

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 195 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541681

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 196 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541682

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 197 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541683

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 198 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541685

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 199 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541686

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 200 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541687

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 201 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541688

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 202 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541689

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 203 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541690

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 204 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541691

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 205 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541692

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 206 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541693

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 207 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541694

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 208 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541695

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 209 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541696

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 210 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541697

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 211 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541698

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 212 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541699

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 213 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541700

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 214 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541701

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 215 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541702

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 216 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R542828

LOT TYPE: HOA_ASSESSED

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $2,369.25 $52,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,369.25 $0.00 $2,369.25 
 2015 $750.00 $2,961.56 $51,250.00 $357.00 $104.00 $156.00 $0.00 $911.01 $3,417.55 $3,711.56 
 2016 $750.00 $2,921.25 $50,500.00 $364.14 $102.50 $153.75 $0.00 $0.00 $4,291.64 $3,671.25 
 2017 $750.00 $2,880.94 $49,750.00 $371.42 $101.00 $151.50 $0.00 $0.00 $4,254.86 $3,630.94 
 2018 $1,000.00 $2,840.63 $48,750.00 $378.85 $99.50 $149.25 $0.00 $0.00 $4,468.23 $3,840.63 
 2019 $1,000.00 $2,786.88 $47,750.00 $386.43 $97.50 $146.25 $0.00 $0.00 $4,417.05 $3,786.88 
 2020 $1,000.00 $2,733.13 $46,750.00 $394.16 $95.50 $143.25 $0.00 $0.00 $4,366.03 $3,733.13 
 2021 $1,000.00 $2,679.38 $45,750.00 $402.04 $93.50 $140.25 $0.00 $0.00 $4,315.17 $3,679.38 
 2022 $1,000.00 $2,625.63 $44,750.00 $410.08 $91.50 $137.25 $0.00 $0.00 $4,264.46 $3,625.63 
 2023 $1,250.00 $2,571.88 $43,500.00 $418.28 $89.50 $134.25 $0.00 $0.00 $4,463.91 $3,821.88 
 2024 $1,250.00 $2,504.69 $42,250.00 $426.65 $87.00 $130.50 $0.00 $0.00 $4,398.84 $3,754.69 
 2025 $1,250.00 $2,437.50 $41,000.00 $435.18 $84.50 $126.75 $0.00 $0.00 $4,333.93 $3,687.50 
 2026 $1,250.00 $2,370.31 $39,750.00 $443.88 $82.00 $123.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,269.20 $3,620.31 
 2027 $1,500.00 $2,303.13 $38,250.00 $452.76 $79.50 $119.25 $0.00 $0.00 $4,454.64 $3,803.13 
 2028 $1,500.00 $2,222.50 $36,750.00 $461.82 $76.50 $114.75 $0.00 $0.00 $4,375.57 $3,722.50 
 2029 $1,500.00 $2,136.25 $35,250.00 $471.05 $73.50 $110.25 $0.00 $0.00 $4,291.05 $3,636.25 
 2030 $1,750.00 $2,050.00 $33,500.00 $480.48 $70.50 $105.75 $0.00 $0.00 $4,456.73 $3,800.00 
 2031 $1,750.00 $1,949.38 $31,750.00 $490.08 $67.00 $100.50 $0.00 $0.00 $4,356.96 $3,699.38 
 2032 $2,000.00 $1,848.75 $29,750.00 $499.89 $63.50 $95.25 $0.00 $0.00 $4,507.39 $3,848.75 
 2033 $2,000.00 $1,733.75 $27,750.00 $509.88 $59.50 $89.25 $0.00 $0.00 $4,392.38 $3,733.75 
 2034 $2,250.00 $1,618.75 $25,500.00 $520.08 $55.50 $83.25 $0.00 $0.00 $4,527.58 $3,868.75 
 2035 $2,250.00 $1,489.38 $23,250.00 $530.48 $51.00 $76.50 $0.00 $0.00 $4,397.36 $3,739.38 
 2036 $2,250.00 $1,360.00 $21,000.00 $541.09 $46.50 $69.75 $0.00 $0.00 $4,267.34 $3,610.00 
 2037 $2,500.00 $1,230.63 $18,500.00 $551.91 $42.00 $63.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,387.54 $3,730.63 
 2038 $2,750.00 $1,086.88 $15,750.00 $562.95 $37.00 $55.50 $0.00 $0.00 $4,492.33 $3,836.88 
 2039 $2,750.00 $925.31 $13,000.00 $574.21 $31.50 $47.25 $0.00 $0.00 $4,328.27 $3,675.31 
 2040 $3,000.00 $763.75 $10,000.00 $585.70 $26.00 $39.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,414.45 $3,763.75 
 2041 $3,250.00 $587.50 $6,750.00 $597.41 $20.00 $30.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,484.91 $3,837.50 
 2042 $3,250.00 $396.56 $3,500.00 $609.36 $13.50 $20.25 $0.00 $0.00 $4,289.67 $3,646.56 
 2043 $3,500.00 $205.63 $0.00 $621.55 $7.00 $10.50 $0.00 $0.00 $4,344.67 $3,705.63 

$52,000.00 $58,591.13 $13,848.83 $1,948.00 $2,922.00 $0.00 $3,280.26 $126,029.69 $110,591.13 

Page 217 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544533

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 218 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544534

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 219 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544535

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 220 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544536

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 221 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544537

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 222 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544538

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 223 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544540

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 224 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544541

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 225 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544542

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 226 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544543

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 227 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544544

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 228 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544545

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 229 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544546

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 230 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544547

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 231 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544548

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 232 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544549

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 233 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544550

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 234 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544551

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 235 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544552

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 236 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544553

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 237 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544554

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 238 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544555

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 239 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544556

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 240 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544557

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 241 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544558

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 242 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544559

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 243 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544560

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 244 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544561

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 245 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544562

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 246 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544563

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 247 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544564

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 248 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544565

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 249 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544566

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 250 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544568

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 251 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544569

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 252 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544570

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 253 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544571

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 254 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544572

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 255 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544573

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 256 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544574

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 257 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544575

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 258 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544576

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 259 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544577

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 260 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544578

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 261 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544579

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 262 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544580

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 263 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544581

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 264 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544582

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 265 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544583

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 266 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544584

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 267 of 267
8/8/2016

 2:32:20PM



ORDINANCE NO. ______________ 
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AN ANNUAL UPDATE TO THE 
SERVICE AND ASSESSMENT PLAN FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2016 FOR 
THE OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT AND 
APPORTIONING ASSESSMENTS AMONG SUBDIVIDED LOTS 
WITHIN THE DISTRICT 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS THAT: 
 
PART 1.  Findings.  The City Council finds that: 
 

(A) Chapter 372 (Public Improvement District Assessment Act) of the Texas Local 
Government Code (the “Act”) authorized the creation of the Oak Creek Public 
Improvement District (the “District”) 

(B) On July 17, 2014, the City Council passed Resolution No. 14-013-00, which 
approved the creation of the District in accordance with its findings. 

(C) On October 16, 2014, the City Council passed Ordinance No. 14-064-00, which 
approved the Service and Assessment Plan and Budget for the District and levied 
Special Assessments against assessable property within the District.  The Service and 
Assessment Plan adopted on October 16, 2014 and subsequently adopted updates and 
amendments are herein referred to as the Service and Assessment Plan.  

(D) The Service and Assessment Plan provides that, as parcels within the District are 
subdivided, the Special Assessments will be reallocated and apportioned among the 
resulting lots. 

(E) Property within the District was subdivided after the passage of Ordinance No. 14-
064-00, and this Ordinance reallocates the Special Assessments levied pursuant to 
Ordinance No. 14-064-00 among the resulting lots as contemplated in the Service and 
Assessment Plan and as provided in the Annual Service Plan Update to the Service 
and Assessment Plan dated September 1, 2016, attached hereto as Exhibit A (the 
“SAP Update”). 

(F) The City Council finds that the proposed SAP Update, including the Assessment 
Roll, is necessary to fund debt service payments on debt issued to enhance the 
District. 

(G) The proposed assessment roll attached as part of Exhibit A to this ordinance was filed 
with the City Secretary, and such filing is hereby ratified and confirmed. 

(H) On September 1, 2016, the City Council held a public hearing, properly noticed under 
the Act, to consider the proposed SAP Update and the updated Assessment Roll 
included therein which reallocates and apportions the assessments levied on the 

1 
 



assessable property within the District among lots resulting from the subdivision of 
property within the District after adoption of Ordinance No. 14-064-00.   

(I) At the September 1, 2016 public hearing, the City Council heard each objection to the 
proposed SAP Update, found in each case that the reallocation of assessments among 
the parcels subdivided after adoption of Ordinance No. 14-064-00 are reasonable and 
consistent with the special benefits conferred by the District, and passed on each 
objection before it closed the public hearing. 

(J) The reallocation of assessments as set out in the Assessment Roll included as part of 
Exhibit A, attached to and incorporated in this ordinance: 

(1) should be made against the property and property owners within the District; 
(2) are in proportion to the benefits to the property for the services and improvements 

in the District; and 
(3) establish substantial justice, equality, and uniformity in the amount assessed 

against each property owner for the benefits received and burdens imposed. 

(K) In each case, the property assessed is benefited by the services and improvements 
provided in the District. 

(L) The exclusion of certain property from assessment is reasonable because the excluded 
property will not receive a benefit from the District that is sufficient to justify an 
assessment and the exclusions promote efficient management of the District. 

(M) The procedures followed and apportionment of the cost of the services and 
improvements in the District comply with applicable law and the purpose for which 
the District was formed. 

(N) The assessments are in proportion to the estimated average buildout values for the 
property, as provided in Section III of the SAP Update. 

 
PART 2.  Exemptions and Exclusions.  The City Council exempts the following from payment 
of the assessment and excludes from the roll: 

(A) property of the City used for public purpose; 

(B) property owned by Williamson County and property owned by political subdivisions 
of the State of Texas and used for public purpose; and 

(C) other property that is excluded by law or by agreement of the City and the petitioners. 
 
PART 3.  SAP Update.  The SAP Update, including the Assessment Roll included as part of 
Exhibit A, is hereby approved. 
 
PART 4.  Assessment and Levy.  The assessments and annual installments shown on the 
Assessment Roll included as part of Exhibit A are hereby reallocated among the properties in the 

2 
 



District and identified by the Williamson Central Appraisal District records as provided in the 
SAP Update. 
 
PART 5.  Liability of Multiple Owners.  Each owner of property in the District owned by two 
or more individuals or entities is personally liable for the amount of the assessment equal to the 
share of the total assessment against the property based on the owner’s partial interest in the total 
property ownership.  A property owner’s interest in property may be released from an 
assessment lien if the owner pays the owner’s proportionate share of an assessment. 
 
PART 6.  Interest and Lien. 
 

(A) An assessment shown on the Assessment Roll in Exhibit A: 

(1) accrues interest at the rate set forth in the Service and Assessment Plan, as 
modified by the SAP Update; 

(2) accrues interest, penalties, and attorneys’ fees in the same manner as a delinquent 
ad valorem tax, until paid; and 

(3) is a lien on the property shown in Exhibit A and the personal liability of the 
property owner. 

 
PART 7.  Due Date and Collection.  An assessment may be paid in a lump sum or may be paid 
in annual installments as set forth herein and in the SAP Update.  Annual Installments for each 
parcel set forth in the Assessment Roll shall be due on October 1st of the year in which the 
particular annual installment amount is listed, and shall be delinquent if not paid by February 1st 
of the following year.   If a property owner defaults on payment of an assessment against the 
owner’s property, the City Manager may file suit to collect the assessment and may initiate a lien 
foreclosure, including interest, penalties, costs and attorneys’ fees. 
 
PART 8.  Annual Review of Plan.  The Administrator shall, in August of each year or as soon 
thereafter as practical, prepare and submit to the City Council for its review and approval an 
update to the Annual Service and Assessment Plan to allow for billing and collection of Annual 
Installments. 
 
PART 9.  Statutory Authority.  The reallocation of assessments and the SAP Update adopted 
herein are made under the authority of Chapter 372 (Public Improvement District Assessment 
Act) of the Texas Local Government Code. 
 
PART 10.  Severability.  The provisions of this ordinance are severable.  If any provision of this 
ordinance or its application to any person or circumstances is held invalid, the invalidity does not 
affect other provisions or applications of this ordinance. 
 
PART 11.  This ordinance takes effect on ____________, 2016. 
 
 
 

3 
 



 

 PASSED AND APPROVED on this ____ day of _____________, 2016. 

 

ATTEST:      THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS 

_____________________________   _______________________________ 
Debbie Haile, City Secretary    Christopher Fielder, Mayor 

4 
 



EXHIBIT A 
 

City of Leander 
Oak Creek Public Improvement District 

Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan 
Dated September 1, 2016 

 

  



AGENDA ITEM # 14 

 
Executive Summary 

 
September 1, 2016 

 
 
Subject: Consider approval to renew the Library Management & Operations Agreement and 
Schedule “A” for FY 2016-17 
 
Background: Library Systems & Services, LLC (LS&S) has managed the library under a 
contract with the City since its opening in 2006.  LS&S provides all staffing, staff training, library 
books and materials, programming, etc.  The Management & Operations Agreement with LS&S 
is renewed every five years and it is once again due for renewal.  Funding for each fiscal year is 
established when the Council approves Schedule “A”, and the amount of funding is based on 
the amount earmarked for the Library in each fiscal year budget. The library circulation materials 
amount for FY 2016-17 is $100,199.  
 
The proposed LS&S budget is $569,867 which is an increase of $4,409 from last year.  The FY 
2015-16 budget included a one-time expense of $15,302 for Wi-Fi upgrade. 
 
Financial Consideration: $569,867 (General Fund 01-06-5600) 
  
Recommendation: Authorize City Manager to renew the Library Services & Operations 
Agreement and Schedule “A” for FY 2016-17 in the amount of $569,967.   
 
Attachments:  Library Management & Operations Agreement; Schedule “A” for FY 2016-17 
and Schedule A detail. 
 
Prepared by: Tom Yantis, Assistant City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 6  Library Services Agreement 
 

LIBRARY OPERATIONS & MANAGEMENT SERVICES AGREEMENT 

This Library Operations and Management Services (this "Agreement") is made, entered into and 

effective as of the day_______ of_____________, 2016 (the "Effective Date"), by and between the City 

of Leander, Texas, a home-rule municipal corporation (the "City"), and Library Systems & Services, LLC, 

a Maryland limited liability company ("LS&S"). The City and LS&S are sometimes referred to herein 

collectively as the "Parties."  The Parties previously were signatories to a Library Operations and 

Management Services Agreement which commenced on October 1, 2006 (the “Original Agreement”). 

This Agreement is a continuation of such prior Library Operations and Management Agreement. 

 

Whereas, LS&S provides professional library operations, management and library services; 

Whereas, LS&S has specialized knowledge and programs that it uses to provide professional library 

management and library services; and 

Whereas, this Agreement is executed pursuant to a request for proposals and bids advertised by the City 

in compliance with state law, and the responsive bid and proposal made by LS&S. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereby contract, covenant and agree as follows. 

Section 1. Services.  

During the Term of this Agreement, LS&S will provide the City with professional and personal services, 

staff, operate and manage the City's library (the "Library"), and will provide the labor and management 

services described on Schedule A (collectively, the "Services"). 

Section 2. Term and Termination. 

(a)  Term.  This Agreement shall commence on October 1, 2016 ("Effective Date"), and continue 

in force until September 30, 2021 ("Expiration Date"), unless sooner terminated in accordance 

with this Section 2. 

 (b)  Termination for Convenience. Either party may terminate this Agreement twelve (12) 

calendar months from the Expiration Date with or without cause, by giving the other Party 

written notice of termination prior to the first day of October of any year during the term of this 

Agreement; provided that this Agreement is subject to appropriations being made therefor and, 

if funds are not appropriated for any subsequent year of this Agreement, the City shall provide 

LS&S prompt notice of such non-appropriation on or before September 15th, and this 

Agreement shall terminate as of September 30th. 

(c)  Termination for Default. If either Party breaches any material provision of this Agreement 

and fails to correct the breach within thirty (30) days after receiving notice specifying the breach 

(or, if the breach cannot be corrected within thirty (30) days, fails to progress diligently towards 

correction), then the other Party may terminate this Agreement by giving written notice to the 

breaching Party, except that LS&S shall have the right to terminate this Agreement if City fails to 

pay any amount due LS&S and such failure continues for ten (10) days after notice thereof. 

(d)  Renewal.  Subject to the termination provisions in accordance with this Section 2, this 

Agreement shall automatically renew and the Expiration Date extended for one successive 



Page 2 of 6  Library Services Agreement 
 

renewal period equal in duration to the original term of this Agreement, unless written notice of 

intent to not renew is given at least six (6) calendar months prior to the Expiration Date. 

Section 3. Price and Payment. 

(a)  Price. LS&S shall perform the Services for the Charges (exclusive of any current or future ad 

valorem taxes on the Library Building and its contents, or sales taxes on materials and goods 

purchased for the Library) set forth in Section E of Schedule A. Notwithstanding anything to the 

contrary herein, LS&S and the City agree the City, its property and its purchases for the Library 

are exempt from taxation in accordance with Texas law, and that the City shall have the full right 

to administratively or judicially challenge any tax or assessment levied or attempted to be levied 

on the Library or Library Materials. The City will provide LS&S with a tax exemption certificate 

and LS&S shall use such certificate when purchasing materials and goods for the Library. The tax 

exemption certificate shall be used on all Library purchases, and LS&S shall obtain the 

exemption from sales taxes. 

(b)  Payments. LS&S shall invoice City prior to each month's service for the monthly amount set 

forth in Section E of Schedule A. Invoices shall be paid by bank wire transfer to a bank account 

designated by LS&S on or before the fifth (5th) day of such month (the "Due Date") and shall 

bear interest at the rate of one percent (1%) per month if not paid in full within thirty (30) days 

of the Due Date. If LS&S has not received payment within thirty (30) days of the Due Date, it 

may suspend disbursements and the Services until full payment has been received. LS&S shall 

add to its invoices any current or future taxes (other than LS&S's income tax) payable by LS&S 

on account of this Agreement, the Services, or City's payments hereunder; provided that the 

Parties agree and recognize that the City is a tax exempt municipal government. The City will 

provide LS&S with its tax identification number and such other information as reasonably 

necessary to document the City's tax exemption, and it shall be the duty and responsibility of 

LS&S to obtain for the City the benefit of such tax exemption on all transactions and matters. 

And, the City will cooperate and provide the services and information necessary to secure the 

tax exemption. 

Section 4. Insurance. 

(a) LS&S Liability Insurance.  During the term of this Agreement, LS&S shall maintain in force and 

at its expense comprehensive general liability insurance coverage of at least one million dollars 

($1,000,000) combined single limit. The City will, at all times, be a named additional insured on 

such policy, and LS&S shall document such fact to the City annually and as otherwise requested 

by the City. 

(b) Property Insurance.  City agrees to keep its buildings and their contents insured against loss, 

cost, damage or expense resulting from fire, explosion or any other casualty in an amount equal 

to the full replacement cost thereof ("Casualty Insurance"). If any loss, cost, damage or expense 

resulting from fire, explosion, or any other casualty or occurrence is incurred by City in 

connection with its buildings or its contents, LS&S shall have no liability to the City unless such 

damages are caused by or result from the negligence of LS&S, and, in that event, to the extent 

any such damages, costs or expenses are recovered by the City under or by reason of the 

Casualty Insurance LS&S shall have no liability to the City. The City further waives any right of 



Page 3 of 6  Library Services Agreement 
 

subrogation which may otherwise exist or accrue to the extent any such damages, expenses, 

losses or claims are recovered by the City from the Casualty Insurance; provided, however, that 

such waiver shall not be applicable to any personal injury arising as a result of any such event; 

and provided further that LS&S shall have no liability to the City for any loss, cost, damage or 

expense resulting from fire, explosion or any other casualty that is not caused by or does not 

result from the negligence of LS&S. 

Section 5. Information, Intellectual Property and Employees. 

(a)  Information. In the performance of this Agreement, LS&S may be exposed to information 

regarding the identity of City's patrons, City may be exposed to information regarding LS&S's 

proprietary library management techniques, and either Party may be exposed to other 

information designated in writing by the disclosing Party as confidential (collectively, 

"Confidential Information"). Each Party shall: (I) use the same care to protect the other Party's 

Confidential Information from disclosure that such Party uses to protect its own information of 

like importance; (2) limit duplication of Confidential Information to the extent needed to 

perform this Agreement; and (3) disclose Confidential Information only to employees having a 

need to know in connection with performance of this Agreement, and who are informed of the 

contents of this provision prior to disclosure; provided that all such information shall be subject 

to the requirements of Chapt. 552, Tex. Loc. Gov't. Code, and the exceptions provided therein. 

This provision shall survive termination or expiration of this Agreement; and, on such 

termination or expiration, each Party shall return all Confidential Information, including all 

copies, to the owner of such information, and if requested, shall certify in writing that all such 

information has been returned. Because the damage resulting from a breach of this provision 

would be difficult or impossible to quantify and remedy at law, in case of such breach, or the 

threat of such breach, the Party whose Confidential Information is threatened to be disclosed 

shall be entitled to injunctive or other equitable relief. If the City receives an open records 

request for confidential information of LS&S, the City shall promptly notify LS&S, request an 

Open Records Opinion from the Texas Attorney General, and, as provided by law, LS&S shall 

have the opportunity to submit a brief and/or arguments, regarding such request, to the Texas 

Attorney General. 

(b) Intellectual Property. Nothing in this Agreement confers any license or right to use any 

trademark, service mark, copyright or other intellectual property right, whether now owned or 

hereafter developed, of either Party. 

(c) Employees. City shall not actively solicit to hire any employee of LS&S during the term of this 

Agreement, or for a period of six (6) months after termination or expiration of this Agreement, 

save and except, that upon the termination of this Agreement the City may, in its discretion, 

actively solicit to hire any employee or person employed at the Library that does not accept an 

offer of continued employment and transfer by LS&S; provided that the City is an equal 

opportunity employer and may consider the employment of any such person that voluntarily 

makes application, unsolicited by the City, to the City for employment. 

 

 



Page 4 of 6  Library Services Agreement 
 

 

 

Section 6. City's Obligations. 

(a) Facilities. City shall make available to LS&S without charge, solely for LS&S's use in 
performing the Services and providing library services within the City, all properties, 
facilities, equipment, collections, supplies, records, files and data used or useful in the 
operation of the Library, that is in City's possession, custody or control and used by the City 
to provide library services as of the date hereof. City reserves all ownership rights in such 
properties and LS&S shall return such properties to City, ordinary wear and tear excepted, at 
the termination or expiration of this Agreement. 
 

(b) Policies and Guidelines.  City shall be responsible for setting all policies that govern the 
operations of the Library and LS&S agrees to adhere to set policies and guidelines. 
 

 

Section 7.  Non-Appropriation. 

Notwithstanding  any other term, provision or condition whatsoever of this Agreement  to the  

contrary, each and every financial obligation of the City and all obligations requiring an 

expenditure of funds, any and all damages payable by the City pursuant to this Agreement, and 

any costs, expenses, additional interest or amounts payable on default, are subject to the City 

appropriating funds therefor, and in the event funds are not appropriated by the City, or the 

funds appropriated   by the City's governing body in any fiscal period of the City for   the 

Payments or other sums or amounts due under this Agreement are insufficient therefor, this 

Agreement  shall terminate on the last day of the fiscal period for which appropriations were 

received, without penalty or expense to the City of any kind whatsoever,   except as to the 

portions of the Payments or other amounts herein agreed upon for which funds shall have been 

appropriated and  budgeted. 

Section 8. Miscellaneous. 

(a)  Independent Contractors. The relationship of the parties is that of independent contractors, 

whereby LS&S provides services to the City, and no partnership, joint venture, agency, 

employment, or other relationship is intended. 

(b)  Assignment. Neither Party may assign this Agreement to a third party not affiliated with 

such Party without the prior written consent of the other Party, except that LS&S may sub-

contract or delegate permitted portions of the Services; provided, however, that in no case shall 

City be liable to any party other than LS&S, or for any amount in excess of the price specified on 

Schedule A, plus any additional charges permitted hereunder. 

(c)  Limitation of Liability. Save and except to the extent of liability that is intended to be 

covered and insured against by an insurance policy required by this Agreement, in no case shall 

either Party be liable for any damages, losses, costs or expenses under or in connection with this 

Agreement, whether for breach of contract, tort or otherwise, in excess of an amount equal to 

the lesser of (i) the actual damages suffered by the aggrieved Party, or (ii) the Charges for the 



Page 5 of 6  Library Services Agreement 
 

twelve (12) month period (as shown in Schedule A, as it may be amended) in which such 

damages were allegedly incurred. In no case shall any punitive, exemplary, incidental, 

consequential, or special damages arising out of or in connection with this Agreement be 

awarded to either party, or to any third party. Notwithstanding any other provisions of this 

Agreement, LS&S shall have no responsibility for any worker’s compensation or any other claims 

for incidents or costs, expenses or losses occurring prior to the Effective Date. 

(d)  Force Majeure. LS&S shall not be liable for any failure or delay in performance of this 

Agreement due to causes beyond its control, including, but not limited to, strike, war or civil 

disturbance, weather emergency, or general failure of any necessary supply, service or utility. 

(e)  City's Representation. In reliance on the representations and warranties made by LS&S to 

the City, the City represents and warrants, that it has the legal authority to enter into and 

perform this Agreement. The City represents and warrants that the person executing this 

Agreement on its behalf has been authorized to do so by the governing body of the City. 

(f)  Warranty. LS&S warrants that it will perform the Services with at least the care, diligence and 

expertise generally accepted in the library service industry. LS&S may purchase goods for use in 

the management and operation of the Library; provided that all such goods and equipment shall 

be purchased in a manner that complies with the state laws applicable to purchases for and on 

behalf of cities. Title to all items purchased by LS&S on behalf of City shall at all times reside in 

City. If LS&S furnishes any goods to City, LS&S will use good faith efforts to extend the 

manufacturer's warranty, if any, to City. There are no other warranties, express or implied, 

including warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. 

(g) Notices. Notices required or permitted under this Agreement shall be in writing and effective 

upon the third (3rd) business day after deposit in the U. S. mail, first class postage prepaid, or 

the next business day after deposit with a recognized overnight courier or e-mailed or faxed to 

the respective e-mail addresses or fax numbers, if addressed to the parties' respective addresses 

and marked to the attention shown as follows: 

Library Systems & Services    City of Leander, Texas 

2600 Tower Oaks Blvd., Suite 510   200 West Willis Street 

Rockville, MD 20852     P.O. Box 319 

Attention: Paul Colangelo, President   Leander, TX 78646 

Tel: (301) 540-5100     Attention: Kent Cagle, City Manager 

Facsimile: (301) 540-5522    Tel: (512) 528-2702 

Email: paul.colangelo@LS&Si.com    Facsimile: (512) 528-2831 

       Email: kcagle@leandertx.gov 

 

(h) Law and Enforceability. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance 

with the laws of the State of Texas. If any provision of this Agreement is conclusively determined 

to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable, then such provision shall be severed, and the remaining 

provisions of this Agreement shall be so construed to carry out, as nearly as legally permitted, 

the intentions of the parties. It is further specifically provided that by the execution of this 

Agreement neither the City nor LS&S waives any legal defenses that may now or hereafter be 

mailto:kcagle@leandertx.gov


Page 6 of 6  Library Services Agreement 
 

available to either of such Parties, either at law or in equity; it being specifically agreed that all 

legal defenses are hereby reserved. 

 

(i) Survival. The provisions of Sections 4, 5 and 7 shall survive any termination or expiration of 

this Agreement.  

 

(j) Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire understanding of the parties on the 

subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior statements and agreements on that subject. No 

failure or delay by either Party in enforcing any provision of this Agreement shall operate as a 

waiver. This Agreement may be modified or waived only in writing signed by the Party against 

whom such modification or waiver is sought to be enforced.  

 

Intending to be legally bound, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their 

duly authorized representatives. 

 

Library Systems & Service, LLC   City of Leander 

 

 

 

By: _______________________________ By: _______________________________  

 Paul Colangelo, President   Kent Cagle, City Manager 

 

 

Date:  ____________    Date:  ___________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 Schedule “A” for FY 2016-2017 
 City of Leander Agreement for Library Management & Operations 
  
A. Statement of Work 

 
LSS will administer the operations of City's library facilities (collectively, "Library"), including the accounting for, 
purchase of and payment for payroll services and goods and services from vendors for budgeted utilities, 
supplies, repairs, maintenance, Library Materials (as defined below) and Capital Items (as defined below) 
sufficient to operate the Library in accordance with the policies and guidelines approved by the City. 
 
LSS shall provide, by and through its own employees or independent contractors ("LSS Staff') any labor LSS 
deems necessary for the operation of the Library.  The cost of the LSS Staff shall be paid by LSS and is 
included in the Operating Budget (as defined below). LSS shall have the sole and absolute right to hire and/or 
terminate the employment of the Library Staff from time to time to perform work under this Agreement. LSS will 
provide the appropriate staffing levels to keep the Library open to the public 74 hours per week. The Parties 
will mutually agree upon the actual hours the Library will be open to the public each day of the week. 
 
In addition, upon the City’s request, LSS will update the long-range plan for the Library in cooperation with City, 
elected and appointed local officials, other community stakeholders and the Library Staff ("Plan"). Using 
current professional standards and practice, the Plan will identify challenges and opportunities for the Library 
staff and corresponding strategic responses, including specific, measurable goals and objectives. The Parties 
recognize the Plan will take approximately six-months to complete.  
 
This Plan, when approved by City, will help govern the direction and focus of the Library Staff in fulfillment of 
their mission of providing effective and efficient Library service to meet the personal, professional and lifelong 
learning needs of the citizens served by the Library.  
 
B. Scope of Work 
 
1. Governance- Develop and maintain effective working relationships with local staff, elected officials, other 
appointed officials and community groups such as the Friends of the Library. 
 
2. Fiscal Responsibility-  

a. Develop and maintain effective and efficient financial procedures. 
b. Review all aspects of Library operation and service for efficiency and cost-effectiveness, 
while making changes as appropriate. 
c. Lead preparation of annual operating and capital budget requests.  
d. Continue to seek innovative means of adding value to City at little or no additional cost 
including the procurement of grants. 

 
3. Management and Reporting- 

a. Prepare and provide regular reports to City, describing Library activities and recommending 
changes in policies, procedures and operations as necessary and appropriate. 
b. Prepare and provide timely statistical reports to the City on Library activities. 

 
4. Staff Development and Coaching- 

a. Support orientation, training and professional development of all Library Staff. 
b. Provide leadership and guidance to maximize Library Staff effectiveness in Library 
operations. 

 
5. Public Services- 

a. Provide prompt, friendly and accurate assistance in the use of the Library. 
b. Provide prompt and accurate circulation, information and reference services. 
c. Provide requested materials promptly. 
 
 



6. Collections- Provide high quality materials on a wide variety of subjects in varied formats for 
all age groups present in the community, according to established collection management 
plans. 
 
7. Programming- Provide high quality, effective educational, recreational and cultural programs 
of interest to all age groups present in the community. 
 
8. Information Technology- Develop and implement short and long range plans to procure, 
install and support sufficient hardware, software, network, telecommunications and other 
resources necessary to support the Library's mission. 
 
9. Marketing- Effectively disseminate information and promote use of the Library, resources and 
services. 
 
10. Facilities- Work with Library Staff and local officials to ensure effective building maintenance 
by promptly identifying and reporting problems with the physical plant. 
 
C.  Excluded Services   
 
LSS shall have no responsibility for the administration, purchase or payment of, or any liability 
or duty to defend claims for: 
 
1. Any goods or services, including payroll, that were rendered to Customer prior to the Effective 
Date. 
 
2. Unfair labor practices, grievances, or any claims or litigation whatsoever arising out of the 
hiring and/or firing, layoff, subcontracting, assignment, reassignment or discipline of the Library 
Staff not employed by LSS, provided that such claims have not resulted from negligence or 
wrongful acts of LSS under federal, state, or municipal law. 
 
3. Any worker's compensation claims arising from injuries sustained prior to the Effective Date 
from any Library Staff not employed by LSS at the time of such injuries. 
 
4. Any costs of any voluntary retirement incentives, employee buyouts or other similar programs 
adopted by the City. 
 
5.  Any Capital Items, which shall mean any capital acquisitions, improvements or replacements 
of any of the properties, facilities, equipment, furniture, furnishings, fixtures or leasehold 
improvements of the Library, except that such Capital Items proposed by LSS for its benefit (i.e. 
coffee bar, etc.) shall be approved by City and paid for by LSS. 
 
6. Any amount of costs for unbudgeted repairs, maintenance and/or upkeep of Capital Items 
owned by the City. 
7. Any increases in the cost of insurance, utilities, rent, fuel and any state or federal tariff items 
over the rate for such items prevailing as of the date of execution of this Agreement. 
 
D. Library Materials and Materials Handling Fee 
 
On behalf and for the benefit of City, LSS will negotiate favorable discounts and prices from 
Library suppliers for the purchase of all Library materials, which shall include books, periodicals, 
newspapers, microfilms, electronic database subscriptions, standing orders, audio and video 
materials and cases, automated reference services, binding, cataloging and processing costs 
and the Materials Handling Fee (as defined below) (collectively, "Library Materials"). The 
responsibility for Library collection development policies will remain with City, and all Library 



Materials selections will be the responsibility of LSS, LSS will place orders with the suppliers 
and perform the accounting functions related to those orders, including prompt payment of the 
invoices. In accounting for the cost of the Library Materials, LSS shall include a fee of five 
percent (5%) of the cost of the Library Materials ordered ("Materials Handling Fee").  It is 
specifically provided that LSS shall comply with State law with respect to all such purchases for 
and on behalf of the City. 
 
E. Operating Budget and Charges 
 

 
* 

Total cost of Library Materials is not included in the General Operating Budget and shall include 
the Materials Handling Fee. The funding of the purchase of all such Library Materials shall be 
subject to the prior appropriation of funds for the Library Materials by the City Council of the 
City. 
Pricing Notes: 
• LS&S will invoice 1/12th per month of the annual price for operations and Materials 

expenditures, and will include LS&S’s Material Handling Fee of 5%. 
• All fines & fees, determined solely by the City and collected by the Library, will be remitted to 

the City. 
• Any increases in the minimum wage mandated by federal, state or local governments are 

not included in the above Operating Budget and Charges. 
 
At least six months before the end of the Term of this Agreement to which the amount of 
charges have been agreed upon, the parties will begin to negotiate in good faith the amount of 
charges that will apply to the next Term, if any.  

 The Operating Budget is contingent on other existing contractual terms, obligations and 
responsibilities remaining the same except as expressly noted herein.  
 
Intending to be legally bound, the parties have amended this Schedule “A” this ___day of 
September 2016 and executed by their duly authorized representatives. 
 
Library Systems & Services, LLC   City of Leander 
 
 
By:                                 By:  ___________________                              

Paul Colangelo       Kent Cagle 
President     City Manager

 



SCHEDULE A

LSSI FY 2015 LSSI FY 2016

LSSI FY 2017 

Proposed

**See contract 

proposal 

below City Expenses

Facility Maintenance

Description Janitorial Service

Landscaping/Exterior Maint.

Total Personnel $344,750 $354,058 $364,680 Property Insurance. General Liability Insurance

General IT

Total Telecom

 (Logix/AT&T/Suddenlink) $10,425 $10,706 $11,028

Total Automation/Support:

Polaris / Annual Support / Maint/ $32,491 $33,368 $34,369

General Operations

Equipment / Bldg $11,800 $12,119 $12,483

Marketing $5,500 $5,649 $5,818

Travel Expense $2,536 $2,604 $2,683

Dues/Memberships $1,700 $1,746 $1,798

Staff Training $1,700 $1,746 $1,798

General Office Supplies $14,000 $14,378 $14,809

Programming $8,500 $8,730 $8,991

Postage $2,500 $2,568 $2,645

Copier / Supplies $4,500 $4,200.00 $4,326

Miscellaneous (Includes Tech Share) $700 $719 $740

Total General Operations: $53,436 $54,458 $56,091

Total Materials: $95,000 $97,565 $100,199

Books, AV, Subscriptions, Databases, ebooks

Total Regular Operating Budget $536,102 $550,156 $566,368

Special Projects/ One-Time $15,302 $3,500

2016: Wifi Upgrade

2017 Proposed: Additional Shelving + 

Fire Monitoring

Total Regular Operating Budget $536,102 $565,458 $569,867



* Total cost of Library Materials is 

not included in the General 

Operating Budget

 and shall include the Materials 

Handling Fee. The funding of the 

purchase of all such Library Materials 

shall be subject to the prior 

appropriation of funds for the 

Library Materials by the City Council 

of the City.

Oct 1, 2016 - Sept 30, 2017

Oct 1, 2017 - Sept 30, 2018

Oct 1, 2018 - Sept 30, 2019

Oct 1, 2019 - Sept 30, 2020

Oct 1, 2020 - Sept 30, 2021 TBD by City

$11,700 $36,462 $59,507 $494,558

TBD by City

Automation / 

Support

Automation / 

Support

General

 Operations

$410,451 $12,412 $38,683 $63,131 $524,676 TBD by City

$398,496 $12,051 $37,556 $61,292 $509,394 TBD by City

$375,620$375,620 $11,359 $35,400 $57,774 $480,153

$34,369 $56,091 $466,168 $3,500

TBD by City

$100,199

TBD by City TBD by City

TBD by City$386,889

Materials*Period Personnel Telecom

Total

General 

Operations

Special

Projects

$364,680$364,680 $11,028

Total

Operations 

&

Materials

Monthly

Bill

$569,867 $47,489



AGENDA ITEM # 15 

 
Executive Summary 

 
September 1, 2016 

 
 
Subject:  Authorize the City Manager to negotiate a contract for Architectural and Engineering 
Services with Komatsu Architecture for the Fire Station #1 Relocation Project. 
 
Background: Nine vendors submitted RFQ responses on July 20, 2016 to provide Architectural 
and Engineering Services for the Fire Station #1 Relocation project.  The selected firm will work 
in tandem with the project Construction Manager at Risk to design Fire Station #1.  Komatsu 
Architecture scored highest in evaluating their qualifications and in a subsequent interview.     
 
Financial Consideration:  N/A.  Once both parties have agreed to the contract terms and 
conditions, staff will bring the contract back to City Council for approval.  This project will be 
funded with the issuance of 2016 Certificates of Obligation. 
 
Recommendation: Authorize the City Manager to negotiate a contract for Architectural and 
Engineering Services with Komatsu Architecture for the Fire Station #1 Relocation Project. 
 
Attachments: Recommendation from the City Purchasing Agent; Evaluation Matrix.  
 
Prepared by: Bill Gardner, Fire Chief 
  Joy Simonton, City Purchasing Agent 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Bid Info: City of Leander 

Architectural and Engineering Services for Fire Station #1 Relocation

Solicitation No. #S16-024

Opening: 07/20/2016

Max 

Points

KAH Architects BRW Architects RPGA Design Group Randall Scott Architects PGAL Komatsu Architecture Peal & Associates Studio RM Architectural Edge

40 37 32 38 38 35 38 10 15 32

One architect, plus support team, 

acceptable licensure, Central 

Texas Fire Stations of similar 

scope and size (Georgetown, 

Austin, Round Rock).                                                      

Sub qualifications acceptable.                                        

Some detail on CMAR delivery 

and collaboration.

Three architects, acceptable 

licensure, exctensive experience 

throughout Central Texas of 

similar scope and size.  148 total 

fire facility designs.  Designed 

City of Leander Crystal Falls 

Fire Station and Fire Station 

#4.  Some customer services 

issues on past projects.                                                            

Sub qualifications acceptable.                                                

Two architects, acceptable 

licensure, Fire Station design 

experience in Dallas metro plex 

area of similar scope and size, 

limited Central Texas experience.                                   

Sub qualifications acceptable.                                           

Detail on experience with 

CMAR delivery collaboration.

Three architects, acceptable 

licensure, some Fire Station 

design in central Texas similar 

scope and size.   Seven fire 

stations compelted.                                

Sub qualifications acceptable.                                                                       

Two projects highlighted with 

CMAR delivery.

Two architects, acceptable 

licensure, out of state Fire 

Building design experience of 

similar scope and size, some 

Southern Texas experience.                                                  

Sub qualifications acceptable.                                                                

CMAR mentioned on page 9

Three architects, plus support, 

acceptable licensure.  Fire 

Station ecperience in Dallas 

Metro plex area of similar size 

and larger scope and size.  

Limited central Texas projects.  

Sub qualifications acceptable.  

Detail provided on their CMAR 

experience and assistance to 

meet GMP.

Surverying, construction and 

engineering firm.  No AE 

services.   Extensive commercial 

project experience, limited fire 

station experience without design 

services.                                                                             

Considered non-responsive.

One architect, plus support, 

acceptable licensure but no 

license number provided.  

One architect, plus support, 

acceptable licensure.  City of 

Temple Fire Station, EOC and 

municipal building experience.   

Sub qualifications acceptable.  

Some detail on experience 

with CMAR delivery 

collaboration.

20 15 19 15 19 17 18 10 10 15

1983, # of staff unknown                         

Round Rock Offices

1984, 88 staff                                     

College Station Offices

1989, 16 staff                                     

Ft. Worth Offices

1987, 20 staff                       

Richardson Offices

1946                                                              

Austin Office

1959, 15 employees                                    

Ft. Worth Offices

2015, 42 employees                                       

Round Rock Offices
2009, Leander Offices

1999, 5 staff                               

Temple Offices

20 15 20 20 20 14 20 10 12 15

Acceptable methodology, no 

delivery date estimate

Exceptional and detailed 

methodology,  9 month 

construction estimate, 15 month 

total project estimate

Exceptional and detailed 

methodology.                                                    

8-9 month construction estimate

Exceptional and detailed 

methodology, 8 month 

construction estimate, 15.5 

month total project estimate

Adequate detail, 7 month 

construction estimate, 13 month 

total project estimate

Exceptional and detailed 

methodology, 6.5 month 

construction estimate, but 12.5 

month total project estimate

Limited detail on design 

methodology, Engineering 

timeline noted of 6 weeks

Limited detail on methodology, 8 

month construction estimate, 15 

month total project estimate

Adequate but limited detail, 9 

month construction estimate, 14 

month total project estimate

20 15 13 14 19 13 19 5 16 10

Photos and descriptions, 

extensive drawings, work product 

acceptable.                                           

Photos and descriptions, no 

drawings, work product 

acceptable.                                          

Photos and descriptions, some 

drawings, work product 

acceptable.                                              

Photos and descriptions, some 

drawings, work product 

acceptable.                                             

Photos and descriptions, no 

drawings, work product 

acceptable.                                                           

Photos and descriptions, limted 

drawings, work product 

acceptable.                                               

Photos and descriptions, some 

drawings, work product not of 

similar scope and size.                                               

Some photos and descriptions, 

limited depth on similar scope 

projects.                                                             

Project photos only, limited depth 

on similar scope and size 

projects.      

 References not checked at this 

time.

 References not checked at this 

time.

 References not checked at this 

time.
Acceptable

 References not checked at this 

time.
Acceptable

 References not checked at this 

time.

 References not checked at this 

time.

 References not checked at this 

time.

TOTAL: 100 82 84 87 96 79 95 35 53 72

INTERVIEW INTERVIEW

Quality presentation.  Firm has 

completed 7 fire stations.  Did 

not seem to understand City's 

priority and need for quick turn 

around time on RFI and 

material submittal.  Mentioned 

the indsutry standard and did 

not speak of any flexibility on 

this topic.  Seemed to want the 

"business" but not as client 

focused.  Technically 

proficient, however, and can 

be scored as #2 option.

Quality presentation.  Firm has 

completed 23 fire stations.  

Clearly understood the need 

for prompt response to RFI 

and material submittals (not 

industry standard) and spoke 

to flexibility and availability.  

Detailed their process and 

gave priority to understanding 

City's needs.  Highlighted CMR 

successes and third party 

costing option.

AWARD

INTERVIEW RESULTS

EVALUATION CRITERIA

Qualifications and Experience

Available Resources

Methodology, Approach and Timeline

Respondent qualifications meet City's needs; work experience on similar projects; 

certification(s) and licensure in place; 

Size, resources and business history of firm

Methodology, approach to project and timeline to complete

Work samples shown                                                 

Work Samples and References

Reference check



 

 

  

INTEROFFICE MEMO 

 

DATE: August 19, 2016 

TO: Bill Gardner 

FROM: Joy Simonton 

RE: Recommendation for Award for Solicitation #S16-024; Architectural and Engineering Services 
for Relocation of Fire Station #1 

 

The Purchasing Division recommends Komatsu Architecture for the award of an agreement for the 
Architectural and Engineering Services in accordance with the city’s solicitation process.   

Nine (9) responses were received.  Fourteen (14) HUBS were notified of the solicitation.   

 

Joy Simonton, Purchasing Agent 

 

 

CC: FILE 



AGENDA ITEM # 16 

 
Executive Summary 

 
September 1, 2016 

 
 
Subject: Authorize the City Manager to negotiate a contract for Construction Manager at Risk 
Services with Chasco Constructors for the Fire Station #1 Relocation Project.  
 
Background: Five vendors submitted RFP responses on August 4, 2016 to provide Construction 
Manager at Risk Services for the Fire Station #1 Relocation project.  The selected firm will work 
in tandem with the project Architectural and Engineering firm to value engineer Fire Station #1.  
Chasco Constructors submitted the most advantageous proposal to the City.      
 
Financial Consideration:  N/A.  Once both parties have agreed to the contract terms and 
conditions, staff will bring the contract back to City Council for approval.  This project will be 
funded with the issuance of 2016 Certificates of Obligation. 
 
Recommendation: Authorize the City Manager to negotiate a contract for Construction 
Manager at Risk Services with Chasco Constructors for the Fire Station #1 Relocation Project. 
 
Attachments: Recommendation from the City Purchasing Agent; Evaluation Matrix.  
 
Prepared by: Bill Gardner, Fire Chief 
  Joy Simonton, City Purchasing Agent 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

  

INTEROFFICE MEMO 

 

DATE: August 19, 2016 

TO: Bill Gardner 

FROM: Joy Simonton 

RE: Recommendation for Award for Solicitation #S16-029; Construction Manager at Risk Services 
for Relocation of Fire Station #1 

 

The Purchasing Division recommends Chasco Constructors for the award of an agreement for the 
Construction Manager at Risk Services for the Relocation of Fire Station #1 project in accordance with 
the city’s solicitation process.   

Five (5) responses were received.  Nine (9) HUBS were notified of the solicitation.   

 

Joy Simonton, Purchasing Agent 

 

 

CC: FILE 



Bid Info: City of Leander 

CMR Services for Fire Station #1 Relocation

Solicitation No. #S16-029

Opening: 08/04/2016

Max 

Points

20 20 17 13 10 6

$3,000.00 $8,500.00 $10,000.00 $7,000.00 $7,500.00

$127,500.00 $136,000.00 $136,000.00 $144,500.00 $136,000.00

$39,100.00 $39,100.00 $33,320.00 $40,800.00 $40,800.00

$169,600.00 $183,600.00 $179,320.00 $192,300.00 $184,300.00

$18,728.50 $24,993.00 $35,000.00 $24,340.00 $29,282.00

8 8 6.5 9 12

$149,828.00 $199,944.00 $227,500.00 $219,060.00 $351,384.00

$319,428.00 $383,544.00 $406,820.00 $411,360.00 $535,684.00

Terms and exclusions 

apply to pricing.

30 25 30 28 26 20

Acceptable qualifications, staff 

resources and experience.                        

Founded 1982.  10-40 employees.  

Some fire station experience. More 

self-performed services highlighted.                     

Detailed outline of process.  

Acceptable qualifications, staff 

resources and experience.                        

Founded 1979.  370 employees.  Six 

fire stations hightlighted as 

completed, two under construction in 

Round Rock.

Acceptable qualifications, staff 

resources and experience.                        

Founded 1947.  68 employees. 

Multiple fire stations highlighted.

Acceptable qualifications, staff 

resources and experience.                        

Founded 1988.  35 employees. 

Some fire stations highlighted.  95% 

CMR services.

Acceptable qualifications, staff 

resources and experience.                        

Founded 1972.  75 employees.Court 

house and school projects 

showcased.   Two San Angelo fire 

stations hightlighted.                                                     

5% CMR services.

Adequate close-out checklist. Adequate close-out checklist. Limited closeout checklist sample Adequate close-out checklist. Adequate close-out checklist.

Adequate warranty program.  One 

point of contact for warranty issues.

Adequate warranty program.  One 

point of contact for warranty issues.

Adequate warranty program.  One 

point of contact for warranty issues.

Adequate warranty program.  One 

point of contact for warranty issues.

Adequate warranty program.  

Requests to be submitted in writing.  

Limited detail on process.

Limited industry awards noted. Exceptional industry recognition. Exceptional industry recognition. Some industry recognition. Limited industry awards noted.

None. One issue resolved in mediation. Some litigation mentioned. Two suits mentioned; TexMed Clinic. None.

Acceptable. Acceptable. Acceptable. Acceptable. Acceptable.

20 20 20 20 20 12

Acceptable and detailed 

methodology that provides regular 

budget status.                              

Eight month construction timeline.

Acceptable and detailed methodology 

that provides regular budget status.                              

Eight month construction timeline.

Acceptable and detailed methodology 

that provides regular budget status.                              

Six month construction timeline.

Acceptable and detailed methodology 

that provides regular budget status.                              

Nine month construction timeline.

Limited CMR methodology detail.    

Twelve month construction timeline.

10 8 10 10 10 8

Acceptable.  Exceptional. Exceptional. Exceptional. Acceptable.  

20 10 20 20 20 15

Photos and project detail provided, 

projects shown are acceptable and 

one is of like fire station type.  Mixed 

public and private sector projects 

shown.  See reference sheet(s) for 

reference scoring.  References 

acceptable.

Photos and project detail provided, 

projects shown are acceptable and of 

like fire station type.                                                   

Work samples provided budget 

detail.  See reference sheet(s) for 

reference scoring.   References 

acceptable.

Photos and project detail provided, 

projects shown are acceptable and 

of like fire station type.                                                   

Work samples provided budget 

detail.  References not checked at 

this time.

Photos and project detail provided, 

projects shown are acceptable and 

of like fire station type.                                                   

Work samples provided budget 

detail.  References not checked at 

this time.

Two fire stations for San Angelo 

showcased with budget detail.  Oter 

projects are primariliy court house 

and school.  Limited photos.  

References not checked at this time.

TOTAL: 100 83 97 91 86 61

AWARD

Proposed approach and timeline

Respondent's financial capability

Part A:  Pre-Construction Fee

Cost estimating method, reporting, and delivery timeline

Respondent's financial viability to run and complete project

Work samples shown and reference check scores                                                            

Work samples and references 

Project team experience and qualifications

Respondent qualifications meet City's needs; work experience on similar projects; 

certification(s) and licensure in place; 

Part B:  Construction Management Fee

Part C:  Performance and Payment Bond Fee

Part D:  General Conditions Monthly Expense

Estimated Months to Completion

ONE TIME FEE

TOTAL ESTIMATED  FEE

Litigation

Payment and Performance Bond Surety

GENERAL CONDITIONS TOTAL PROJECT EXPENSE

Project Close-Out Checklist

EVALUATION CRITERIA

Proposed Fee (Calculated Using $3.4 Million Project Construction Estimate)

Warranty Program

Industry Awards



AGENDA ITEM # 17 

 
Executive Summary 

 
September 1, 2016 

 
 
Subject: Authorize award of bid for four (4) vehicles from Grapevine Dodge Chrysler Jeep and Freedom 
Chevy Dodge. 
 
Background: Solicitation #S16-028 for Mid-Year Fleet Vehicles was issued in July, 2016.   Four (4) 
responses were received.  One (1) of the vehicles is a replacement due to accident and three (3) are for 
new positions added this year – Fire Training Officer, Fire Inspector, and School Resource Officer.  
These positions are included in the FY 2016-17 Proposed Budget.   
 

Replacement 
     Dept ID Year Make/Model Replacement Cost 

Fire FM1 (Total Loss Claim) 2015 Ram 1500 Ram 1500 $32,671.00  
      New 

     Fire Fire Training Officer 2016 Ram 1500 N/A $32,671.00  
Fire Fire Inspector 2016 Ram 1500 N/A $32,671.00  
Police School Resource Officer 2016 Chevy Tahoe N/A $34,800.00 

 
 
Financial Consideration: Vehicle Replacement Fund (14-50-7300 ($32,671.00); General Fund/Fire (01-
56-7305 ($32,671.00); General Fund/Fire (01-49-7305 ($32,671.00) and General Fund/Police (01-41-
7000 ($34,800.00).  The total expenditure for the mid-year vehicle schedule will be $132,813.   
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends council authorize the City Manager is issue Purchase Orders for 
four (4) vehicles to the vendors as specified in the Mid-Year Vehicle Award Schedule. 
 
Attachments: Bid Tabulation and Award Recommendations. 
  
Prepared by: Joy Simonton, Purchasing Agent 
  Robert Powers, Finance Director 
   



Bid Info: City of Leander

Mid-Year Fleet Vehicles

Solicitation No. #S16-028

Opening: 07/28/2016

Max 

Points
Grapevine Lovefield Dodge

Siddons Martin 

Ememgency Group
Caldwell Country

70 70 57 47 0

$26,722.00 $31,000.00 $31,000.00 No Bid

$5,279.00 $8,895.00 $8,896.00 No Bid

$670.00 $0.00 $0.00 No Bid

$32,671.00 $39,895.00 $39,896.00 No Bid

30 30 30 30 0

Qualified vendor.                                

Vehicle meets spec.

Qualified vendor.                                

Vehicle meets spec.

Qualified vendor.                                

Vehicle meets spec.
No Bid

TOTAL: 100 100 87 77
0

AWARD

EVALUATION CRITERIA

Price and Score

Item #1 - 3; 1/2 Ton SSV

Meets City's Needs  

Respondent is qualified and product meets all required specifications.  Scoring 

includes days to deliver and warranty evaluation.

Lighting and Equipment

Graphics

TOTAL



Bid Info: City of Leander

Mid-Year Fleet Vehicles

Solicitation No. #S16-028

Opening: 07/28/2016

Max 

Points
Freedom Chevy Caldwell Country

Siddons Martin 

Ememgency Group
Grapevine

70 70 69 63 0

$34,800.00 $35,290.00 $38,800.00 No bid

30 30 30 30 0

Qualified vendor.                                       

Vehicle meets spec.

Qualified vendor.                                       

Vehicle meets spec.

Qualified vendor.                                       

Vehicle meets spec.
No bid

TOTAL: 100
100 99 93 0

AWARD

EVALUATION CRITERIA

Price and Score

Item #4; Police Pursuit Vehicle (PPV) SUV

Meets City's Needs  

Respondent is qualified and product meets all required specifications.  Scoring 

includes days to deliver and warranty evaluation.



ITEM #
NEW OR 

REPLACEMENT
VEHICLE DESCRIPTION STAFF TITLE                                            

VEHICLE BEING 
REPLACED

AWARDED 
VENDOR

PRICE

#1                
PD

REPLACEMENT 1/2 Ton Pick-Up SSV, 2WD  - Red Fire Marshal Wrecked Vehicle Grapevine DCJ $32,671.00

#2               
PD

NEW  1/2 Ton Pick-Up SSV, 2WD  - Red Fire Training Grapevine DCJ $32,671.00

#3                
PD

NEW  1/2 Ton Pick-Up SSV, 2WD  - Red Fire Inspector Grapevine DCJ $32,671.00

#4               
PD

NEW  Police Pursuit Vehicle - Chevy Tahoe - White Patrol Freedom Chevy 
Dodge $34,800.00

TOTAL $132,813.00

City of Leander Mid-Year Vehicle Award Schedule FY 15/16



ITEM # VEHICLE PRICE ITEM #

1 $ 2

ITEM # VEHICLE PRICE ITEM #

3 $ 4

ITEM # VEHICLE PRICE ITEM #

5 $ 6

ITEM # VEHICLE PRICE ITEM #

6A $ 7

ITEM # VEHICLE PRICE ITEM #

8 $ 9

ITEM # VEHICLE PRICE ITEM #

10 $ 10A

ITEM # VEHICLE PRICE ITEM #

11 $ 12

ITEM # VEHICLE PRICE ITEM #

13 $ 13A

ITEM # VEHICLE PRICE ITEM #

14 $ 15



VEHICLE PRICE

$
VEHICLE PRICE

$
VEHICLE PRICE

$
VEHICLE PRICE

$
VEHICLE PRICE

$
VEHICLE PRICE

$
VEHICLE PRICE

$
VEHICLE PRICE

$
VEHICLE PRICE

$



AGENDA ITEM # 20 

 

 
Executive Summary 
September 1. 2016 

 
 

Agenda Subject: .  Consider Board Appointments/Reappointments to the following 
Boards: 

• Public Art Commission 
• Ethics Commission 
• Board of Adjustment/Appeal 
• TIRZ 
• Leander Development Authority 
• Library Foundation Board 

 
 
Background:  The Board Selection Committee has been interviewing for vacancies and 
upcoming term expirations for various Boards and Commissions.  They are ready to 
make recommendations to the council in order to get Boards positions filled. Some of 
these appointments will be discussed in executive session. 
  
Origination:   
 
Recommendation:  N/A 

 
Attachments:  Applications for: 

• Amanda Gifford 
• Brenda Crawford 
• Joseph Eckels 
• Shooter Russell 

 
 

Prepared by:  Debbie Haile, TRMC, City Secretary 
 


	Agenda
	Item # 5
	Item # 6
	Item # 7
	Item # 8
	Item # 9
	Item # 10
	Item # 11
	Item # 12
	Item # 13 - Public Hearing
	Item # 13 - Action
	Item # 14
	Item # 15
	Item # 16
	Item # 17
	Item # 20

